
��������������������������������
	������������ �� ������������� � ������������� � ������������

�������������������

�������������������������������������



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 1 

 

MEETING NOTES 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 
From: Brian M. Key, PE; Executive Director 
Date: December 14, 2022 
Re: Notes for the December 20, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting 

The agenda for this meeting is reasonably light.  Below are a few notes about the meeting, 
corresponding to the agenda outline numbering. 
9.b. Resolution 2022-12.01: It is election time; each year, in December, the Board elects the 

officers for the next calendar year.  I’m running for the position of Secretary / Treasurer, 
and I would appreciate your vote. 

9.c. This will be the last board meeting for Tom Segroves and Walter Siehien.  Tom started 
serving the Authority a little over 18½ years ago under the BCPSA with his first meeting 
being June 15, 2004.  Walter started with the BRWA at its inception on December 1, 
2012; he served 6 years under his appointment by the Town, and his last 4 years were 
as a County appointee. 

9.d. Attached are the applications for the two new BRWA board members who were 
appointed by the Board of Supervisors on December 12th.  Also included are the letters 
from the County to our newest appointed board members. 

If you have any questions about any of the information contained in your board packets, or if 
you are not going to be able to attend the meeting, please contact me as soon as possible prior 
to the board meeting. 



AGENDA 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 1 

 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Brian Key – Executive Director 

Date: December 9, 2022 

Re: Notice of Board Meeting and Agenda 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) 
will be held on Tuesday, December 20, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Board Meeting Room of the 
Authority located in the Annex building at 1723 Falling Creek Road in Bedford County.  The 
public can provide input and/or join the meeting in-person or in the following ways: 

• Join the Zoom meeting with audio/video by electronic device (computer, phone, tablet): 
o https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84871301887?pwd=cERqaFozY1pZbm5NdlR6Wnk5dnlvQT09 
 Meeting ID: 848 7130 1887 Password: 7JZWv4 

• Join the Zoom meeting with audio only by phone: 
o (646) 558 8656 -or- (651) 372 8299 -or- (786) 635 1003 
 Meeting ID: 848 7130 1887 Passcode: 044418 

• Click on the link to the online meeting on our Facebook page or website 
o www.brwa.com (Navigate to “Get In Touch/Calendar” and find the date of the meeting) 
o https://www.facebook.com/bedfordwater 

The following Agenda is proposed for discussion: 

1. Call to Order 
a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. Moment of Silence 

2. Review of Agenda 
3. Public Comments 
4. Approval of Minutes: November 15, 2022 – Regular Board Meeting 
5. Financial Report: Presented by Jill Underwood 
6. Operations Report: Presented by Tom Cherro 
7. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Pittman 
8. Deputy Director Report: Presented by Rhonda English 
9. Board Composition 

a. Existing terms and officer history 
b. Resolution 2022-12.01 Elections of Officers 
c. Farewell to departing Board Members 
d. Status of vacancies 

10. Other business not covered on the above agenda 
11. Motion to Adjourn 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84871301887?pwd=cERqaFozY1pZbm5NdlR6Wnk5dnlvQT09
http://www.brwa.com/
https://www.facebook.com/bedfordwater


MINUTES



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 
 

Bedford Regional Water Authority – Board of Directors 
Regular Board Meeting – Minutes 

November 15, 2022 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Bedford 
Water”) was held on Tuesday, November 15, 2022, in the Board Meeting Room in Bedford 
Water’s Annex building located at 1723 Falling Creek Road in Bedford County. 
Members Present: ........... Bob Flynn, Chair  

Michael Moldenhauer, Vice Chair 
Jay Gray  
Kevin Mele  
Rusty Mansel 
Thomas Segroves 
Walter Siehien 

Members Absent: ............ None 
Staff & Counsel Present: . Brian Key – Executive Director  

Jill Underwood – Director of Finance (Virtually) 
Megan Pittman – Director of Administration 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by the Chair at approximately 7:00 p.m.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance and a moment of silence were conducted. 

2. Review of Agenda 

The following agenda was reviewed as shown. Revisions are shown in bold italics. 
1. Call to Order 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. Moment of Silence 

2. Review of Agenda 

3. Public Comments  

4. Approval of Minutes: October 18, 2022 – Regular Board Meeting 

5. Financial Report: Presented by Brian Key 
a. Financial Statements through month end October 2022  
b. FY 2021-2022 Audit Presentation 

6. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Pittman 

7. Executive Report: Presented by Brian Key 
a. Tasks Summary 
b. Project Summaries 
c. Closed Session pursuant to Section 2.2-3711 A. 5. of the Code of Virginia, 

1950, as amended; this closed meeting is to discuss a business as to which 
no previous public announcement has been made. 

d. Resolution 2022-11.01: Sewer Capacity 
e. Westyn Village Agreement 
f. Resolution 2022-11.02 Prepayment Agreement 
g. Closed Session pursuant to Section 2.2-3711 A. 1. of the Code of Virginia, 

1950, as amended; this closed meeting is to discuss a personnel matter. 
  

http://www.brwa.com/


8. Other business not covered on the above agenda 

9. Motion to Adjourn 
 
Member Gray made a motion to approve the revised agenda.  
Member Mele seconded the motion.  

• Board member votes:     7    Aye;     0    Nay;     0    Abstain.  The motion carried. 

3. Public Comments  

Thomas Bell, a developer, spoke about the pump station in Westyn Village.  The pump 
station has a capacity for about 90 apartments. He has been working to have the fees 
prorated to bring apartments online in December. He briefly spoke about the anticipated 
schedule. 

4. Approval of Minutes: October 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

The regular Board Meeting Minutes from October 18, 2022, were reviewed. 
Member Mele made a motion to approve the minutes. 
Member Siehien seconded the motion. 

• Board member votes:     7    Aye;     0    Nay;     0    Abstain.  The motion carried. 

5. Financial Report: Presented by Brian Key 

a. Financial Statements through month end October 2022  
The budget goal was 32% for October with operating revenues at 33% and operating 
expenses at 27%. Capital Recovery fees received this FY are 51% of the total 
budgeted amount, with water at 57% and sewer at 38%.  

b. FY 2021-2022 Audit Presentation 
Travis Gilmer with Brown Edwards gave a presentation about the audit report that 
was included in the board packets. There were no questions from the Board. 

6. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Pittman 

Ms. Pittman showed the board the new website that went live since the last board 
meeting. This project was completed by Cody Lawhorn, Marketing Communications 
Specialist, and should go a long way in making the BRWA more customer and public-
friendly.  

Ms. Pittman mentioned two events: the ESCO Ribbon Cutting was scheduled for 
Thursday, December 8th at noon at the Central Wastewater Treatment Plant.  However, 
due to a finding today, the event will be pushed to 2023. The staff Winter Luncheon will 
be held at The Bedford Columns on Friday, December 16th at noon. Board members 
please need to let Ms. Pittman know if they are attending.  

7. Executive Report: Presented by Brian Key 

a. Tasks Summary 

Mr. Key said that the summary will be included in the packet each month unless 
otherwise requested. Mr. Mansel stated he thought it was important to keep it in the 
packet, and Mr. Gray said that it is helpful for the data if ever asked about it.  

b. Project Summaries 



There are many active projects. The Harmony project is in the process of being 
closed out. It is the Authority’s understanding that the developer proposing the new 
project near the Elks Home is in the process of determining how the subdivision will 
be laid out. The BRWA will continue working to improve the sewer system to allow 
more capacity.  

Mr. Key pointed out the CIP report is now an online Excel file that managers can 
update. The pump station on 460 has its pumps installed and SCADA was 
programmed today. The goal is to have it finished by the end of the year. The BRWA 
is making improvements to the SCADA system, with four new servers being brought 
online. Mr. Key would like to show the board the finished 460 pump station site prior 
to a board meeting.  

c. Closed Session pursuant to Section 2.2-3711 A. 5. of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as 
amended; this closed meeting is to discuss a business as to which no previous 
public announcement has been made. 
Member Moldenhauer moved that the Board of Directors go into Closed Meeting 
pursuant to Section 2.2-3711 A.5 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended. 
Member Segroves seconded the motion. 

o Board Member Votes:     7    Aye;     0    Nay;    0     Abstain.  The motion carried.  

• The board entered into closed session at approximately 7:48 pm. 
 

At approximately 8:18 pm Member Segroves moved that the board exit closed 
session and return to open session.  Member Mele seconded the motion. 

o Board Member Votes:      7   Aye;     0    Nay;     0    Abstain.  The motion carried.  

• Member Flynn moved that the Board of Directors take a roll call vote certifying that to 
the best of the member’s knowledge only public business matters lawfully exempted 
from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and 
only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the 
closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed, or considered in the meeting 
by the public body.   

• Board member votes: 
o Aye: Bob Flynn, Jay Gray, Rusty Mansel, Kevin Mele, Michael 

Moldenhauer, Thomas Segroves, Walter Siehien 
o Nay: None 
o The motion passed. 

d. Resolution 2022-11.01: Sewer Capacity 

This resolution would commit the Authority to sufficiently increasing the sewer 
capacity in the drainage area served by the Nichols Road and Whitfield Drive 
sewer lift stations such that a development could be served if it were located 
on Burks Hill Road near the Bedford Welcome Center. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 15th 
day of November 2022, beginning at 7:00pm: 
WHEREAS, the Bedford Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) is a public service authority 
formed and existing in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 51 of Title 15.2 of the Code 
of Virginia, 1950, as amended, the Virginia Water and Waste Authorities Act §§ 15.2-5100-
15.2-5159 (the “Act”); and, 
WHEREAS, the Authority owns and operates the sewer system that serves many of the land 
parcels located in the Town of Bedford “Town” which is located inside of the County of Bedford 
“County”; and, 



WHEREAS, the sewer system in the western end of Town has limited capacity in lift station #1 
on Nichols Road and in lift station #2 on Whitfield Drive which would restrict the ability to allow 
additional sewer connections which would generate significant wastewater flows in the western 
drainage area; and, 
WHEREAS, the County Board of Supervisors adopted resolution R110722-21 on November 7, 
2022 to provide up to $220,000 of support to upgrade the sewer system in the western end of 
the Town to serve the Burks Hill Road Area; and, 
WHEREAS, the Town Council adopted a resolution dated November 7, 2022 to provide up to 
$220,000 of support to upgrade the sewer system in the western end of the Town to serve the 
Burks Hill Road Area; and, 
WHEREAS, the Authority will collect the standard fees, including the capital recovery fees, as 
properly adopted per the Act and as documented in the Authority’s rate policy 2.00; now, 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Authority hereby appropriates 
up to $220,000 to provide a one-third (1/3) match to the County and Town contributions for the 
project as stated herein, and that the Board of Directors authorize the Executive Director to 
take such actions as necessary to make this resolution take effect; and, 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon receipt of the above stated payments from the County and 
the Town for the sewer lift station improvements, and that upon receipt of the standard 
connection fees including the water and sewer capital recovery fees, the Authority will provide 
the sewer connection for the proposed facility that has not been announced on Burks Hill Road. 

 
Member Gray made a motion to approve resolution 2022-11.01. 
Member Siehien seconded the motion. 

• Board member votes:     7    Aye;     0    Nay;     0    Abstain.  The motion 
carried. 

e. Westyn Village Agreement 
 
This development has one large meter to serve the apartments. The master meter 
will need to be only partially utilized because if it were fully used it would overwhelm 
the sewer system. The agreement will put restrictions on how many units will be able 
to use the meter. The agreement is still being finalized with the goal to meet the 
developer’s timeframe in December. This agreement must be approved by the 
board. To meet this deadline, the board decided to have a special called meeting on 
November 29th at 7 pm to review the agreement.  

f. Resolution 2022-11.02: Prepayment Agreement 

The issuance of prepayment credits for Westyn Village LLC to perform upgrades to 
the Forest Middle School Lift Station was previously approved by the Board on 
October 20, 2020, and renewed on November 16, 2021.  Since approvals are only 
valid for a one-year period per the Prepayment Policy, the resolution would offer an 
extension of the deadline for prepayment credits being issued. 

As Capital Recovery Fees have increased since the original request, and Westyn 
Village Phase 3 is now proposed to be within the same parcel as Phase 2 and thus 
behind the same master meter, updated fees anticipated from full buildout of the 
subdivision were provided. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 15th 
of November 2022, beginning at 7:00pm 
WHEREAS, the Authority received a request from Westyn Village LLC (“Developer”) for 
prepayment credits in the amount of $602,820 per the Prepayment Policy 4.40 (“Policy”) for 
the reimbursement of construction expenses for upgrades to the Authority’s Forest Middle 
School Lift Station (“Station”) in Forest, Virginia (“Project”); and, 



WHEREAS, remaining capacity of the Station is unable to support Westyn Village Phase 2 and 
Phase 3 (“Development”) as proposed by the Developer, or support further development in 
the drainage area of the Forest Middle School Lift Station; and, 
WHEREAS, the Developer agrees to upgrade the Station to provide a minimum additional 
capacity of 25,000 gallons per day average and 44 gallons per minute peak flow above and 
beyond the additional capacity needed to serve their development; and, 
WHEREAS, the Authority desires to bring the Station up to its current standards which 
contributes to increased costs for the Project as provided by the Developer; and, 
WHEREAS, the Authority will require surety for the Project and anticipates partial issuance of 
Prepayment credits in up to four phases based upon progress of construction and verified 
construction payments, with the final credits to be issued upon construction completion and 
verification of costs; and, 
WHEREAS, the Policy states that “Each project proposed for reimbursement shall be 
evaluated by the Board of Directors on a case by case basis”, and the Policies and Projects 
Committee (“Committee”) has reviewed the request at a Committee meeting that took place 
on October 13, 2020; and, 
WHEREAS, the Committee recommended partial approval of the prepayment credit issuance 
requested by the Developer with the requirement that the Developer hold some financial 
responsibility towards the Project cost; and, 
WHEREAS, the Prepayment Policy states that “After the Board of Directors gives approval for 
a project to have prepayment credits issued, the credits must be issued within one (1) year or 
the agreement will be void”; that the Board of Directors authorized the issuance of 
prepayment credits for the Project on October 20, 2020 in Resolution 2020-10.01 and further 
extended approval on November 16, 2021 in Resolution 2021-11.01 that becomes void on 
November 16, 2022; and, 
WHEREAS, the Developer has provided final contracted cost of the Project as $793,692; now, 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby authorize the Deputy 
Director to execute an agreement with the Developer for the issuance of prepayment credits 
as a reimbursement of the Project in an amount up to $693,692 and not to exceed $100,000 
less than the verifiable costs of construction for the Project. 
 
Member Moldenhauer made a motion to approve resolution 2022-11.02. 
Member Siehien seconded the motion. 

• Board member votes:     7    Aye;     0    Nay;     0    Abstain.  The motion 
carried. 

g. Closed Session pursuant to Section 2.2-3711 A. 1. of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as 
amended; this closed meeting is to discuss a personnel matter. 
Member Moldenhauer moved that the Board of Directors go into Closed Meeting 
pursuant to Section 2.2-3711 A.1 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended. 
Member Segroves seconded the motion. 

o Board Member Votes:     7    Aye;    0     Nay;     0    Abstain.  The motion carried.  

• The board entered into closed session at approximately 8:46 pm. 
 

At approximately 9:02 pm Member Gray moved that the board exit closed session 
and return to open session.  Member Moldenhauer seconded the motion. 

o Board Member Votes:      7   Aye;    0     Nay;     0    Abstain.  The motion carried.  

• Member Flynn moved that the Board of Directors take a roll call vote certifying that to 
the best of the member’s knowledge only public business matters lawfully exempted 
from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and 
only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the 
closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed, or considered in the meeting 
by the public body.   

• Board member votes: 



o Aye: Bob Flynn, Jay Gray, Rusty Mansel, Kevin Mele, Michael 
Moldenhauer, Thomas Segroves, Walter Siehien 

o Nay: None 
o The motion passed. 

8. Other Business  

No other business was discussed. 
9. Motion to Adjourn: 

There being no further business to discuss, Member Segroves made a motion to adjourn 
and Member Siehien seconded the motion. 

Board Member Votes:    7   Aye,    0   Nay,    0   Abstain. The motion carried. 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:07 pm. 

Prepared by Megan Pittman – Director of Administration 
Approved: ________________ 2022 



FINANCIAL 
REPORT 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
brwa@brwa.com 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 

From: Jill W. Underwood, Director of Finance 

Date:   December 14, 2022 

Re: Financial Highlights for November 2022 

 
Customer Service Statistical Report: 
 
The report for November is included. 
 
We are participating in the Federal Low-Income Household Water Assistance Program 
(LIHWAP).  So far, 18 customers have received assistance totaling $3,257.55.  The 
program will be in existence until all funding is exhausted.  We have door hangers 
advertising the program that are used on cut-off day and customers work directly with 
the Promise Team to apply for assistance. 
 
 
Summary of Revenues & Expenses: 

1) Budget goal is 41.67% for October, operating revenues are at 41% and operating 
expenses at 33%.   

2) We have identified the GL accounts that were setup incorrectly in the billing 
system implementation.  Changes were made to the affected accounts and will 
be reflected in the December financials. 

3) Capital Recovery fees received this FY are 59% of the total budgeted amount, 
with water at 65% and sewer at 46%.  Fees for Phases 2 and 3 of the Westyn 
Village project (4” master meter) were received on December 2, 2022. 

 
Cash Flow Summary 
The summary is included in your packets.   
 
Audit 
 
After the year end tax reporting is complete, we will begin working on the RFP for 
auditing services.  With project expenditures on Ivy Creek and the ARPA projects, we 
will also need a Single Audit completed, in addition to the regular financial statement 
audit. 



Tracking Data for Customer Service Department

Description December '21 January '22 February '22 March '22 April '22 May '22 June '22 July '22 August '22 September '22 October '22 November '22
Running 12 

Month Totals

1 Statements Mailed 15,172               15,012               14,933               14,852               14,424               14,230               14,244               14,270               14,654               14,365               14,345               14,277               174,778               

2 Statements Sent Electronically 3,700                 3,030                 6,551                 6,667                 6,634                 6,860                 6,811                 3,368                 6,903                 7,225                 7,287                 7,333                 72,369                 
3 13,270               11,430               13,485               13,406               12,376               13,994               13,357               12,687               13,912               12,917               13,530               12,178               156,542
4 $1,424,343.42 $1,064,643.02 $1,242,116.93 $1,288,604.40 $1,391,603.64 $1,415,203.32 $1,460,223.31 $1,342,647.62 $1,592,202.60 $1,540,233.12 $1,431,571.66 $1,353,615.77 $16,547,008.81
5 2,615                 2,321                 2,896                 2,751                 2,350                 2,445                 2,569                 2,378                 2,537                 2,320                 2,300                 2,224                 29,706                 
6 $184,708.03 $148,689.27 $177,673.19 $173,675.37 $144,585.18 $155,905.05 $170,438.41 $172,093.33 $173,776.76 $155,563.79 $164,648.88 $152,260.72 $1,974,017.98
7 19.7% 20.3% 21.5% 20.5% 19.0% 17.5% 19.2% 18.7% 18.2% 18.0% 17.0% 18.3% 19.0%
8 224                    201                    156                    136                    102                    64                      59                      44                      25                      8                        3                        3                        1,025                   
9 $18,084.11 $15,598.26 $12,923.16 $9,974.20 $8,258.02 $5,198.32 $4,240.28 $4,641.75 $1,922.88 $660.93 $120.46 $183.08 $81,805.45

10 1.7% 1.8% 1.2% 1.0% 0.8% 0.5% 0.4% 0.3% 0.2% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.7%
11 2,882                 3,086                 2,759                 3,046                 3,124                 3,326                 3,247                 3,566                 3,496                 3,709                 3,792                 3,715                 39,748                 
12 $281,461.51 $94,511.07 $252,211.74 $306,516.07 $294,384.09 $310,665.87 $286,808.76 $348,035.16 $333,377.44 $337,901.23 $385,501.84 $364,287.79 $3,595,662.57
13 21.7% 27.0% 20.5% 22.7% 25.2% 23.8% 24.3% 28.1% 25.1% 28.7% 28.0% 30.5% 25.4%
14 1,895 1,865 1,829 1,842 1,823 1,824 1,829 1,836 1,850 1,856 1,884 1,876 22,209

15 $123,294.01 $117,943.62 $112,790.85 $114,841.24 $111,435.01 $122,188.16 $119,696.26 $135,730.58 $144,092.76 $129,325.05 $141,887.31 $134,856.00 $1,508,080.85
16 14.3% 16.3% 13.6% 13.7% 14.7% 13.0% 13.7% 14.5% 13.3% 14.4% 13.9% 15.4% 14.2%
17 Account Transfers 133                    97                      57                      75                      99                      135                    380                    173                    154                    185                    121                    266                    1,875                   
18 New Customers - Forest 18                      11                      16                      13                      22                      10                      18                      5                        104                    28                      4                        5                        254                      
19 New Customers - SML 2                        6                        1                        -                     5                        4                        4                        2                        8                        2                        3                        4                        41                        

20 151                    45                      -                     -                     117                    109                    92                      85                      94                      99                      100                    85                      977                      
21 $20,820.29 $16,049.38 $0.00 $0.00 $36,206.87 $28,864.20 $15,073.35 $11,866.26 $15,084.57 $15,711.69 $39,944.49 $13,922.43 $213,544

22
Meters Read - Normal and Transfer 
Readings 14,652               14,711               14,754               14,773               14,801               14,809               14,733               14,754               14,790               14,685               14,585               14,488               176,535               

23 Radio Read Meters 14,245               14,383               14,423               14,479               14,537               14,587               14,531               14,575               14,611               14,425               14,416               14,338               173,550               
24 Manually Read Meters 407                    328                    331                    294                    247                    222                    202                    179                    179                    179                    169                    150                    2,887                   
25 Tower Read Meters 2,675                 2,862                 3,073                 3,060                 3,329                 3,387                 2,757                 3,349                 2,160                 2,722                 2,641                 2,460                 34,475                 
26 New Meter Installs 14                      19                      3                        21                      17                      25                      22                      21                      36                      15                      8                        18                      219                      
27 Broken Meters Replaced -                     -                     9                        9                        -                     -                     -                     -                     35                      29                      19                      15                      116                      

28 Meters Changed - Program 19                      99                      37                      132                    130                    25                      24                      23                      -                     -                     14                      -                     503                      

29 Connections paid for but not installed 302                    301                    318                    310                    313                    327                    349                    356                    147                    177                    93                      103                    N/A

30 Remaining Developer's Credits $357,684.01 $357,684.01 $357,684.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 $341,484.01 N/A

31
Bulk Water Sales - New London 
(Gallons) 4,660                 -                     16,713               12,975               10,800               46,730               47,285               22,782               18,255               6,942                 26,515               26,140               239,797

32 Bulk Water Sales - Moneta (Gallons) 1,945                 -                     -                     3,175                 5,201                 21,821               55,600               14,960               29,930               8,720                 22,570               11,180               175,102

33
Bulk Water Sales - Central Distr 
(Gallons) -                     -                     -                     8,200                 17,300               138,300             96,700               83,200               12,825               16,265               52,520               9,200                 434,510

34 Total Bulk Water Sales $79.26 $0.00 $200.56 $292.20 $399.61 $2,482.21 $2,395.02 $1,451.30 $732.12 $383.12 $1,219.26 $558.24 $10,192.91

Bill Payer Payments 

Automatic Draft Payments (ACH)

Total of Payments Received

Paymentus Payments 

Residential Disconnected Customers

Invoice Cloud Payments 

T:\Statistics - Summary Report\CS Stats - Current : Current Rolling



7/1/2022
Beginning

Nov 2022
Actual

ASSETS
1000:1000 Cash $4,899,990.01 $5,070,956.89
1001 Restricted Investments 11,093,640.95 9,093,090.20
1002:1002 Prepaid Expenses 954,355.59 893,414.52
1101:1101 Accounts Receivable 2,037,218.39 1,730,926.70
1102 Accounts Receivable Other 312,979.48 11,836.97
1200 Inventory 904,685.23 1,401,479.96
1202 Loan Related Assets 3,934.66 3,934.66
1250 Construction In Progress 7,560,947.50 9,375,815.89
1301 Tangible Assets- Office 5,333,848.08 5,333,848.08
1302 Tangible Assets - Vehicles 3,623,581.18 3,623,581.18
1400:1500 Tangible Assets - Water 102,663,697.11 102,663,697.11
1700 Tangible Assets - Sewer 65,138,016.44 65,138,016.44
1800 Intangible Assets 743,601.00 743,601.00
1801 Fixed Asset Clearing Account 379,269.95
1900 Depreciation (73,817,992.44) (73,817,992.44)

Total assets 131,452,503.18 131,645,477.11

LIABILITIES
2000 Accounts Payable (1,510,085.37) (305,587.13)
2001 Customer Liabilities (483,257.87) (498,325.97)
2100 Employee Liabilities (1,679,587.41) (1,548,120.98)
2200 Notes Payable (40,391,696.03) (37,560,038.53)
2300 Developer Credits (379,474.01) (379,474.01)
2999 Retained Earnings (87,008,402.49) (87,008,402.49)

Total liabilities (131,452,503.18) (127,299,949.11)

Operating  Surplus/ (Loss) 4,345,528.00

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



7/1/2022
Beginning

Nov 2022
Actual

ASSETS

Cash:
1000-0000 Change Box for CS 350.00 350.00
1000-0001 Petty Cash 16.57 16.57
1000-0002 Truist Checking Account 1,026,445.26 1,177,369.06
1000-0004 Cash Drawer 225.00 225.00
1000-0011 LGIP Operating Reserves Fund 323,682.44 326,499.55
1000-1000 VA Investment Pool-Capital Projects Reserve 2,508,883.89 2,522,361.80
1000-2000 VA Investment Pool- Operating Reserves 1,040,386.85 1,045,975.91
1000-0005 Cash Suspense Account (for F.A.) (1,841.00)

Total   Cash 4,899,990.01 5,070,956.89

Restricted Investments:
1001-0001 Deposit Refund Program Fund 359,661.65 359,661.65
1001-0010 Debt Service Accumulation Fund 2,462,452.47 869,248.27
1001-0020 Reserve for future capital projects 663,502.47 663,652.12
1001-0021 County Funds for New Projects 101,931.35 113,896.25
1001-0022 SML WTF Depreciation Fund  WVWA 471,329.02 473,861.02
1001-0023 BRWA Cell Tower Funds 327,966.19 345,913.55
1001-0024 SML WTF Depreciation Fund- BRWA portion 471,329.01 473,861.01
1001-0025 Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Fund 682,438.43 682,438.43
1001-0030 Information Systems Replacement Fund 228,845.33 228,845.33
1001-0035 Meter Replacement Fund 503,735.46 503,735.46
1001-0040 Sewerline Replacement Fund 825,862.76 825,862.76
1001-0045 Waterline Replacement Fund 364,757.70 364,757.70
1001-0050 Tank Rehab 322,995.76 322,995.76
1001-1010 VA Investment Pool-  Reserve Fund 435,736.87 429,308.74
1001-1020 LGIP Repairs & Maintenance Reserve 24,085.63 24,085.63
1001-1025 VRA Debt Service Reserve Fund 1,771,632.63 1,753,792.76
1001-1100 Escrow Account 38,491.72 38,491.72
1001-1215 VRA 2020 Construction Fund 1,028,596.52 610,392.06
1001-1216 VRA 2020 Construction Account- Interest 8,289.98 8,289.98

Total Restricted Investments 11,093,640.95 9,093,090.20

Prepaid Expenses:
1002-1000 Prepaid Insurance 104,265.53 76,825.92
1002-1001 Prepaid  Dues/Service Contracts 36,819.06 3,317.60
1002-1002 Deferred Outflows of Resources (Pensions) 716,684.00 716,684.00
1002-1003 VRS OPEB Deferred Outflow 98,259.00 98,259.00
1002-1004 VRS OPEB Deferred Outflow (8,586.00) (8,586.00)
1002-1005 Local OPEB Deferred Outflows 22,750.00 22,750.00
1002-1006 Local OPEB Deferred Inflows (15,836.00) (15,836.00)

Total   Prepaid Expenses 954,355.59 893,414.52

Accounts Receivable:
1101-1000 Billings Receivable Water 2,085,716.21 1,075,720.57
1101-2000 Budget Billing Accounts Rec. 6.52 6.52
1101-2001 Monthly Statement A/R (20.00) (20.00)
1101-2002 Monthly Deferred A/R- holding account 553.47 553.47
1101-2003 AR Credits (50.00) (50.00)
1101-3000 Billings Receivable  Sewer 716,801.63 681,778.71
1101-3210 Credit Card Convenience Fee AR 735.34 735.34
1101-4000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (605,103.89) (605,103.89)
1101-4001 Water Penalties- A/R (375,168.57) (367,197.32)
1101-4002 Payment Arrangement AR- Water (154.96) (154.96)
1101-4003 Sewer Penalties A/R 11,664.05 15,431.67
1101-4004 Payment Arrangement AR- Sewer 268.43 268.43
1101-4005 Payment Arrangement AR- Sewer Penalties 94.60 94.60
1101-4006 Payment Arrangement AR- Water Penalties 174.14 174.14

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



7/1/2022
Beginning

Nov 2022
Actual

1101-5001 Water Capital Recovery  Fees A/R 57,779.00 580,379.00
1101-5002 Returned Check A/R 858.63 858.63
1101-5003 Sewer Capital Recovery  Fees A/R 40,563.73 223,263.73
1101-5005 Reconnect Fee A/R 16,293.26 16,293.26
1101-6000 Water Account Charge A/R 12,593.53 9,011.87
1101-6003 Sewer Account Charges A/R 4,657.59 4,657.59
1101-7001 Water Deposits A/R (45,211.60) (47,220.57)
1101-7003 Sewer Deposits A/R 20,948.25 20,948.25
1101-7500 Meter Base Installation Fee A/R 71,163.43 131,963.43
1101-7502 A/R- Sewer Clean-Out Insallation Fee 16,700.00 32,100.00
1101-7504 Sewer Pump Maintenance A/R 3,829.77 3,829.77
1101-7505 Service Repairs & Rents A/R (709.88) (709.88)
1101-7506 A/R- Septage Dumping Fees 8,335.00 8,335.00
1101-7507 Meter Fee A/R 44,994.63 68,569.63
1101-7508 A/R- Industrial Pretreatment (749.99) (7,062.44)
1101-7510 SGP  Review and Inpections A/R (130.06) (1,008.91)
1101-8000 Misc. Charges Receivable (1.00) (1.00)
1101-8002 NSF holding/clearing account 50.51 262.48
1101-8003 Consolidation holding account (3,761.63) (3,761.63)
1101-8006 Unauthorized Service A/R 4,000.00 4,000.00
1101-8009 Pending Electronic Payments (50,501.75) (116,018.79)

Total   Accounts Receivable 2,037,218.39 1,730,926.70

Accounts Receivable Other:
1102-0001 Miscellaneous Accounts Receivable 312,979.48 11,836.97

Total   Accounts Receivable Other 312,979.48 11,836.97

Inventory:
1200-0001 Maintenance Inventory 335,636.11 432,679.22
1200-0002 Meter Inventory 569,049.12 968,800.74

Total   Inventory 904,685.23 1,401,479.96

Loan Related Assets:
1202-0009 VRA 2014 Cash Account (per docs) 3,934.66 3,934.66

Total   Loan Related Assets 3,934.66 3,934.66

Construction In Progress:
1250-0317 CIP- Website Development Project 22,000.00 48,950.00
1250-0318 Town & Country WATER Replacement 11,200.00 28,300.00
1250-0320 CIP- Paradise Point Waterline 101,098.86 109,892.85
1250-0322 CIP- Key System 32,890.00 32,890.00
1250-0323 Central Water control valves 112,742.82 123,742.82
1250-0326 Town & Country Sewer Replacement Project 68,745.00 78,875.48
1250-0328 Bridgewater Bay PRV 16,815.71 70,401.81
1250-0330 CIP- Stoney Creek Telementry 338.64 323.63
1250-0336 Belltown Rd Waterline (ARPA) 34,025.00 34,365.80
1250-0346 CIP- Moneta Park WL Ext. 230,985.18 422,307.33
1250-0365 CIP- Mountain View Shores 13,588.48 18,975.75
1250-0378 Helm Street Tank Project (ARPA) 27,063.19 79,773.00
1250-0383 CIP- Ivy Creek Sewer 1,259,112.09 1,259,112.09
1250-0390 CIP- 460 Booster Station 1,409,353.60 1,955,864.30
1250-0391 CIP- Turkey Mtn Booster Station 42,490.00 42,490.00
1250-0395 ESCO Project 4,178,498.93 4,986,019.75
1250-0321 CIP- Billing System Upgrade 19,637.56
1250-0331 CIP- Laurel Street Waterline 6,146.18
1250-0363 BRWA Parking Lot Expansion 5,000.00
1250-0399 CIP- Galax St. WATER 52,747.54

Total   Construction In Progress 7,560,947.50 9,375,815.89

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



7/1/2022
Beginning

Nov 2022
Actual

Tangible Assets- Office:
1301-0001 Office Facilities 3,510,228.41 3,510,228.41
1301-0002 Information Systems 1,823,619.67 1,823,619.67

Total   Tangible Assets- Office 5,333,848.08 5,333,848.08

Tangible Assets - Vehicles:
1302-0001 Vehicles and Equipment 3,623,581.18 3,623,581.18

Total   Tangible Assets - Vehicles 3,623,581.18 3,623,581.18

Tangible Assets - Water:
1400-1000 SML Water Treatment Facility 16,694,001.18 16,694,001.18
1400-2000 Smith Mountain Lake Central 22,056,027.84 22,056,027.84
1400-3000 Stewartsville Water 2,735,076.84 2,735,076.84
1500-1000 Forest Water 37,453,958.35 37,453,958.35
1500-2000 Lakes Water 1,625,458.78 1,625,458.78
1500-3000 Central Water 22,099,174.12 22,099,174.12

Total   Tangible Assets - Water 102,663,697.11 102,663,697.11

Tangible Assets - Sewer:
1700-0014 Central Sewer 22,895,431.45 22,895,431.45
1700-0015 Moneta Sewer 12,701,962.43 12,701,962.43
1700-0016 Forest Sewer 20,492,925.92 20,492,925.92
1700-0020 Mariners Landing Sewer 1,448,700.18 1,448,700.18
1700-1016 BRWA Share Lynchburg Sewer Upgrade 5,529,117.24 5,529,117.24
1700-8000 Montvale Sewer 2,069,879.22 2,069,879.22

Total   Tangible Assets - Sewer 65,138,016.44 65,138,016.44

Intangible Assets:
1800-0000 Studies & Permits (Feasibility, master studies) 687,190.55 687,190.55
1800-0090 Capitalized Interest (Various projects) 56,410.45 56,410.45

Total   Intangible Assets 743,601.00 743,601.00

Fixed Asset Clearing Account:
1801-0000 Fixed Asset Clearing Account 379,269.95

Total   Fixed Asset Clearing Account 379,269.95

Depreciation:
1900-0000 Accumulated Depreciation (73,817,992.44) (73,817,992.44)

Total   Depreciation (73,817,992.44) (73,817,992.44)
Total assets 131,452,503.18 131,645,477.11

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable:
2000-1000 Accounts Payable (1,436,523.93) 34,232.83
2000-1005 Retainage Payable (73,561.44) (339,819.96)

Total   Accounts Payable (1,510,085.37) (305,587.13)

Customer Liabilities:
2001-0000 Customer Credit- Budget Billing accounts 3,009.22 3,009.22
2001-0001 Customer Credits (356,158.10) (356,158.10)
2001-0002 Misc. Misposting 713.57 713.57
2001-0003 Customer Refunds Payable 57,157.44 63,055.91

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



7/1/2022
Beginning

Nov 2022
Actual

2001-0004 Liabilty for Sureties Held (5,250.00) (5,250.00)
2001-0005 Liability for Easement Condemnations (4,394.72) (4,394.72)
2001-1000 Water Deposits (96,965.87) (117,932.44)
2001-1555 Fireline Assembly Deposits (16,308.86) (16,308.86)
2001-2000 Interest on Deposits (Town accounts) 1,256.93 1,256.93
2001-3000 Sewer Deposits (66,317.48) (66,317.48)

Total   Customer Liabilities (483,257.87) (498,325.97)

Employee Liabilities:
2100-0050 Compensated Absences Liability (169,071.65) (169,071.65)
2100-0060 Accrued Payroll (178,057.64) (0.01)
2100-0250 VRS Employee Contribution Payable 343.89 (14,478.79)
2100-0400 Net Pension Liabilty (784,977.00) (784,977.00)
2100-0500 VRS OPEB Liability (287,541.00) (287,541.00)
2100-0510 Local OPEB Liability (258,380.00) (258,380.00)
2100-0550 Health Insurance Payable- Employee Share (4,125.49) (5,232.10)
2100-0600 VRS Mandatory Cash Match- Hybrid 1.25 1.25
2100-0750 Optional Life Insurance Payable 600.39 587.75
2100-0800 AFLAC Withholding Payable 1,669.67 1,686.41
2100-0900 Outstanding Payables Checks (49.83) (49.83)
2100-0200 State Witholding Payable (30,316.01)
2100-1000 Garnishments Payable (350.00)

Total   Employee Liabilities (1,679,587.41) (1,548,120.98)

Notes Payable:
2200-0115 Current Maturities Long-Term Debt 0.40 2,831,657.90
2200-2001 Accrued Interest Payable (368,798.41) (368,798.41)
2200-2020 VRA 2015 Loan (28,045,000.00) (28,045,000.00)
2200-2021 VRA 2015 Premium (253,203.04) (253,203.04)
2200-2026 VRA Series 2005 Premium (1,264.20) (1,264.20)
2200-2029 VRA 2009 Series Deferred amount of Refunding 76,333.52 76,333.52
2200-2230 Series 2012 Loan (2005 Refunding) (1,620,000.00) (1,620,000.00)
2200-2231 Series 2012 Premium (2005 Refunding) (133,621.72) (133,621.72)
2200-2232 VRA 2012 Deferred Amount on refunding 130,234.64 130,234.64
2200-2233 VRA Series 2014 Loan (2005 refunding) (1,745,000.00) (1,745,000.00)
2200-2234 VRA Series 2014 Premium (2005) (92,648.12) (92,648.12)
2200-2235 VRA 2014 Deferred Amt on Refunding 40,542.47 40,542.47
2200-2236 VRA 2019 Refunding Premium (23,664.33) (23,664.33)
2200-2237 VRA Series 2019 Refunding (955,000.00) (955,000.00)
2200-2238 VRA Series 2019 Deferred Amt on Refunding (49,867.99) (49,867.99)
2200-2240 VRA 2020 Loan (ESCO) (3,555,000.00) (3,555,000.00)
2200-2241 VRA 2020 Premium (508,741.56) (508,741.56)
2200-2500 Assumed Debt from Town (2,289,012.55) (2,289,012.55)
2200-3000 Lynchburg Sewer System Loan Payable (997,985.14) (997,985.14)

Total   Notes Payable (40,391,696.03) (37,560,038.53)

Developer Credits:
2300-0000 Deferred Revenue Liability (357,684.01) (357,684.01)
2300-1000 Deferred Inflows of Resources (21,790.00) (21,790.00)

Total   Developer Credits (379,474.01) (379,474.01)

Retained Earnings:
2999-0000 Retained Earnings (87,008,402.49) (87,008,402.49)

Total   Retained Earnings (87,008,402.49) (87,008,402.49)
Total liabilities (131,452,503.18) (127,299,949.11)

Operating  Surplus/ (Loss) 4,345,528.00

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
41.67 %

OPERATING REVENUE
3000-3000 Water Sales ($757,355.78) ($3,054,161.21) ($9,937,316.00) ($6,883,154.79) 31%
3100- Sewer Sales (394,805.78) (2,912,756.34) (4,748,954.00) (1,836,197.66) 61%
3902 Penalties (29,524.76) (70,000.00) (40,475.24) 42%
3903- Account Charges (2,775.00) (16,050.00) (60,000.00) (43,950.00) 27%
3903- Review Fees (8,357.01) (43,634.34) (55,500.00) (11,865.66) 79%
3900- Interest Earned (15,673.29) (2,000.00) 13,673.29 784%
3903- Sewer Clean Outs (1,500.00) (15,400.00) (7,000.00) 8,400.00 220%
3903-3250 Meter Installation Revenues (12,825.00) (84,375.00) (95,000.00) (10,625.00) 89%
3903-3255 Industrial Pretreatment Revenue (1,437.49) (7,062.45) (18,000.00) (10,937.55) 39%
3903-3261 Rent/Meter Charges (1,030.47) (5,000.00) (3,969.53) 21%
3903- Misc (4,183.01) (41,959.77) (7,280.00) 34,679.77 576%
3903- Fixed Asset Disposals (3,325.00) 3,325.00 0%
3901- Account Default Fees (1,000.00) (28,000.00) (27,000.00) 4%
3201-3275 Contract Reimbursements (35,390.16) (219,000.00) (183,609.84) 16%

Revenue from BRWA Operations (1,183,239.07) (6,261,342.79) (15,253,050.00) (8,991,707.21) 41%

3000-3220 Capital Recovery Fees (93,000.00) (705,300.00) (1,200,000.00) (494,700.00) 59%
3903-3265 Cellular Antenna Site Rental-County portion (1,196.80) (20,447.52) (53,416.00) (32,968.48) 38%
3904-3310 BOS Capital Contributions (1,849,625.01) (2,000,000.00) (150,374.99) 92%
3904-3340 Projects Funded by Bedford Co. (201,243.91) 201,243.91 0%
3904-3312 BOS Contributions for New Development (500,000.00) (500,000.00) 0%
3904-3315 Developer Line Contributions (200,000.00) (200,000.00) 0%
3903-3330 SML WTF Revenue (5,064.00) (400.00) 4,664.00 1,266%
3904-3317 Developer Prepayments Redemption Revenue (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0%
3903-3290 Insurance Proceeds (25,061.17) (25,061.17) 25,061.17 0%

Revenue from Other Sources (119,257.97) (2,806,741.61) (3,973,816.00) (1,167,074.39) 71%

Total Revenue (1,302,497.04) (9,068,084.40) (19,226,866.00) (10,158,781.60) 47%

OPERATING EXPENSES
4000 + 4002 Salaries 338,054.28 1,758,581.94 5,042,390.42 3,283,808.48 35%
4010 General Office Expenses 31,169.59 111,979.39 254,464.00 142,484.61 44%
4100 Employee Benefit & Related Expenses 95,063.61 705,367.77 2,155,392.00 1,450,024.23 33%
4110 Billing Expenses 5,650.08 98,768.05 237,949.00 139,180.95 42%
4120 Information Systems Expenses 8,717.41 63,155.28 192,404.00 129,248.72 33%
4130 Adminstration Supplies 600.33 1,746.00 1,145.67 34%
4140 Customer Service Supplies 212.05 412.05 5,301.00 4,888.95 8%
4210 Engineering Expenses 15,311.68 22,849.41 143,621.00 120,771.59 16%
4220 + 4223 Operations Expenses 55.78 938.01 1,600.00 661.99 59%
4221 Compliance Program Supplies 6,350.00 6,350.00 0%
4222 Pretreatment Expenses 19.55 6,170.04 29,600.00 23,429.96 21%
4225-0100 Lab Supplies 2,849.13 7,510.83 22,000.00 14,489.17 34%
4230 Maintenance Expenses 5,880.84 21,281.12 69,228.00 47,946.88 31%
4240 Vehicles & Equipment Expenses 25,963.43 112,267.13 267,727.00 155,459.87 42%
4250 Forest Water Expenses 56,409.70 220,981.19 874,145.00 653,163.81 25%
4260 Well Systems Expenses 408.18 23,894.66 36,876.00 12,981.34 65%
4265 SML Central Distribution Water System Expenses 662.57 14,804.60 52,008.00 37,203.40 28%
4270 Highpoint Facility Expenses 2,151.09 9,699.82 32,560.00 22,860.18 30%
4330 SMLWTF Water Treatment Expenses 23,890.72 163,051.04 542,104.00 379,052.96 30%
4275 Central Water Distribution Expenses 9,940.25 47,209.46 204,091.00 156,881.54 23%
4276 Central Water Treatment Expenses 14,798.07 75,510.49 160,788.00 85,277.51 47%
4280 Stewartsville Water Expenses 6,004.21 22,101.59 53,143.00 31,041.41 42%
4290 Forest Sewer Expenses 37,912.75 135,585.40 582,501.00 446,915.60 23%
4291 Central Sewer Collection System Expenses 7,144.92 65,523.92 295,250.00 229,726.08 22%
4293 Central Sewer Treatment Expenses 51,925.76 184,516.03 561,640.00 377,123.97 33%
4292 Moneta Sewer Collection System  Expenses 1,440.15 21,305.17 35,000.00 13,694.83 61%
4294 Moneta Sewer Treatment Expenses 6,951.82 35,992.43 132,237.00 96,244.57 27%
4295 Montvale Sewer Expenses 793.55 7,128.26 26,260.00 19,131.74 27%
4296 Montvale Sewer Collection System Expenses 6,500.00 6,500.00 0%
4340 Mariners Landing Sewer Expenses 4,439.90 43,034.55 102,567.00 59,532.45 42%
4350 Cedar Rock Sewer Expenses 2,372.16 11,362.46 36,200.00 24,837.54 31%
4360 Paradise Point Water Expenses 105.75 612.50 18,024.00 17,411.50 3%
4300 + 4310 Schools Sewer Expenses 466.41 5,267.83 30,500.00 25,232.17 17%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
41.67 %

4315 Mariners Landing Water Expenses 636.97 1,412.35 (1,412.35) 0%
4320 Franklin County Operations 242.47 8,047.09 36,000.00 27,952.91 22%

Total Operating Expenditures 757,644.83 4,006,922.19 12,248,166.42 8,241,244.23 33%

4400 Depreciation 4,587,600.00 4,587,600.00 0%

4500-0640 Lynchburg Debt Service Paid 1,754.00 1,754.00 0%
4500-0645 2012 VRA Interest 41,512.50 62,781.00 21,268.50 66%
4500-0660 2014 VRA Interest 38,640.63 77,281.00 38,640.37 50%
4500-0665 2015 VRA Interest 508,846.88 996,425.00 487,578.12 51%
4500-0650 Assumed Debt from City 32,737.31 65,475.00 32,737.69 50%
4500-0670 VRA 2019 Interest 24,471.88 24,472.00 0.12 100%
4500-0675 VRA 2020 Interest (ESCO project) 69,425.01 134,109.00 64,683.99 52%

Total Interest and Debt Service 715,634.21 1,362,297.00 646,662.79 53%
Total Exp., Depr. and Debt Service 757,644.83 4,722,556.40 18,198,063.42 13,475,507.02 26%

Total Revenues Less Oper Expense (544,852.21) (4,345,528.00) (1,028,802.58) 3,316,725.42 422%

Gross Cash Before Capital Exp (544,852.21) (4,345,528.00) (1,028,802.58) 3,316,725.42 422%
Less non-debt Capital Contributions (5,064.00) (220,400.00) (215,336.00) 2%

Earnings/(loss) before BRWA Capital Outlays (544,852.21) (4,340,464.00) (808,402.58) 3,532,061.42 537%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
41.67 %

OPERATING REVENUE

Water Sales:
3000-3000 Water Sales (738,611.67) (2,937,762.25) (9,793,780.00) (6,856,017.75) 30%
3000-3050 Contract Water Sales (9,807.90) (73,463.42) (130,000.00) (56,536.58) 57%
3000-3100 Paradise Point Water (8,936.21) (42,935.54) (13,536.00) 29,399.54 317%

Total Water Sales (757,355.78) (3,054,161.21) (9,937,316.00) (6,883,154.79) 31%

Sewer Sales:
3100-3000 Sewer Sales (391,751.45) (2,897,961.05) (4,715,854.00) (1,817,892.95) 61%
3100-3050 Cedar Rock Revenue (3,054.33) (14,795.29) (33,100.00) (18,304.71) 45%

Total Sewer Sales (394,805.78) (2,912,756.34) (4,748,954.00) (1,836,197.66) 61%

Penalties:
3902-3211 Water Penalty Revenue (19,281.36) (45,000.00) (25,718.64) 43%
3902-3213 Sewer Penalty Revenue (10,243.40) (25,000.00) (14,756.60) 41%

Total Penalties (29,524.76) (70,000.00) (40,475.24) 42%

Account Charges:
3903-3231 Water Account Charge Revenue (2,775.00) (16,050.00) (40,000.00) (23,950.00) 40%
3903-3233 Sewer Account Charge Revenue (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0%

Total Account Charges (2,775.00) (16,050.00) (60,000.00) (43,950.00) 27%

Review Fees:
3903-3240 Engineering Review Fees (1,752.01) (12,474.34) (50,000.00) (37,525.66) 25%
3903-3242 Engineering Fire Flow Testing (75.00) (300.00) (1,500.00) (1,200.00) 20%
3903-3243 SGP  Review and Inspections (6,530.00) (30,860.00) (4,000.00) 26,860.00 772%

Total Review Fees (8,357.01) (43,634.34) (55,500.00) (11,865.66) 79%

Interest Earned:
3900-3250 Bank Interest Earned (15,673.29) 15,673.29 0%
3900-3251 VRA Interest Earned (2,000.00) (2,000.00) 0%

Total Interest Earned (15,673.29) (2,000.00) 13,673.29 784%

Sewer Clean Outs:
3903-3245 Sewer Clean-Out Installation Fee (1,500.00) (15,400.00) (7,000.00) 8,400.00 220%

Total Sewer Clean Outs (1,500.00) (15,400.00) (7,000.00) 8,400.00 220%

Meter Installation Revenues:
3903-3250 Meter Fee Revenue (3,825.00) (23,575.00) (35,000.00) (11,425.00) 67%
3903-3260 Meter Base Installation Revenue (9,000.00) (60,800.00) (60,000.00) 800.00 101%

Total Meter Installation Revenues (12,825.00) (84,375.00) (95,000.00) (10,625.00) 89%

Industrial Pretreatment Revenue:
3903-3255 Industrial Pretreatment Revenue (1,437.49) (7,062.45) (18,000.00) (10,937.55) 39%

Total Industrial Pretreatment Revenue (1,437.49) (7,062.45) (18,000.00) (10,937.55) 39%

Rent/Meter Charges:
3903-3261 Service Repairs & Equipment Rentals (1,030.47) (5,000.00) (3,969.53) 21%

Total Rent/Meter Charges (1,030.47) (5,000.00) (3,969.53) 21%

Misc:
3903-3262 Cellular Antenna Rental- BRWA portion (1,795.20) (29,921.30) 71,124.00 101,045.30 (42%)
3903-3270 Miscellaneous Revenue (1,503.47) (7,668.79) (5,000.00) 2,668.79 153%
3903-3275 Revenue from Communication Towers (884.34) (4,369.68) (10,404.00) (6,034.32) 42%
3903-3264 Sewer Pump Maintenance Revenue (63,000.00) (63,000.00) 0%

Total Misc (4,183.01) (41,959.77) (7,280.00) 34,679.77 576%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
41.67 %

Fixed Asset Disposals:
3903-3280 Sales and Disposals (3,325.00) 3,325.00 0%

Total Fixed Asset Disposals (3,325.00) 3,325.00 0%

Account Default Fees:
3901-3213 Unauthorized Service Revenue (1,000.00) (1,000.00) 100%
3901-3211 Reconnect Fee Revenue (25,000.00) (25,000.00) 0%
3901-3212 Return Check Revenue (2,000.00) (2,000.00) 0%

Total Account Default Fees (1,000.00) (28,000.00) (27,000.00) 4%

Contract Reimbursements:
3201-3275 School System Operations (9,062.64) (51,000.00) (41,937.36) 18%
3904-3318 Franklin County Contract Operations (26,327.52) (168,000.00) (141,672.48) 16%

Total Contract Reimbursements (35,390.16) (219,000.00) (183,609.84) 16%
Revenue from BRWA Operations (1,183,239.07) (6,261,342.79) (15,253,050.00) (8,991,707.21) 41%

Capital Recovery Fees:
3000-3220 Water Capital Recovery Fees (63,100.00) (522,600.00) (800,000.00) (277,400.00) 65%
3100-3220 Sewer Capital Recovery Fees (29,900.00) (182,700.00) (400,000.00) (217,300.00) 46%

Total Capital Recovery Fees (93,000.00) (705,300.00) (1,200,000.00) (494,700.00) 59%

Cellular Antenna Site Rental-County portion:
3903-3265 Cellular Antenna Revenue- Co. portion (1,196.80) (19,947.52) (47,416.00) (27,468.48) 42%
3903-3285 Bedford County Broadband Revenue (500.00) (6,000.00) (5,500.00) 8%

Total Cellular Antenna Site Rental-County portion (1,196.80) (20,447.52) (53,416.00) (32,968.48) 38%

BOS Capital Contributions:
3904-3310 Bedford County Debt Support (1,849,625.01) (2,000,000.00) (150,374.99) 92%

Total BOS Capital Contributions (1,849,625.01) (2,000,000.00) (150,374.99) 92%

Projects Funded by Bedford Co.:
3904-3340 Bedford County Projects (201,243.91) 201,243.91 0%

Total Projects Funded by Bedford Co. (201,243.91) 201,243.91 0%

BOS Contributions for New Development:
3904-3305 Bedford County Support-Forest Sewer (500,000.00) (500,000.00) 0%

Total BOS Contributions for New Development (500,000.00) (500,000.00) 0%

Developer Line Contributions:
3904-3315 Developer Contributions (200,000.00) (200,000.00) 0%

Total Developer Line Contributions (200,000.00) (200,000.00) 0%

SML WTF Revenue:
3903-3330 SML WTF Revenue (5,064.00) (400.00) 4,664.00 1,266%

Total SML WTF Revenue (5,064.00) (400.00) 4,664.00 1,266%

Developer Prepayments Redemption Revenue:
3904-3317 Developer Capital Recovery Fee Redemption Revenue (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0%

Total Developer Prepayments Redemption Revenue (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0%

Insurance Proceeds:
3903-3290 Insurance Proceeds (25,061.17) (25,061.17) 25,061.17 0%

Total Insurance Proceeds (25,061.17) (25,061.17) 25,061.17 0%
Revenue from Other Sources (119,257.97) (2,806,741.61) (3,973,816.00) (1,167,074.39) 71%

Total Revenue (1,302,497.04) (9,068,084.40) (19,226,866.00) (10,158,781.60) 47%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
41.67 %

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries:
4000-0010 Administration Salaries 53,459.72 278,950.58 932,277.96 653,327.38 30%
4000-0019 IT Oncall Stipend 600.00 2,914.29 7,800.00 4,885.71 37%
4000-0020 Administration Overtime 4.48 2,309.73 2,305.25 0%
4002-0010 Customer Service Salaries 31,132.00 155,458.77 405,307.40 249,848.63 38%
4002-0020 Customer Service Overtime 405.34 2,191.41 19,615.92 17,424.51 11%
4003-0010 Engineering Department Salaries 58,305.80 321,043.90 722,756.20 401,712.30 44%
4003-0019 Engineering OnCall Stipend 600.00 3,214.29 7,800.00 4,585.71 41%
4003-0020 Engineering Department Overtime 4,449.69 16,116.34 34,938.46 18,822.12 46%
4004-0010 Maintenance Department Salaries 85,481.36 411,888.33 1,212,304.00 800,415.67 34%
4004-0019 Maintenance Oncall Stipend Expense 750.00 4,564.29 34,400.00 29,835.71 13%
4004-0020 Maintenance Department Overtime 10,989.39 39,689.06 167,976.59 128,287.53 24%
4005-0010 Operations Department Salaries 82,130.94 490,393.24 1,382,518.40 892,125.16 35%
4005-0019 Operations Oncall Stipend 150.00 150.00 (150.00) 0%
4005-0020 Operations Department Overtime 9,600.04 32,002.96 112,385.76 80,382.80 28%

Total Salaries 338,054.28 1,758,581.94 5,042,390.42 3,283,808.48 35%

General Office Expenses:
4010-0075 Board & Committee Meetings 78.98 1,000.00 921.02 8%
4010-0100 Office Supplies 255.54 1,915.41 8,000.00 6,084.59 24%
4010-0103 Public Outreach Expenses 660.74 1,406.73 15,875.00 14,468.27 9%
4010-0110 Building Maintenance Expense 2,506.82 21,488.45 24,000.00 2,511.55 90%
4010-0130 Postage and Shipping Expense 229.84 2,599.57 8,000.00 5,400.43 32%
4010-0140 Commercial Phone Charges 1,045.05 4,426.49 12,120.00 7,693.51 37%
4010-0142 Cellular Phone Service 1,853.69 6,734.45 20,480.00 13,745.55 33%
4010-0150 Building Power and Utilities 1,535.57 6,784.86 16,767.00 9,982.14 40%
4010-0155 Building Fuel Costs 173.95 173.95 8,000.00 7,826.05 2%
4010-0170 Advertising 768.74 4,412.23 18,000.00 13,587.77 25%
4010-0175 Bank Service charges 1,390.27 6,873.91 16,800.00 9,926.09 41%
4010-0200 Accounting Services 13,800.00 36,360.00 45,000.00 8,640.00 81%
4010-0220 Legal Expenses 5,170.00 9,915.60 18,000.00 8,084.40 55%
4010-0400 Board of Directors Fees 1,750.00 8,750.00 21,000.00 12,250.00 42%
4010-0401 Board Mileage Reimbursements 29.38 58.76 3,360.00 3,301.24 2%
4010-0085 Long Range Planning 15,000.00 15,000.00 0%
4010-0160 Employee Bond 562.00 562.00 0%
4010-0161 Building Insurance 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%

Total General Office Expenses 31,169.59 111,979.39 254,464.00 142,484.61 44%

Employee Benefit & Related Expenses:
4100-0030 Payroll Taxes 24,561.83 141,585.65 384,656.00 243,070.35 37%
4100-0040 VRS Retirement and Group Life 2,793.05 133,847.84 470,086.00 336,238.16 28%
4100-0041 VRS Hybrid Disability Program 808.67 3,035.47 12,668.00 9,632.53 24%
4100-0050 Health Insurance 53,266.57 372,422.09 868,514.00 496,091.91 43%
4100-0055 Flexible Spending Account 974.40 2,500.00 1,525.60 39%
4100-0060 Worker's Compensation 1,941.00 66,018.00 64,077.00 3%
4100-0065 Employee Testing 1,425.90 1,982.20 5,556.00 3,573.80 36%
4100-0075 Meetings 404.13 1,185.21 6,165.00 4,979.79 19%
4100-0080 Professional Dues 577.00 1,824.17 20,137.00 18,312.83 9%
4100-0085 Training and Education 4,042.68 18,698.85 144,845.00 126,146.15 13%
4100-0086 Continuing Education 3,939.00 13,501.00 9,562.00 29%
4100-0101 Clothing and Uniforms 1,269.88 5,529.61 46,981.00 41,451.39 12%
4100-0102 Employee & Incentive Fund 3,467.67 4,573.96 32,500.00 27,926.04 14%
4100-0103 Safety 2,446.23 13,828.32 73,595.00 59,766.68 19%
4100-0045 Unemployment Payments 6,000.00 6,000.00 0%
4100-0070 Mileage Reimbursements 1,170.00 1,170.00 0%
4100-0090 Whistle Blower Hotline 500.00 500.00 0%

Total Employee Benefit & Related Expenses 95,063.61 705,367.77 2,155,392.00 1,450,024.23 33%

Billing Expenses:
4110-0097 Collection Agency Expense 74.38 3,000.00 2,925.62 2%
4110-0110 Bill Processing Services 1,655.29 46,965.46 100,099.00 53,133.54 47%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
41.67 %

4110-0112 Customer Notification Expenses 113.67 113.67 5,000.00 4,886.33 2%
4110-0120 Customer Service Software Maintenance 36,498.22 58,050.00 21,551.78 63%
4110-0125 Credit Card Processing Fees 3,390.67 13,156.30 26,250.00 13,093.70 50%
4110-0175 Courier Service 490.45 1,960.02 5,550.00 3,589.98 35%
4110-0091 Bad Debt Expense Water 20,000.00 20,000.00 0%
4110-0093 Bad Debt Expense Sewer 15,000.00 15,000.00 0%
4110-0094 Bad Debt Expense Penalties/Misc. 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%

Total Billing Expenses 5,650.08 98,768.05 237,949.00 139,180.95 42%

Information Systems Expenses:
4120-0100 Information Systems Supplies 320.71 930.93 8,500.00 7,569.07 11%
4120-0110 Contracted Services (Network) 1,281.25 8,532.90 30,160.00 21,627.10 28%
4120-0115 Continuing Support (Software) 6,490.45 51,186.29 140,894.00 89,707.71 36%
4120-0145 Internet and WAN Communications 625.00 2,505.16 12,850.00 10,344.84 19%

Total Information Systems Expenses 8,717.41 63,155.28 192,404.00 129,248.72 33%

Adminstration Supplies:
4130-0100 Administration Supplies 600.33 1,746.00 1,145.67 34%

Total Adminstration Supplies 600.33 1,746.00 1,145.67 34%

Customer Service Supplies:
4140-0100 Customer Service Supplies 212.05 412.05 5,301.00 4,888.95 8%

Total Customer Service Supplies 212.05 412.05 5,301.00 4,888.95 8%

Engineering Expenses:
4210-0100 Engineering Supplies 3,129.48 5,886.75 23,491.00 17,604.25 25%
4210-0110 Engineering Reviews 11,232.80 12,507.16 104,500.00 91,992.84 12%
4210-0141 Locating Notification Tickets 869.40 3,461.50 10,270.00 6,808.50 34%
4210-0240 Construction testing 80.00 994.00 5,360.00 4,366.00 19%

Total Engineering Expenses 15,311.68 22,849.41 143,621.00 120,771.59 16%

Operations Expenses:
4220-0100 Wastewater Operations Supplies 55.78 938.01 1,600.00 661.99 59%

Total Operations Expenses 55.78 938.01 1,600.00 661.99 59%

Compliance Program Supplies:
4221-0100 FROG Program Supplies 6,350.00 6,350.00 0%

Total Compliance Program Supplies 6,350.00 6,350.00 0%

Pretreatment Expenses:
4222-0100 Pretreatment Supplies/Expenses 19.55 6,170.04 19,600.00 13,429.96 31%
4222-0200 Backflow Supplies 10,000.00 10,000.00 0%

Total Pretreatment Expenses 19.55 6,170.04 29,600.00 23,429.96 21%

Lab Supplies:
4225-0100 Lab Supplies 2,849.13 7,510.83 22,000.00 14,489.17 34%

Total Lab Supplies 2,849.13 7,510.83 22,000.00 14,489.17 34%

Maintenance Expenses:
4230-0100 Maintenance Supplies 5,880.84 21,281.12 69,228.00 47,946.88 31%

Total Maintenance Expenses 5,880.84 21,281.12 69,228.00 47,946.88 31%

Vehicles & Equipment Expenses:
4240-0100 Vehicles and Equipment Supplies 7,072.01 12,751.27 43,350.00 30,598.73 29%
4240-0110 Vehicles and Equipment Contracted Services 4,485.64 46,122.30 85,000.00 38,877.70 54%
4240-0155 Vehicles & Equipment Fuel Costs 14,405.78 53,393.56 105,000.00 51,606.44 51%
4240-0162 Vehicles and Equipment Insurance 34,377.00 34,377.00 0%

Total Vehicles & Equipment Expenses 25,963.43 112,267.13 267,727.00 155,459.87 42%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
41.67 %

Forest Water Expenses:
4250-0100 Forest Water Supplies 58.33 5,913.08 35,000.00 29,086.92 17%
4250-0110 Forest Water Contracted Services 1,461.20 9,823.20 30,000.00 20,176.80 33%
4250-0140 Forest Water Communications 61.83 247.62 400.00 152.38 62%
4250-0150 Forest Water Power 322.60 1,437.48 6,000.00 4,562.52 24%
4250-0240 Forest Water Sampling and Testing 1,147.47 3,517.17 7,000.00 3,482.83 50%
4250-0300 Forest Water Purchased 53,358.27 173,783.64 690,250.00 516,466.36 25%
4250-0410 Forest Water VDH Fees 26,259.00 27,232.00 973.00 96%
4250-0101 Forest Water Meter Installations 56,000.00 56,000.00 0%
4250-0105 Forest Water Chemicals 500.00 500.00 0%
4250-0115 Forest Water System Repairs & Improvements 3,500.00 3,500.00 0%
4250-0161 Forest Water  Insurance 18,263.00 18,263.00 0%

Total Forest Water Expenses 56,409.70 220,981.19 874,145.00 653,163.81 25%

Well Systems Expenses:
4260-0100 Well Systems Supplies 41.17 6,518.26 10,400.00 3,881.74 63%
4260-0105 Well Systems Chemicals 3,532.95 5,000.00 1,467.05 71%
4260-0110 Well Systems Contracted Services 10,722.16 9,000.00 (1,722.16) 119%
4260-0150 Well Systems Power 345.29 1,684.49 6,000.00 4,315.51 28%
4260-0240 Well Systems Sampling and Testing 21.72 734.80 3,000.00 2,265.20 24%
4260-0410 Well Systems VDH Fees 702.00 690.00 (12.00) 102%
4260-0101 Well Systems Meter Installations 500.00 500.00 0%
4260-0115 Well Systems Repairs & Improvements 1,500.00 1,500.00 0%
4260-0161 Well Systems Insurance 786.00 786.00 0%

Total Well Systems Expenses 408.18 23,894.66 36,876.00 12,981.34 65%

SML Central Distribution Water System Expenses:
4265-0100 SML Central Water Distribution Supplies 168.32 8,584.99 20,000.00 11,415.01 43%
4265-0110 SML Central Water Distribution Contracted Services 312.00 15,000.00 14,688.00 2%
4265-0240 SML Central Water Distribution Sampling & Testing 494.25 1,266.61 5,000.00 3,733.39 25%
4265-0410 SML Central  Water Distribution VDH Fees 4,641.00 4,508.00 (133.00) 103%
4265-0101 SML Central Water Distribution Meter Installations 6,500.00 6,500.00 0%
4265-0115 SML Central Water Distrib. Repairs & Improvements 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%

Total SML Central Distribution Water System Expenses 662.57 14,804.60 52,008.00 37,203.40 28%

Highpoint Facility Expenses:
4270-0110 Highpoint Facility Contracted Services 3,160.00 7,000.00 3,840.00 45%
4270-0150 Highpoint Facility Power 1,420.54 5,809.27 14,000.00 8,190.73 41%
4270-0155 Highpoint Facility Fuel Costs 730.55 730.55 2,000.00 1,269.45 37%
4270-0100 Highpoint Facility Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 0%
4270-0105 Highpoint Facility Chemicals 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
4270-0161 Highpoint Facility Insurance 5,740.00 5,740.00 0%
4270-0371 Highpoint Facility Road Maintenance Fees 1,320.00 1,320.00 0%

Total Highpoint Facility Expenses 2,151.09 9,699.82 32,560.00 22,860.18 30%

SMLWTF Water Treatment Expenses:
4330-0100 SMLWTF  Water Treatment Supplies 351.72 16,237.99 33,000.00 16,762.01 49%
4330-0105 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Chemicals 4,058.00 31,010.08 55,000.00 23,989.92 56%
4330-0110 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Contracted Services 350.00 4,521.19 208,750.00 204,228.81 2%
4330-0140 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Communications 103.00 881.48 780.00 (101.48) 113%
4330-0150 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Power 18,853.16 101,534.13 210,000.00 108,465.87 48%
4330-0240 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Sampling & Testing 174.84 1,366.17 8,750.00 7,383.83 16%
4330-0300 SML Water Quality Monitoring 7,500.00 7,500.00 100%
4330-0155 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Fuel Costs 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
4330-0161 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Property Insurance 8,524.00 8,524.00 0%
4330-0370 SMLWTF Water Treatment Raw Water Fee 8,800.00 8,800.00 0%

Total SMLWTF Water Treatment Expenses 23,890.72 163,051.04 542,104.00 379,052.96 30%

Central Water Distribution Expenses:
4275-0100 Central Water Supplies 4,672.08 14,134.50 45,000.00 30,865.50 31%
4275-0110 Central Water Contracted Services 4,343.60 18,089.13 90,000.00 71,910.87 20%
4275-0155 Central Water Fuel Purchases 22.61 22.61 500.00 477.39 5%
4275-0240 Central Water Sampling & Testing 901.96 3,656.22 12,750.00 9,093.78 29%
4275-0410 Central Water VDH Fees 11,307.00 12,091.00 784.00 94%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
41.67 %

4275-0101 Central Water Meter Installations 3,750.00 3,750.00 0%
4275-0115 Central Water Repairs & Improvements 40,000.00 40,000.00 0%

Total Central Water Distribution Expenses 9,940.25 47,209.46 204,091.00 156,881.54 23%

Central Water Treatment Expenses:
4276-0100 Central Water Treatment Supplies 420.67 26,717.88 40,000.00 13,282.12 67%
4276-0105 Central Water Treatment Chemicals 4,382.51 23,490.91 50,000.00 26,509.09 47%
4276-0110 Central Water Treatment Contracted Services 7,241.05 12,813.82 15,000.00 2,186.18 85%
4276-0140 Central Water Treatment Communications 60.06 240.24 1,020.00 779.76 24%
4276-0150 Central Water Treatment Power 2,693.78 11,754.22 32,000.00 20,245.78 37%
4276-0155 Central Water Treatment Fuel 493.42 1,800.00 1,306.58 27%
4276-0161 Central Water Treatment Property Insurance 19,468.00 19,468.00 0%
4276-0240 Central Water Treatment Sampling & Testing 1,500.00 1,500.00 0%

Total Central Water Treatment Expenses 14,798.07 75,510.49 160,788.00 85,277.51 47%

Stewartsville Water Expenses:
4280-0100 Stewartsville Water Supplies 8,019.69 3,500.00 (4,519.69) 229%
4280-0110 Stewartsville Water Contracted Services 720.00 4,000.00 3,280.00 18%
4280-0140 Stewartsville Water Communications 54.42 217.86 600.00 382.14 36%
4280-0150 Stewartsville Water Power 28.86 70.90 400.00 329.10 18%
4280-0240 Stewartsville Water Sampling and Testing 268.24 537.57 2,000.00 1,462.43 27%
4280-0300 Stewartsville Water Purchased 5,652.69 12,106.57 38,500.00 26,393.43 31%
4280-0410 Stewartsville Water VDH Fees 429.00 422.00 (7.00) 102%
4280-0101 Stewartsville Meter Installations 500.00 500.00 0%
4280-0115 Stewartsville Water Repairs & Improvements 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%
4280-0161 Stewartsville Water Insurance 721.00 721.00 0%

Total Stewartsville Water Expenses 6,004.21 22,101.59 53,143.00 31,041.41 42%

Forest Sewer Expenses:
4290-0100 Forest Sewer Supplies 735.67 2,706.74 66,000.00 63,293.26 4%
4290-0105 Forest Sewer Chemicals 9,189.81 20,983.83 72,000.00 51,016.17 29%
4290-0110 Forest Sewer Contracted Services 4,096.51 22,401.18 60,000.00 37,598.82 37%
4290-0140 Forest Sewer Communications 143.01 572.19 3,600.00 3,027.81 16%
4290-0150 Forest Sewer Power (1,252.25) 13,921.46 37,200.00 23,278.54 37%
4290-0350 Forest Sewer Treatment Costs 25,000.00 75,000.00 300,000.00 225,000.00 25%
4290-0115 Forest Sewer Repairs & Improvements 35,000.00 35,000.00 0%
4290-0155 Forest Sewer Fuel Expense 3,000.00 3,000.00 0%
4290-0161 Forest Sewer  Insurance 5,201.00 5,201.00 0%
4290-0240 Forest Sewer Testing 500.00 500.00 0%

Total Forest Sewer Expenses 37,912.75 135,585.40 582,501.00 446,915.60 23%

Central Sewer Collection System Expenses:
4291-0100 Central Sewer Supplies 853.33 13,835.27 70,000.00 56,164.73 20%
4291-0110 Central Sewer Coll System Contracted Services 5,702.51 24,166.78 63,000.00 38,833.22 38%
4291-0115 Central Sewer Repairs & Improvements 25,134.00 109,000.00 83,866.00 23%
4291-0150 Central Sewer Power 589.08 2,387.87 50,000.00 47,612.13 5%
4291-0155 Central  Sewer Fuel Costs 3,000.00 3,000.00 0%
4291-0240 Central Sewer Sampling & Testing 250.00 250.00 0%

Total Central Sewer Collection System Expenses 7,144.92 65,523.92 295,250.00 229,726.08 22%

Central Sewer Treatment Expenses:
4293-0100 Center Sewer Treatment Supplies 9,407.25 29,172.11 73,000.00 43,827.89 40%
4293-0105 Center Sewer Treatment Chemicals 14,482.75 44,251.00 110,000.00 65,749.00 40%
4293-0110 Center Sewer Treatment Contracted Services 5,392.83 24,210.34 60,000.00 35,789.66 40%
4293-0115 Center Sewer Sludge Tipping Fees 4,015.00 8,323.00 45,000.00 36,677.00 18%
4293-0140 Center Sewer Treatment Communications 1,123.32 3,523.03 9,162.00 5,638.97 38%
4293-0150 Center Sewer Treatment Power 13,313.79 55,926.69 212,000.00 156,073.31 26%
4293-0155 Central Sewer Fuel 798.22 1,500.00 701.78 53%
4293-0240 Center Sewer Treatment Sampling & Testing 4,190.82 8,654.64 25,000.00 16,345.36 35%
4293-0411 Center Sewer DEQ Charges 9,657.00 9,529.00 (128.00) 101%
4293-0161 Center Sewer Treatment Property Insurance 16,449.00 16,449.00 0%

Total Central Sewer Treatment Expenses 51,925.76 184,516.03 561,640.00 377,123.97 33%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
41.67 %

Moneta Sewer Collection System  Expenses:
4292-0100 Moneta Sewer Supplies 58.33 9,708.67 7,000.00 (2,708.67) 139%
4292-0110 Moneta Sewer Contracted Services 171.00 5,656.00 8,000.00 2,344.00 71%
4292-0140 Moneta Communications 39.59 158.39 400.00 241.61 40%
4292-0150 Moneta Sewer Power 1,171.23 5,782.11 15,000.00 9,217.89 39%
4292-0105 Moneta Sewer Chemicals 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4292-0155 Moneta Sewer  Fuel Costs 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4292-0240 Moneta Sewer Sampling & Testing 600.00 600.00 0%

Total Moneta Sewer Collection System  Expenses 1,440.15 21,305.17 35,000.00 13,694.83 61%

Moneta Sewer Treatment Expenses:
4294-0100 Moneta Sewer Treatment Supplies 211.35 829.94 20,000.00 19,170.06 4%
4294-0105 Moneta Sewer Treatment Chemicals 356.68 5,564.47 12,000.00 6,435.53 46%
4294-0110 Moneta Sewer Contracted Services 5,010.00 28,000.00 22,990.00 18%
4294-0115 Moneta Sewer Sludge Tipping Fees 767.00 2,193.00 10,000.00 7,807.00 22%
4294-0140 Moneta Sewer Treatment Communications 136.60 546.40 3,500.00 2,953.60 16%
4294-0150 Moneta Sewer Treatment Power 3,837.34 14,775.06 39,000.00 24,224.94 38%
4294-0240 Moneta Sewer Treatment Sampling & Testing 1,642.85 4,088.56 10,000.00 5,911.44 41%
4294-0411 Moneta Sewer DEQ Charges 2,985.00 2,940.00 (45.00) 102%
4294-0155 Moneta Sewer Fuel 350.00 350.00 0%
4294-0161 Moneta Sewer Treatment Property Insurance 6,447.00 6,447.00 0%

Total Moneta Sewer Treatment Expenses 6,951.82 35,992.43 132,237.00 96,244.57 27%

Montvale Sewer Expenses:
4295-0100 Montvale Sewer Supplies 1,818.87 10,000.00 8,181.13 18%
4295-0105 Montvale Sewer Chemicals 356.67 695.12 1,000.00 304.88 70%
4295-0110 Montvale Sewer Contracted Services 1,320.00 7,000.00 5,680.00 19%
4295-0140 Montvale Communications 10.50 42.07 300.00 257.93 14%
4295-0150 Montvale Sewer Power 31.08 123.57 400.00 276.43 31%
4295-0240 Montvale Sewer Sampling & Testing 395.30 740.63 4,000.00 3,259.37 19%
4295-0411 Montvale Sewer DEQ charges 2,388.00 2,400.00 12.00 100%
4295-0155 Montvale Sewer Fuel Costs 250.00 250.00 0%
4295-0161 Montvale Sewer Insurance 910.00 910.00 0%

Total Montvale Sewer Expenses 793.55 7,128.26 26,260.00 19,131.74 27%

Montvale Sewer Collection System Expenses:
4296-0100 Montvale Sewer Collection Supplies 4,000.00 4,000.00 0%
4296-0110 Montvale Sewer Collection Contracted Services 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%

Total Montvale Sewer Collection System Expenses 6,500.00 6,500.00 0%

Mariners Landing Sewer Expenses:
4340-0100 Mariners Landing Sewer Supplies 18,649.07 37,000.00 18,350.93 50%
4340-0110 Mariners Landing Sewer Contracted Services 1,850.00 16,492.00 30,000.00 13,508.00 55%
4340-0140 Mariners Landing Sewer Communication 157.12 314.24 840.00 525.76 37%
4340-0150 Mariners Landing Sewer Power 2,432.78 7,579.24 28,000.00 20,420.76 27%
4340-0105 Mariners Landing Sewer Chemicals 1,500.00 1,500.00 0%
4340-0155 Mariners Landing Sewer Fuel Costs 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4340-0161 Mariners Landing Sewer Property Insurance 1,727.00 1,727.00 0%
4340-0240 Mariners Landing Sewer Sampling & Testing 1,500.00 1,500.00 0%

Total Mariners Landing Sewer Expenses 4,439.90 43,034.55 102,567.00 59,532.45 42%

Cedar Rock Sewer Expenses:
4350-0100 Cedar Rock Sewer Supplies 465.36 1,297.86 10,000.00 8,702.14 13%
4350-0105 Cedar Rock Sewer Chemicals 356.67 695.12 700.00 4.88 99%
4350-0110 Cedar Rock Sewer Contracted Services 600.00 3,565.00 12,000.00 8,435.00 30%
4350-0140 Cedar Rock Sewer Communication 69.78 279.45 800.00 520.55 35%
4350-0150 Cedar Rock Sewer Power 771.75 2,989.33 9,000.00 6,010.67 33%
4350-0240 Cedar Rock Sewer Sampling & Testing 108.60 147.70 700.00 552.30 21%
4350-0411 Cedar Rock Sewer DEQ Permit Fees 2,388.00 2,400.00 12.00 100%
4350-0155 Cedar Rock Sewer Fuel Costs 500.00 500.00 0%
4350-0161 Cedar Rock Sewer Property Insurance 100.00 100.00 0%

Total Cedar Rock Sewer Expenses 2,372.16 11,362.46 36,200.00 24,837.54 31%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
41.67 %

Paradise Point Water Expenses:
4360-0110 Paradise Point Contracted Services 20.00 5,000.00 4,980.00 0%
4360-0150 Paradise Point electric 84.03 295.70 5,000.00 4,704.30 6%
4360-0240 Paradise Point Sampling and Testing 21.72 224.80 550.00 325.20 41%
4360-0410 Paradise Point VDH Fees 72.00 74.00 2.00 97%
4360-0100 Paradise Point Supplies 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
4360-0105 Paradise Point Chemicals 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%
4360-0140 Paradise Point Communications 300.00 300.00 0%
4360-0155 Paradise Point Fuel Costs 100.00 100.00 0%

Total Paradise Point Water Expenses 105.75 612.50 18,024.00 17,411.50 3%

Schools Sewer Expenses:
4300-0100 Schools Operations Supplies 14.79 5,000.00 4,985.21 0%
4300-0105 Schools Chemicals 356.68 923.13 3,500.00 2,576.87 26%
4300-0240 Schools  Sampling and Testing 109.73 4,329.91 7,000.00 2,670.09 62%
4300-0110 Schools Contracted Services 15,000.00 15,000.00 0%

Total Schools Sewer Expenses 466.41 5,267.83 30,500.00 25,232.17 17%

Mariners Landing Water Expenses:
4315-0140 Mariners Landing Water Communications 45.07 180.40 (180.40) 0%
4315-0150 Mariners Landing Water Power 64.11 221.98 (221.98) 0%
4315-0240 Mariners Landing Sampling Expenses 527.79 1,009.97 (1,009.97) 0%

Total Mariners Landing Water Expenses 636.97 1,412.35 (1,412.35) 0%

Franklin County Operations:
4320-0100 Franklin County Supplies 242.47 3,807.74 12,000.00 8,192.26 32%
4320-0105 Franklin County Chemicals 4,239.35 12,000.00 7,760.65 35%
4320-0240 Franklin County Sampling & Testing 12,000.00 12,000.00 0%

Total Franklin County Operations 242.47 8,047.09 36,000.00 27,952.91 22%
Total Operating Expenditures 757,644.83 4,006,922.19 12,248,166.42 8,241,244.23 33%

Depreciation:
4400-0810 Office Depreciation 13,000.00 13,000.00 0%
4400-0811 Information Systems Depreciation 51,000.00 51,000.00 0%
4400-0812 Vehicles and Equipment Depreciation 300,000.00 300,000.00 0%
4400-0813 Forest Water Depreciation 760,000.00 760,000.00 0%
4400-0814 Lakes Water Depreciation 35,000.00 35,000.00 0%
4400-0815 SML Central Depreciation 410,000.00 410,000.00 0%
4400-0816 Stewartsville Water Depreciation 50,000.00 50,000.00 0%
4400-0817 Forest Sewer Depreciation 575,000.00 575,000.00 0%
4400-0818 Montvale Sewer Depreciation 83,000.00 83,000.00 0%
4400-0819 Amortization Expense 600.00 600.00 0%
4400-0820 Studies Depreciation Expense 27,000.00 27,000.00 0%
4400-0821 Moneta Sewer Depreciation 451,000.00 451,000.00 0%
4400-0822 Central Sewer Depreciation 510,000.00 510,000.00 0%
4400-0823 Center Water Depreciation 440,000.00 440,000.00 0%
4400-0824 SML Water Treatment Facility Depreciation 820,000.00 820,000.00 0%
4400-0825 Mariners Landing Sewer Depreciation 62,000.00 62,000.00 0%

Total Depreciation 4,587,600.00 4,587,600.00 0%

Lynchburg Debt Service Paid:
4500-0640 Lynchburg Sewer Interest 1,754.00 1,754.00 0%

Total Lynchburg Debt Service Paid 1,754.00 1,754.00 0%

2012 VRA Interest:
4500-0645 VRA 2012 Interest (2005 refunding) 41,512.50 62,781.00 21,268.50 66%

Total 2012 VRA Interest 41,512.50 62,781.00 21,268.50 66%

2014 VRA Interest:
4500-0660 VRA 2014 Interest (2005 Refunding) 38,640.63 77,281.00 38,640.37 50%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



Month
FY 22-23

YTD
FY 22-23
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
41.67 %

Total 2014 VRA Interest 38,640.63 77,281.00 38,640.37 50%

2015 VRA Interest:
4500-0665 VRA 2015 Interest 508,846.88 996,425.00 487,578.12 51%

Total 2015 VRA Interest 508,846.88 996,425.00 487,578.12 51%

Assumed Debt from City:
4500-0650 Assumed Debt from Town- Interest 32,737.31 65,475.00 32,737.69 50%

Total Assumed Debt from City 32,737.31 65,475.00 32,737.69 50%

VRA 2019 Interest:
4500-0670 VRA 2019 Refunding Interest 24,471.88 24,472.00 0.12 100%

Total VRA 2019 Interest 24,471.88 24,472.00 0.12 100%

VRA 2020 Interest (ESCO project):
4500-0675 VRA 2020 Interest (ESCO) 69,425.01 134,109.00 64,683.99 52%

Total VRA 2020 Interest (ESCO project) 69,425.01 134,109.00 64,683.99 52%
Total Interest and Debt Service 715,634.21 1,362,297.00 646,662.79 53%
Total Exp., Depr. and Debt Service 757,644.83 4,722,556.40 18,198,063.42 13,475,507.02 26%

Total Revenues Less Oper Expense (544,852.21) (4,345,528.00) (1,028,802.58) 3,316,725.42 422%

Gross Cash Before Capital Exp (544,852.21) (4,345,528.00) (1,028,802.58) 3,316,725.42 422%
Less non-debt Capital Contributions (5,064.00) (220,400.00) (215,336.00) 2%

Earnings/(loss) before BRWA Capital Outlays (544,852.21) (4,340,464.00) (808,402.58) 3,532,061.42 537%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022



Description July-22 August-22 September-22 October-22 November-22 December-22 January-23 February-23 March-23 April-23 May-23 June-23 YTD Total

Starting Balance 1,026,445.26$    724,091.58$          1,403,825.22$ 1,608,227.82$ 1,842,266.08$ 

Debits from Operations

Capital Contributions/Asset Sales and Disposa 221,063.42$       172,826.05$          975.00$           4,191.00$        28,417.86$      427,473.33$           

Cash  From Operations $1,356,590.80 1,715,187.09$       $1,553,133.62 $1,423,934.22 $1,351,672.94 7,400,518.67$        

Total Cash from Operations: 1,577,654.22$    1,888,013.14$       1,554,108.62$ 1,428,125.22$ 1,380,090.80$ -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 7,827,992.00$        

Debits from Non-Operating Sources

County CIP & Debt Service -$                       1,849,625.01$ -$                 -$                 1,849,625.01$        

Transfers from Reserve Accounts -$                       -$                 17,839.87$      -$                 17,839.87$             

Transfers from SNAP Project Fund 418,204.46$       -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 418,204.46$           

Transfers from Escrow Account -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        

Transfers from Capital & Replacement Fund -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        

Transfers in Deposit Refund Program Fund -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        

Transfers from Economic Dev. Fund -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        

Transfers In Debt Service Fund -$                       1,593,271.89$ -$                 -$                 1,593,271.89$        

Total Cash from Non Operating: 418,204.46$       -$                       3,442,896.90$ 17,839.87$      -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 3,878,941.23$        

Total Debits (Oper. and Non-Oper.) 1,995,858.68$    1,888,013.14$       4,997,005.52$ 1,445,965.09$ 1,380,090.80$ -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 11,706,933.23$      

Credits for Operating Expenditures 1,225,795.84$    1,007,349.72$       1,239,026.42$ $816,601.70 $771,209.95 5,059,983.63$        

Credits for Non-Operating Expenditures

Payments on Capital Projects 1,062,538.24$    119,394.00$          100,523.90$    395,155.82$    1,273,777.87$ 2,951,389.83$        

Payments on Debt Service 71,657.50$            3,442,896.90$ 169.31$           -$                 3,514,723.71$        

Transfers to Debt Service Account -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        

Transfers to Capital Account -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        

Transfers to Replacement Fund -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        

Transfers to Deposit Refund Program -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        

Transfers to Investment Account -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        

Transfers to Escrow Account -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        

Transfers to SML WTF Depreciation Fund -$                       -$                 -$                 -$                 
 Payments/Transfers to Economic 
Development Fund 9,878.28$           9,878.28$              10,155.70$      -$                 -$                 29,912.26$             

Total Non-Operating Expenditures: 1,072,416.52$    200,929.78$          3,553,576.50$ 395,325.13$    1,273,777.87$ -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 6,496,025.80$        

Total Credits (Oper. and Non-Oper.) 2,298,212.36$    1,208,279.50$       4,792,602.92$ 1,211,926.83$ 2,044,987.82$ -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 11,556,009.43$      

Ending Cash Balance 724,091.58$       1,403,825.22$       1,608,227.82$ 1,842,266.08$ 1,177,369.06$ -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

BRWA Cash Flow Analysis- Truist Checking Account

DEBITS

CREDITS

K:\Financial Reports\FY 22-23 Financial Reports\FY 22-23 BRWA Cash Flow Analysis- Truist.xlsx : FY 2022-2023



OPERATIONS 
REPORT 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 3 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors  
From: Anthony Browning, Asset Management Specialist  
CC: Brian Key, Executive Director, Rhonda English, Deputy Director,  
             Thomas Cherro, Director of Operations 
Date: December 6, 2022 
Re: November 2022 Cartegraph Tasks Report 

Completed Tasks Summary 

Below is a map showing the distribution of the Cartegraph Tasks worked on across our Service Areas in 
the month of November.  

 

 
Figure 1:  Map Showing Distribution of November Tasks 



Page 2 of 3 

Labor Hours Invested by General Service Area 
 
Below is a chart containing the percentage of labor hours logged by General Service Area. The “General 
Service Area” groupings of the actual Service Areas are described below. 
 
The Central area led the way in November due to Pipe Repairs, Repairs, and Sewer Backups / Overflows and 
Capital Improvement work.  
 
General Service Areas: 

• Central:  Central Water and Sewer, including Treatment, Distribution, and Collection systems  
• Forest:  Forest Water, Forest Sewer, Cedar Rock Sewer 
• Lakes:  Well Systems, SML Treatment and Water Distribution, SMLWTF, Moneta Sewer 

Treatment and Collection, Mariner’s Landing Water and Sewer 
• Montvale:  Montvale Sewer Treatment and Collection 
• Paradise Point:  Paradise Point Water Treatment Facility 
• Stewartsville:  Stewartsville Water 

 
• Other:  Labor not assigned to a particular service area such as meetings, Engineering 

Development, vehicle maintenance and BRWA Offices 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
  



Page 3 of 3 

Labor Hours by Task Type 
 
Just over 58% of the total labor hours logged in November are represented in the chart below of the top ten 
types of tasks performed. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



ADMINISTRATION 
REPORT 



12/12/22, 4:57 PM Bedford Regional Water Authority launches new website | WSET

https://wset.com/news/local/bedford-regional-water-authority-virginia-launches-new-website-organization-easier-quicker-important-tool-online-experien… 1/3

ADVERTISEMENT

The Bedford Regional Water Authority launches a new website on Thursday, November 3, 2022. (Credit: Bedford County Regional Water Authority)

Bedford Regional Water Authority launches new website

by Kaylee Shipley

Thursday, November 3rd 2022

43
°

46
°

39
°

Search Site



3

https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwset.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fbedford-regional-water-authority-virginia-launches-new-website-organization-easier-quicker-important-tool-online-experience-november-3-2022
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Bedford%20Regional%20Water%20Authority%20launches%20new%20website&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwset.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fbedford-regional-water-authority-virginia-launches-new-website-organization-easier-quicker-important-tool-online-experience-november-3-2022
mailto:?subject=Bedford%20Regional%20Water%20Authority%20launches%20new%20website&body=Here%20is%20a%20wset.com%20article%20that%20you%20might%20like%20%0A%0Ahttps://wset.com/news/local/bedford-regional-water-authority-virginia-launches-new-website-organization-easier-quicker-important-tool-online-experience-november-3-2022
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/watch
https://wset.com/weather


12/12/22, 4:57 PM Bedford Regional Water Authority launches new website | WSET

https://wset.com/news/local/bedford-regional-water-authority-virginia-launches-new-website-organization-easier-quicker-important-tool-online-experien… 2/3

BEDFORD COUNTY, Va. (WSET) — The Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA) announced the launch of a completely new website.

The site will allow them to better communicate with Bedford residents and also serve as their new front door to people not yet familiar with their

organization, the Bedford County Regional Water Authority said.

SEE ALSO: U.S. Senators announce over $115M in federal funding to lower home heating costs

Utility websites may now be the single most important tool for citizens to �nd information, quickly and accurately, Bedford County Regional

Water Authority also said.

"We’ve updated the site with a sharp new look and feel, but we hope to add much more to the online experience than just aesthetics. We’ve also

revamped our navigation to make it more intuitive. We want to make it as simple as possible for residents to get what they want from our

website within a few clicks. It should be easier than ever to �nd whatever information you’re looking for, whether it be about problems in your

area, a service we provide, whose pipe is it, or even what the BRWA is doing in the community. An investment in the look, feel, and experience of

the BRWA," the Bedford County Regional Water Authority said.

SEE ALSO: 'It'll be nice for LCA to have an identity:' LCA breaks ground on new stadium

“Our new website represents an investment in the look, feel, and experience of the BRWA. We are improving our technologies, communications, web

connectivity, and other critical infrastructure to make the BRWA easier to navigate and highlight the true innovation of the BRWA. Our new website and

interactive features are key examples.” – Megan Pittman, Director of Administration said.

You can visit the website here.

Sponsored Links

Capital One Shopping

Amazon Has Millions of Prime Subscribers — But Few

Know About This Savings Trick
Read More

MORE TO EXPLORE

First �urries: Snow and rainfall expected in Virginia

Regulators clear path for largest dam demolition in US history

Liberty University running back detained by Lynchburg Police: Video

SPONSORED CONTENT   by Taboola 

Health & Welfare | SPONSORED

Cell Phone Deals | Sponsored Searches | SPONSORED

Senior O�ers | Search Ads | SPONSORED

1/2 Cup Of This (Before Bed) Can Melt Your Belly Fat Like Never Before

Henrico: Unsold Phones Are Almost Being Given Away

A New SUV For Seniors Is Cheaper Than You Might Imagine



3

https://wset.com/news/local/us-senators-announce-over-115-million-in-federal-funding-to-lower-home-heating-costs-low-income-families-individuals-utility-bills-november-3-2022#
https://wset.com/news/local/liberty-christian-academy-lynchburg-virginia-breaks-ground-on-new-stadium-football-soccer-track-and-field-eight-lane-track-november-3-2022#
https://www.brwa.com/
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwset.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fbedford-regional-water-authority-virginia-launches-new-website-organization-easier-quicker-important-tool-online-experience-november-3-2022
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Bedford%20Regional%20Water%20Authority%20launches%20new%20website&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwset.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fbedford-regional-water-authority-virginia-launches-new-website-organization-easier-quicker-important-tool-online-experience-november-3-2022
mailto:?subject=Bedford%20Regional%20Water%20Authority%20launches%20new%20website&body=Here%20is%20a%20wset.com%20article%20that%20you%20might%20like%20%0A%0Ahttps://wset.com/news/local/bedford-regional-water-authority-virginia-launches-new-website-organization-easier-quicker-important-tool-online-experience-november-3-2022
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=sinclair-wset&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbnails-mid-1x1-new:Mid%20Article%20Thumbnails:
https://capitaloneshopping.com/blog/is-amazon-actually-giving-you-the-best-price-779e00e8958e?hno=true&utm_source=jaguar11&utm_campaign=6435587&utm_term=3432297616&utm_content=sinclair-wset&tblci=GiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yDR3kAo3cvd7d3Expdn#tblciGiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yDR3kAo3cvd7d3Expdn
https://trc.taboola.com/sinclair-wset/log/3/click?pi=%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fbedford-regional-water-authority-virginia-launches-new-website-organization-easier-quicker-important-tool-online-experience-november-3-2022&ri=7d8d613e19f94e118b3608960489a04e&sd=v2_7f77b978576c3e4dcb1bb4822f1d7393_adb512c8-b7ea-4f47-be8e-73ea0a4d9d7b-tucta6d81a7_1670881703_1670882244_CAwQ8-9FGPjp3sLQMCADKAMw4QE4kaQOQLDlD0i4z9kDUKwEWABgzQVo5biDhNLuzfxycAE&ui=adb512c8-b7ea-4f47-be8e-73ea0a4d9d7b-tucta6d81a7&it=text&ii=~~V1~~8089153292819908045~~P4tBS7P9RKqDm6DyF8_m5nFNXf1km_TTDu7WrdeStNXTxvAnL2wqac4MyzR7uD46gj3kUkbS3FhelBtnsiJV6MhkDZRZzzIqDobN6rWmCPA3hYz5D3PLat6nhIftiT1lwdxwdlxkeV_Mfb3eos_TQavImGhxk0e7psNAZxHJ9RLsGerDzOrQbQyEBS_OlLkU_Jcmng3QKfxgN_vgDAQIU1ND7PwdL0UBLgZ8ljfHqPpiSgFY_71YLyE7EYuZVJRw3LzC3rPZAhWkOGz7RcDUQ0gPmT3u91EwfsRWXs26rBEmz64Lf5ZaatQ__nUXMCL4AHwxDkPBKvC6MFrH1rJZRg&pt=text&li=rbox-t2m&sig=b8650476a2fefd5c8980be27c4b8e8d0fde7b46367c4&redir=https%3A%2F%2Fcapitaloneshopping.com%2Fblog%2Fis-amazon-actually-giving-you-the-best-price-779e00e8958e%3Fhno%3Dtrue%26utm_source%3Djaguar11%26utm_campaign%3D6435587%26utm_term%3D3432297616%26utm_content%3Dsinclair-wset%26tblci%3DGiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yDR3kAo3cvd7d3Expdn%23tblciGiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yDR3kAo3cvd7d3Expdn&vi=1670882243832&p=wikibuy-sc&r=91&lti=deflated&ppb=CKQF&cpb=EhIyMDIyMTIxMi00LVJFTEVBU0UYibfb0wYg97YDKhl1cy50YWJvb2xhc3luZGljYXRpb24uY29tMgh0cmMxMDM0MDiA-urhCkCRpA5IsOUPULjP2QNYrARjCJouEJRDGDJkYwjXFhDVHxgjZGMI0zMQqEYYNmRjCNIDEOAGGAhkYwiWFBCXHBgYZGMI3BUQ-yUYCWRjCPQUEJ4dGB9kYwikJxCDNRgvZHgBgAECiAGu-LPgAZABHJgB_uvewtAw&cta=true
https://wset.com/news/local/first-flurries-snow-rainfall-virginia-central-southwest-danville-lynchburg-roanoke-tuesday-november-14-2022
https://wset.com/news/nation-world/regulators-clear-path-for-largest-dam-demolition-in-us-history-4-dams-california-salmon-habitat-federal-energy-regulatory-commission-klamath-river-native-american-tribes-environment-united-states
https://wset.com/news/local/liberty-university-flames-running-back-dae-dae-hunter-posts-video-lynchburg-police-detained-handcuffs-hugh-freeze-virginia-december-2022
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=sinclair-wset&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbnails-a:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%202nd%20|%20Card%202:
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=sinclair-wset&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbnails-a:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%202nd%20|%20Card%202:
https://metric-placcular.com/338bb0e2-b8a6-4fb6-a607-d68811e0cb3b?site=sinclair-wset&site_id=1144819&title=1%2F2+Cup+Of+This+%28Before+Bed%29+Can+Melt+Your+Belly+Fat+Like+Never+Before&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=21881002&campaign_name=US+Ikaria+Juice+PC+bc+tCPA&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F714737536d43c5c8b5a5bf2a55457ad3.jpg&creative_id=3580052329&click_id=GiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yCP4Vso5bTXupK548zAAQ&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yCP4Vso5bTXupK548zAAQ#tblciGiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yCP4Vso5bTXupK548zAAQ
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=sinclair-wset&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbnails-a:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%202nd%20|%20Card%202:
https://gosearches.net/index.php?rgid=175901&gclid=GiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yD6wlUopvGju7TE3NWaAQ#tblciGiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yD6wlUopvGju7TE3NWaAQ
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=sinclair-wset&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbnails-a:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%202nd%20|%20Card%202:
https://searchtopics.net/index.php?rgid=425319&gclid=GiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yCMt1komdP9uaKqttzoAQ#tblciGiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yCMt1komdP9uaKqttzoAQ
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=sinclair-wset&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbnails-a:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%202nd%20|%20Card%202:


12/12/22, 4:56 PM BRWA launches new website | News | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/brwa-launches-new-website/article_d541c165-f4d9-557f-811c-7ac5c85eee36.html 1/2

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/brwa-launches-new-website/article_d541c165-f4d9-557f-

811c-7ac5c85eee36.html

BRWA launches new website

Nov 9, 2022

The Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA) is proud to announce the launch of a

completely new website at https://www.brwa.com. The site will allow them to better

communicate with Bedford residents and also serve as a new front door to people not yet

familiar with our organization.

The Authority updated the site with a sharp new look and feel, but they hope to add

much more to the online experience than just aesthetics. They have also revamped the

navigation to make it more intuitive. The staff wanted to make it as simple as possible

for residents to get what they want from the website within a few clicks. It should be

easier than ever to �nd whatever information you’re looking for, whether it be about

problems in your area, a service we provide, whose pipe is it, or even what the BRWA is

doing in the community.

Under $20

shop hair dryers

with
Google

“Our new website represents an investment in the look, feel, and experience of the

BRWA. We are improving our technologies, communications, web connectivity, and other

critical infrastructure to make the BRWA easier to navigate and highlight the true



3

https://www.brwa.com/


12/12/22, 4:56 PM BRWA launches new website | News | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/brwa-launches-new-website/article_d541c165-f4d9-557f-811c-7ac5c85eee36.html 2/2

innovation of the BRWA. Our new website and interactive features are key examples.” —

Megan Pittman, Director of Administration.



3



12/12/22, 4:55 PM BRWA launches new website | Local News | smithmountaineagle.com

https://www.smithmountaineagle.com/news/article_a0901dde-6042-11ed-9044-13c4758b90d5.html 1/2

https://www.smithmountaineagle.com/news/article_a0901dde-6042-11ed-9044-13c4758b90d5.html

BRWA launches new website

Nov 11, 2022

Shown is the new website homescreen for www.brwa.com.

Contributed

The Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA) recently announced the launch of a new website

at www.brwa.com.

“The site will allow us to better communicate with Bedford residents and also serve as our new

front door to people not yet familiar with our organization,” BRWA stated. “Utility websites may

now be the single most important tool for citizens to �nd information, quickly and accurately.”

BRWA updated the site with a “sharp new look and feel,” but hopes to add much more to the

online experience than just aesthetics. The organization

There’s more to this story in the current issue of the Smith Mountain Eagle newspaper. If

subscribed, view the rest of the story in the e-edition version at

www.smithmountaineagle.com/eedition. If not subscribed, pick up a print edition or

subscribe at www.smithmountaineagle.com/subscriber_services.



3

http://www.brwa.com/
http://www.brwa.com/
http://www.smithmountaineagle.com/eedition
http://www.smithmountaineagle.com/subscriber_services


12/12/22, 4:54 PM Free grease recycling kits offered in Lynchburg area

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/free-grease-recycling-kits-offered-in-lynchburg-area/article_956b88be-69be-11ed-a85b-1f4ae0cb0ca1.html#tncm… 1/5

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/free-grease-recycling-kits-offered-in-lynchburg-area/article_956b88be-69be-
11ed-a85b-1f4ae0cb0ca1.html

TOP STORY

Free grease recycling kits o�ered in Lynchburg area

Shannon Kelly
Nov 21, 2022

The turkey likes to think it is the main attraction of a Thanksgiving meal, but let’s be honest the sides are the
true stars of the show. Here are some popular side dishes that will still taste great even if you cut down on the
fat and sugar used to cook them. Buzz60’s Johana Restrepo has more.

With the Thanksgiving holiday this week, many might plan to enjoy a feast — and

with that feast likely will come some grease.

In anticipation of the holiday season’s festivities, the Bedford Regional Water

Authority and Lynchburg Water Resources are giving out free grease disposal kits to

help area residents properly contain and dispose of this grease to help prevent

buildup in pipes and contamination of streams, forests, and yards due to sewer line

overflows.



3

https://newsadvance.com/users/profile/Shannon%20Kelly


12/12/22, 4:54 PM Free grease recycling kits offered in Lynchburg area

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/free-grease-recycling-kits-offered-in-lynchburg-area/article_956b88be-69be-11ed-a85b-1f4ae0cb0ca1.html#tncm… 2/5

1

2

3

4

In a joint news release, the organizations listed a number of locations where area

residents can pick up — and in some cases, drop off — at-home grease recycling kits.

The initiative is meant to help keep community piping clean, and protect the

environment, according to the news release. Proper recycling and disposal of cooking

oils, fats, and grease help prevent build-up in sewer pipes that can lead to “fatbergs,”

or blockages that can cause overflows, contamination of the environment, and costly

problems.

Son of Nelson County slave, believed to be last of his generation,
remembered

After Further Review: Staying the course

‘Catfishing’ Virginia cop who killed California family was detained in 2016
after violent threats

New Lynchburg thrift store offers proceeds to local nonprofits

The kits include a funnel, dish scraper, sponge, and can lid, as well as informational

hand-outs explaining how to use the kits and properly dispose of grease collected,

according to the news release.

“These kits provide our community with the information and tools they need to

protect our infrastructure and environment, right at the kitchen sink,” said Tim

Mitchell, director of Lynchburg Water Resources, in the news release. “We encourage

the community to practice proper grease disposal methods during the holiday season

and year-round.”

The kits are the result of a collaborative community effort, with partnerships with

Lynchburg Parks and Recreation, Bedford County Waste Management, Lynchburg

Community Market, and Bedford Christian Ministries, according to the news release.

People are also reading…



3

https://newsadvance.com/community/nelson_county_times/news/son-of-nelson-county-slave-believed-to-be-last-of-his-generation-remembered/article_9ada3566-728d-11ed-a064-8fdfe83ab3f6.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/sports/high-school/after-further-review-staying-the-course/article_bab92890-78de-11ed-964b-df5f341801be.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/state-and-regional/catfishing-virginia-cop-who-killed-california-family-was-detained-in-2016-after-violent-threats/article_1a5e8420-0a0c-5655-9736-2cfd249093a3.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/new-lynchburg-thrift-store-offers-proceeds-to-local-nonprofits/article_e5a73b84-7198-11ed-80c8-6b83db776666.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article


12/12/22, 4:54 PM Free grease recycling kits offered in Lynchburg area

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/free-grease-recycling-kits-offered-in-lynchburg-area/article_956b88be-69be-11ed-a85b-1f4ae0cb0ca1.html#tncm… 3/5

Kits can be picked up at the following locations: Lynchburg Community Market;

Lynchburg Parks and Rec neighborhood centers; Templeton Center; Lynchburg

College Hill Water Treatment Plant; Lynchburg Regional Water Resources Recovery

Facility; Bedford Regional Water Authority Administration Building; Bedford

Regional Water Authority Smith Mountain Lake Water Treatment Facility; and

Bedford Christian Ministries.

Some locations will offer pick-up and disposal of kits year-round, and others during

the holiday season only.

More information can be found online at: lynchburgva.gov/enjoy-feast-recycle-

grease; or brwa.com/your-brwa/environment-innovation/grease-fats-

recycling-frog/.

Around The Web

[Watch] New 5-Second Prostate Fix
Ba�es Urologists
Easy Health Tips

Old Camera Found in the Deep Ocean
Reveals Horrifying Titanic Photos
SheBudgets.com



3

http://lynchburgva.gov/enjoy-feast-recycle-grease
http://brwa.com/your-brwa/environment-innovation/grease-fats-recycling-frog
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=cZ9fTLdTPywQuPdR3TR%2BTkLrDwporH%2Fn%2F0GSk2A2rOmWSeh4Od2M%2FbM%2FNm3yT%2FoXm0B2DudknBlpj96wyMzJO8fDqyJ2%2FSFp%2Fd6w1dUhcpuA20qEEZXxk9M9Qi%2B8hnFsV2JHUPUEQQtkM3lg2EjRWm17qd5FGaEvASpkkTVoFvVRwVNa%2BKJMbk1XQXWyyUMMYoYAbVHzUYEklxcdyTMmXjHj1JA8Cn58YieMeWEwsuzEfXmJjjb%2BtO1dwYuTHOnmCJiakp494JPbNQy%2FuHIanPpxPGV9OA2dCHGg6CzdEsTQ427IOR3hfzvFDqNTE8HRcQ6sPWi%2ByNpER0cMEkkJuLdFAh461C6dN0T9oCwt2cKIePB8oBhTdb%2FQpjVuNIM5IWZIEx2xg%2FUaTfBMhNwJbE4%2Bq%2Bc%2FTno%2FGmZrIjHtM%2BDl6yUUTcrO%2B%2BncThSTN9rUODKHrmV8vdByIDGINP8atCJ9b6ZOLnXqKluiCf6ybP8Q2ohcw%2Fjk9fE917A61t3Ou%2FEfxRslqgOotn4iKAQvlxpQPJpftnjpNRxXSdrL7AF%2FzS0X%2BNisQ40A0sdRGvJzE7SaDJ3wnC5Lk4GCWSErccdqwyYmQmvd4WsFySD%2BCuSA3hPITR7OrHCQUSSTaXCuju11%2BhJng8VjPPWbdWLbkDoAJExMMvlw99Yvn%2Fk6JZ8x4UMJ7MtvV8yVBpZNqwYTNrwo%2Fpv7kuILLl%2BOzEJ5XfsQKHLV%2FK8Pj6QEAVChEc4ZIYc5spsyQrIjKiEDRzXn7O0K4S49WFTTD7V7ELmsDMJXYYFuYf6WP6yPzvunhI8dySn7eDXMLqNdcToWtfEKgyDiy5WrquZp6RxG8RPOhvxYb30TEfFoaDiJo1xR5kA3EbKfOSAIGRKQIHemyzy5XEgl8QmN1wHTAg22JFUnPszqobCFhvsXW66KkOARHbkt1Oiwbkt5rH07gVZfgruDOHqaS%2F7nT76HzlEErY3PO12xp9uTLpQUI1ztBkZztAoHB9DaMgmd2h4YOEbCBmVR5d5h2VTAfFa76C8A4L7FHfhRVTnaXvPi%2BXOEne7h20O5PsKs6gbaj3B1giLBDiK1hMpCX9SDhj84YnDnwoXersyx4e%2B41g1pYksFDlUPGWOSiIvqm1FDQJ44BagU5uKnqgRu%2B9aTopuQjwz%2Fj95zUx5jeHKBGIdTGH4qMGEnQMfzTNHfZ9D8QHJJPAfVVRf%2FEiM%2B0Xb1XDvBkLFQLwVvH%2FA5a1Ax2WqyMRnYm0FT%2BeoKjQnG1X%2Fo%2BSMa3clof2U49IdcsQ05cYnVYgQJfMDHCBZSrhQPRqn9KSLu30%2F%2Fx0n4hYV8NlYbH9zLCNBOhfQjQobnz840%2FURJoLmWZCCs0RZdFhvuwJxhF8IISc0%2BzeJ6X0KiMZ1YmvXo9o0Ta6vuarjFpEBWSZYiYr9%2BwJ2axZSLLJCauzMB1LnjVKY3lEOOYZRBf4mFhTSHlncZQkfLkRZaQodOP8Ht1i7tDuIXT6UbtMrbUCio3au%2FDJw1wTOtQ1EHSj%2FULmizgBWJd5vJ66RrgO6%2BGGOKprkZlhPoetdMp7ETw4VtajlMuFAi%2Fc0YdpKcRSBXhMyGobEzNk6%2Bbgwx1dnQB88QCDI4lVAA5gJ4ukYy4%2Fnm3SED3HMe8VePfYSoHsPz2Kw7bItPAzdbbFnJ1JhyOOGbwprIxX9XxYXMy%2B%2B1k8iwn%2F%2BFbU7xFMtGzqKJkD6MQTDEK0rj4xGZgAD05OApCxkNeuPSIcAve6%2FbnINnRI1v9SkomAALm5DuOFiZsQ%2F0ipLCypxMl9JPKAW0SmdGsjTMH7EBOcn1As%2BvOWs8kd2sTcQcI%2FGns9lI273zcd%2Fdh3mU0dQKZp3N0VVqdxKC19rdGr4dxkvC6eJsSbSCGthIYrvpOM%2Ffjbn7ZhtPL6sQpbAbTrAo9DQmuvHh%2BPBtuLxYhwZQyTT7vtRxqn4TDUb1vFzJbNSjJI64wreC9M6mvRXpQC1KLa8w%2FsK4PqU8sb20b2v6ZC87FODedSS8am7B6ZWy%2Bmy%2FWPe6BwvIYMyXcxx0P6edVA0M&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=%2BU%2B0bdcP0GsPqH%2BTcE78aQMcjJNdivK%2B4WWHieU0toEssizlSfm4qjfQ4NON%2FHdc7%2BM4jfgQfFa%2FeLKycsEP836q%2BUo9u5WNXmMi9GnNU4MJq3LnJup%2F3JupT7ubhLkWkcva7GFGADkBgL5mrTX1amQL%2BL0XczDbvHrkV93cfzV4hdpP5y3%2BY3b2ZhxFX5awyj2AHM6xvavO3LzwubZ3KpxUH4BtAGucR4yyap%2Bi55XDBdnAZq0bBAClt%2FTBYm4G8DPy33vR8THLPNkesjVKvVvKKMfa9IGTX1bFyftjxAB87YY6dwqWif2xXdSzt2in43cx%2FblWRsCVl1RmCJHo9ZBF5AbeTZfg8rxoPX1C9j91YJhP3bUiY1nWMcxqU9l7VHLvu58kkdHNPp37MMd4iqPB3dCAIlSxrpl2hRRHkWEAjQyd2Lr9WbXgZPaWkNRn8FfgMAJYjn8dS1dasOwO9B0%2FfQwCK63EWVtGlXzScT5N6m4I5ULCoOPnRaVARTrO7TI1QJ2JxHG9CInqg1QmL%2BsA%2FvAOZWMZUk6Zgs115ttZiBRoYbhPxX%2Bey71VGrrRkiNpX3Sx6P7MgeXULNsgL6ePvWrYp2IsyPREIlBQxFy9VnmnYSay7DrFa%2BBlX9HkRkUzUfhOkx8fxpHS6BWE9lICa5IQxddMnR02ZGUjWP7rRO9WcrEurFTMT03bEnqvIp5kSTTrtvRqlUdaxquCuZmTFdlEC3G77WZP5e7piBdg7sTAjBBCqbZUAyS8mX53oVrO%2FEsa9pLuFHhWockbOFi%2Fg%2BPSPHVGA%2Fd7MgHoCY8nlNBevXzTC8Zus4dg2xnm0R9CjY%2BDXJwW2EszoDnPFVyNwAiIWNsdtmNUBDZwXGIbzXHeojzaoTmQiOY4mynFNVa0ziVjxdBFllcnCdtiQTvLO9jgkDqIx6kgwfIOuZw3aPEX%2F2%2F4ffeS%2FgKkFSjeVOyXQxbEBarhDDbcpzQGxm920ATEyhFanmkMYjTOO9TWoXCE1ISUk4yjBibgAD6RwFG%2Fe7Dulaz5cWa1hwadWqN3Ov5iwxH0aLZ4xmrzOgtB1PMBgVU7KXr%2FpZrZuRPpEOOG81fT%2BmxktFZ5ABYNh8IZh9FFr8TNfYt0HNqD5lyIHhwC5m9UB3in1T2lBnlM3kVKEuD9sTmt2qeO2sGEh0Z6YJJHhrw8wrgcyYYvwRPdvdL3Fokox%2Fg9nLFkcL3UXrfFJ9JidzKZYth1jhljY7esAlMqXhZ4W9BRfkeIVouCzPgqF91mCPJKrAiGX1zH1nebbbFX%2BmMIzhDg60aenuNexAOiQX%2Bczuy8vQhGsLALzd6rLyvbEqrwF76N2bGmltA3Rmj4v6kvk7tf3SIToIxslXc20DrzCwMMFMneV3CaEJa8K%2BtYjP5tWlrLKCxTq2GPeBTYQrL%2FGKP3NMer10Uce5s9lrbUW6IP1ow3aoUI72N3HSelHDe4PwCCsRf3KIZsHd4tplOCibRv1rX4bubUUF%2BAtPn47lgLX2s1cOVisuoi5X83HI%2Fl0Ik7tXRpQs2nN5fvBT8A%2B%2B5yVUnrXtP45sEn8Sr0lU9bV1vBjssyju1Dn%2BCK1Tnb2bWAQ0%2B4an9NTrJD472w8n%2BTN9PeRr34mNLXwxkR5%2B0bjghpiuY6agJ7pmrPZws9sU9zGNlpXR9Mll12yjwtARR8qur7hh4OoYvAET%2BKnd%2FJJ1%2F0uWUljcYz%2BL61V%2FZMcRKz%2Bk7Yx42UcyIxtLnteH9ZnvqaHKpprSe2i5mWKfcJCJV3x5JtBVlIpcJnfwdJ%2Bz7W4hP3qc62Qb181da2N9e1WbNt1N6eWHcFfGUsgNzyWvg584PblAYrj2KzrMoBIBmXEaIDit1gJVoHgHTPrDsU3SKoR2aMsVPV24fVyubSuZ58FhxGsbCYF%2Batt%2BHGNEWHDWyS1ibyrxrlOIG3I%2BoPNPZrFYkEVp1ljoMi%2B6gxnzj7sJTOje10h0qovJ%2BVqsIv6bC0XjpSKu631%2BkfgLv7SVXxbNU82XMYXZ5unf76Uwz7vetsnbT1GMQP5rz%2FvY83kovlFzoysEOCRs9uwqdE8mmPQBYM7rbE0K4m4DWg0A7MiGcPg09V1NXKCAmKLkWxXnOu&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=H5E0eods4PxxE%2F84A1qOUJl21CA%2B5KXyRrJGJG58BHZnQtMyZuqZ9wY6%2Bru6c%2BM98oGgYRQCRUT12M1DISWPqgANz8v5509KeXNw1QrP3msAnz%2FQY6AR%2BX4HUHK9KbdNydHraugepdbF3FJ4PAuvOkjjDbbh9D9kVZccYmb9GjPlMO6%2FF6QTPb2r9iEZrEvsDBAcdYQvk7%2Bkb8KfOsoM8zAwik1c8ncNcKk%2BbqzhK94aFy3c63mkmdMPrCjQFBvqp37%2B%2FKYaxURTsDp7ckw7mHfktDY9AKYwmFFazYzJUaXzwjpUfI7USIjlojVbfhJcW1InMJ%2BV0ASuMPgAdUXxNBOFnlIS707hi5ar4cEwXq1Qnluo%2FLFfytiRvkyG8hAO97qL0V6m2rcCG5c3lG9sW5lq04%2BnEdxlgW%2BDnsCUM2QOxljsHqA0xt3ICKqAqecHQS4n%2Fpp96EzbevtFBVF455Zz6f6Q6cv7Z53DlNAiSxZZYKMwbZV88FsXECFSYZSFvIfc3IVvBUFFbhN0RpIDyH4KWPr91O9K1jHIvkr2wVKMys%2F5FjdAgykmvBE0xHWOc0kv67Lv1eq2NkHz%2BHcOp5DvJUhaXVHW7VjjQCV1SskWUQ0v1VDOox5GEz%2F0d79IvELsAsZUjmyfYIxmkTrFwoZ9dyrVYvuwVKpU1omS0AKNRBFKodltLSSh4jDuGr7x5dzgLKwzEyySM4zrhufrx2rzf4GiwDlM%2FI4nv9gFhxMJblJJkLPRV9FECQowgSAUD%2BpuZbmchgWcV1%2BRsUFNIuq5HOSveVFZ%2FjGaZJv6%2B2ltDKHTtxWvKiT8nZW1TnxKeR8w%2B5239mzCPAD5sjo15IDXpQktHMZtvAk6L84AnFiJQylkx%2FsDesH6o%2BcMkdyF9BQ%2FAlKAizWuTQXUT5qmbeHNl1ONk5tND59m4KJV%2BydBuA6xfBwboUPu30fboJBZfcdUqsH49M%2B%2B9U3CRj%2Bu3yb8mtbcrcod9FGHPu0BNSV8H6qSjcz2yWWHwaAWXRiyhl2luKEQ0uMd4ZHHKUc%2FaUexIBg06g9SIQOHeIOgaqth9Cx9LZd4k93i0LdLd0BoeDb98SDK40SodG428usx5HHqmGuxkXcxKSRmYrw44uK%2BtXhvhtY3MgstPBORFx%2B6l3FLnRAKF7YI0%2ByVaz4aDhVEb9HipEuv9GyrVr30VaIjHL0Rwmr0ILIjvbQPzogYkiF98igc2C28iTZRsmrvw6Q%2Bzlqp%2B3w3QVgBRLQkPbd1MlYJRX43lcPeOdjdFHgYMhH9FblXnDgo%2Bgb6wvTfXNjuI5kuWdlsljxCAM7Uu43Tk0HpBjMg0x76000OxMRj4EUh87JCDHKqaUEMxQSSbV%2FooSewZk80VZaPHzojzxgl1ablKxaLbSRtWFJvaRBC7cEPR9Z%2FSY%2BcGAePg2Bj9PMJhS0c8Aeps9avUxi5JiktfMnQoGZtwyLUjs56teueE0KRREwDJhZh4LPwENPoxWGgEDg7sCEwwEq5MhaAH%2FRS4mOEJtxnEq46k1iufPD7vxFWd6CuUJVqbAvavfIAMR4c2aBuwjeCzPJKXfH%2BaDCqPBG87qAQkMpzb%2BiZOeYYgJLbrgMNrG2BXstAGIPU%2FpnbwWgb9AYbOJU9pzuznwLcLxEsZqVTS2R868tjfwRzWSHr0SsTV%2FnBPK5OOg85LI7%2FkhF9tji964zce%2BMxK9Z6aYkBIffSfa%2Fz%2F4N1VQZEQPe2Ho66NFIvWhWzycnS%2FJEh9%2FCW3ToZvorukvxSvX%2B2W%2Bzr7p43Z6LRaZtBC3qGbKIdyFcUKaJSBCmFfpvIGKIn%2FwChyxPUjPLFRDLWNA4oVHhVU7HyQF%2BHO4njctopoNBxo5ZO%2FU3QGjmH80Gg342uiCkI4MDZ1DXQH3TDqYKPw7iyeXkHVQQGYEWo%2BJDaLSeC4gmkalgtyUMGPWAb9EOmbAqRU6zkP%2FsBESv8PxalC3b6nPjm6uWxkuuAVcTMr2La4a2uYvDvCLadXz1jKkDEL1z%2BH6EtAWLpHFE9%2BCEnU7A7yNz5kPO1ih0M8OuvJ%2ByLVm16yPbLBsQrzNjAv9W%2FcJ2HKWmSDfjFlWNcQFyiUkueWXn0H7u%2BhBSbSv%2FW&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=kVWvb3Jucv7CSgcUCMFDhcu0Vfx2L2rhDeil2c8yyeZK1zSU63DPdQOQmIODDC5pOLkNP%2FDOpwZU083O4nVa7YPVpp6GTMpMXfdZ%2Byl3Z1wsxNZPkjG78Tb8syinolrfMvaH9wcR4XTTmelQRzA%2BQ48Q9PG7PGW83s0PYxYPoRKSE3lV%2FaTep729kSXMn3t%2Bqo9XcnQ7%2FqN7YFMk%2FfbV8%2FRH1tj2HA%2BJ8lnBlK8mdH%2FpQJZiwawFlUK5MGF323IbiyKYunS%2FgOhJYAOGgErfrsEb%2FEhwn7mg%2BH6qZJCv1QOS0mSQ2oq0TNNBUfN3S3TTn5B6bAYRQZq%2Fqp%2FpSL4JE2N429aR%2FFr45Tpjz6sVpNSop7m3zyCW4ZlZWOj9i5EHQDAu788xDD%2FG5R8zXzKXOuxcE8zwZ2lXNUUL%2F0wosc7KcqkUzlIFDA%2BCpHw64H5fY5c5ZNsvygbupWWCVAZhAHWwE1q4L%2BBgM72czckMPIKAXG0IigpFLAJu1vV%2BH01%2FoHgCvCIqFq5tJW7dmKtua4SC%2FCLHmAqZPv171vrGj2gRu44fOuff9gCecvicqF%2FVmFqoPdKoF1bLAfpDoCCMUm3mqsSfqWk%2F5NUFDRWD7kQ6YIDxiIH92EdmfRGIXeRyM%2BFFF6U3zsH0sHRLWhUAUe1IOxqboBwHtaVK96fHeRCsOfNepBJBhcsOP9aFVgNAwMNCTbLLNyvw256ca9Miqw1bSttIbk9iqy4xb9Ug%2FFv%2Fzr0ES9OthBuE65V7NfSxkKCc8joVzi5F3iaSegp9aQj94zcoLkdPlvRMZqDwZ%2FIvj8RU2lrU2e9cnjq9TpAc4nwHO%2BqZGzRoaXFFJEMR612vkOh%2F0jGHjqEcgQIwv3ez%2F3aUO7Wnf1A9mjsj%2FFAKNpzpDraE6BVGYj4vb%2BCKPj3Oq%2F5LwIJ0NX3kPrLVBdFIBhq94Izywc98g5QUaQAjx7QYKnT16%2ByTJuFGXj3xSODdasJBRl3PNXaX43FbWpHFn4DsrQUdIPovgGX2wC644FAOeuTflbyF5XZdrdfKyjVe0jpn4NPRLLg5TnCg6P3jT6xWewlZf%2FaxqgjGoPhIfO5bM9XtSaD6BQ5v5gVyw5AmaeXwW2ZtYEb5zRkSP205TFD7TVuj0WeyB29CBgYtAHhUM6Av2tsLilrXjKyr%2FcDKMVQggWbsOtIpHZIn4XtUkJJ0JmQVA2ATMYXBNiRIc2XzE0M0PLX9AAw%2Fpjt44e2BoaHcxlZLwCe2p0aQyWE3jCmlzmqsDxS0gPYBUTHMaW2s9YLQ44ZQbsQY3jVr7Vfos%2FeBPoTesGEUiP5F5CMjLssJod5oTLcCVfFyMHeT5dRvLOiFH8xZJ7n6fgRVrnUVB4xGP8yFJClk3S3lp6OzyuWk7ECYuE%2BFkyey8NV9nmHyOrpN3aMlpbrYW%2BQncdiphrug7iFML%2BK690nL9aVMGsskwD4hCfJU%2BSq%2FZCgwHhCJrUBJpZh%2F52nWZ6lPdHkb1eRIRmkjFi5zIK8nzjKwuOIAzcRa8TuKqqs3fZBJaiCfs9Z%2Ff%2B6daUiJ0G85HLUnUR7wXKeFDKyiVHWaOokYKokYtXHDMJyb0IHI74JRStdYlqUk9WJ%2ForeJbgCnZ3YJz5uV40ZzfTx2DSKGvLuRoCvVdpWfsvpet2MdsMMBMyM3657Eb%2B5%2BPPbQewQaM22xRUqxdGMOhTEYz4xEMdUYrwpr2EgQb6N7nuhRmLctNA6VjtLJ%2F6CC8N%2FHn1dMDjqlsa%2BQGN1CUOxZ6FA1DABEv1Dj0J0uOpJWmx%2F96DY8kuaOR3IM%2FOlXivIGdLIG2Yn1iE5WfDWvf7qQvD1jlM%2FNiA9nvcl0fDQ9pnfgWFUNq%2Bwg59uJQlvXFzmY6pNAmRy1AFZEaJERsiOvwNRd6b8cXKJKyzFNlVM1S%2BmWz5SvXVX9Jl3eHLIHhFyC0rQCsOh7rccoe8%2F6Z7HbTI4sYRyL8YPoxMI%2BZ0yjCJ4mzQ6eftw82zmgUxr8rT2R%2F%2FbHLHcLISlotqLBu60BFDGBvOBiIDCvx6IxVTuWA9NWwHbI698xoJBLdmUPC7PjrvE6ojDOiQ7RttZbp%2FY0LliN0As%3D


12/12/22, 4:50 PM 'Enjoy the feast, recycle the grease:' Get a free disposal kit ahead of Thanksgiving | WSET

https://wset.com/news/local/enjoy-the-feast-recycle-the-grease-get-a-free-disposal-kit-ahead-of-thanksgiving-blue-ridge-water-authority-lynchburg-wat… 1/3

ADVERTISEMENT

At-home grease recycling kits include a funnel, food scraper, can lid, and sponge. (WSET)

'Enjoy the feast, recycle the grease:' Get a free disposal kit ahead of Thanksgiving

by Caitlyn Frolo

Monday, November 21st 2022

44
°

46
°

39
°

Search Site



4

https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwset.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fenjoy-the-feast-recycle-the-grease-get-a-free-disposal-kit-ahead-of-thanksgiving-blue-ridge-water-authority-lynchburg-water-resources-virginia-november-2022
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=%27Enjoy%20the%20feast,%20recycle%20the%20grease:%27%20Get%20a%20free%20disposal%20kit%20ahead%20of%20Thanksgiving&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwset.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fenjoy-the-feast-recycle-the-grease-get-a-free-disposal-kit-ahead-of-thanksgiving-blue-ridge-water-authority-lynchburg-water-resources-virginia-november-2022
mailto:?subject=%27Enjoy%20the%20feast,%20recycle%20the%20grease:%27%20Get%20a%20free%20disposal%20kit%20ahead%20of%20Thanksgiving&body=Here%20is%20a%20wset.com%20article%20that%20you%20might%20like%20%0A%0Ahttps://wset.com/news/local/enjoy-the-feast-recycle-the-grease-get-a-free-disposal-kit-ahead-of-thanksgiving-blue-ridge-water-authority-lynchburg-water-resources-virginia-november-2022
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/watch
https://wset.com/weather


12/12/22, 4:50 PM 'Enjoy the feast, recycle the grease:' Get a free disposal kit ahead of Thanksgiving | WSET

https://wset.com/news/local/enjoy-the-feast-recycle-the-grease-get-a-free-disposal-kit-ahead-of-thanksgiving-blue-ridge-water-authority-lynchburg-wat… 2/3

LYNCHBURG, Va. (WSET) — In anticipation of the holiday season, Lynchburg Water Resources (LWR) and Bedford Regional Water Authority

(BRWA) have partnered to encourage citizens to properly dispose of and recycle cooking oils and grease.

They will do this by giving away free grease disposal kits that can be used to contain the drippings from holiday meals and return to water

providers for sustainable disposal.

One of the biggest issues in local sewer systems is the buildup of fats, oils, and grease in the sewer pipes.

SEE ALSO: Sheetz lowers Unleaded 88 gas prices to $1.99 for Thanksgiving week

When these ingredients are poured down the drain, they solidify in the sewer pipes, mixing with non-�ushable items (like wet wipes and shop

rags) and create fatbergs that block the sewer lines and cause costly and unsafe over�ows into backyards, forests, and streams.

"A big gift that citizens can give themselves, the community, and the environment this holiday season is to properly dispose of fats, oil, and grease. By

keeping those items out of the pipes, customers will end up saving money by not having costly sewer backups. This also helps save the environment from

untreated wastewater spilling out of backed-up pipes,” said Megan Pittman, Director of Administration for the BRWA.

To help keep our community pipes clean and our environment safe, both authorities will hand out free at-home grease collection kits. The

collected grease will then be recycled into an environmentally-friendly biofuel.

SEE ALSO: Virginia gas prices dip ahead of Thanksgiving traveling

“These kits provide our community with the information and tools they need to protect our infrastructure and environment, right at the kitchen sink.

We encourage the community to practice proper grease disposal methods during the holiday season and year-round,” said Tim Mitchell, Director of LWR.

The free grease collection kits include a funnel, can lid, sponge, dish scraper, and informational hand-outs on how to use the items and how to

properly dispose of the grease.

The kits will be available at a variety of locations thanks to community partnerships with Lynchburg Parks and Recreation, the Lynchburg

Community Market, Bedford County Waste Management, and Bedford Christian Ministries.

SEE ALSO: 'We're still making it work:' Lynchburg residents talk Thanksgiving in�ation prices

People can pick up at-home recycling kits at the following locations during open hours unless otherwise noted:

Lynchburg Community Market (during the holiday season)

Lynchburg Parks and Recreation Neighborhood Centers (year-round)

Templeton Center (year-round)

Lynchburg College Hill Water Treatment Plant (year-round)

Lynchburg Regional Water Resources Recovery Facility (24/7 year-round)

Bedford Regional Water Authority Administration Building (year-round)

Bedford Regional Water Authority Smith Mountain Lake Water Treatment Facility (during the holiday season)

Bedford Christian Ministries (kit pick-up only - during the holiday season)

To recycle cooking oil and grease throughout the holiday season (and year-round), simply drop o� sealed containers in the designated drop-o�

containers during regular business hours at any of the locations above.

For more information about “Enjoy the Feast, Recycle the Grease,” visit this website for Lynchburg and this website for Bedford.

Sponsored Links

United States Mint

New 2023 Morgan and Peace Silver Dollars
Shop Now



4

https://wset.com/news/local/sheetz-lowers-unleaded-88-gas-prices-to-199-for-thanksgiving-week-travel-drivers-car-ethanol-fuel-november-2022
https://wset.com/news/local/virginia-gas-prices-dip-ahead-of-thanksgiving-traveling-economy-holiday-travel-expense-inflation-biden-russia-ukraine-war-crisis-oil-pipeline-november-2022#
https://wset.com/news/local/were-still-making-it-work-lynchburg-residents-talk-thanksgiving-inflation-prices-economy-november-2022#
https://www.lynchburgva.gov/enjoy-feast-recycle-grease
https://www.brwa.com/your-brwa/environment-innovation/grease-fats-recycling-frog/
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwset.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fenjoy-the-feast-recycle-the-grease-get-a-free-disposal-kit-ahead-of-thanksgiving-blue-ridge-water-authority-lynchburg-water-resources-virginia-november-2022
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=%27Enjoy%20the%20feast,%20recycle%20the%20grease:%27%20Get%20a%20free%20disposal%20kit%20ahead%20of%20Thanksgiving&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwset.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fenjoy-the-feast-recycle-the-grease-get-a-free-disposal-kit-ahead-of-thanksgiving-blue-ridge-water-authority-lynchburg-water-resources-virginia-november-2022
mailto:?subject=%27Enjoy%20the%20feast,%20recycle%20the%20grease:%27%20Get%20a%20free%20disposal%20kit%20ahead%20of%20Thanksgiving&body=Here%20is%20a%20wset.com%20article%20that%20you%20might%20like%20%0A%0Ahttps://wset.com/news/local/enjoy-the-feast-recycle-the-grease-get-a-free-disposal-kit-ahead-of-thanksgiving-blue-ridge-water-authority-lynchburg-water-resources-virginia-november-2022
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=sinclair-wset&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbnails-mid-1x1-new:Mid%20Article%20Thumbnails:
https://catalog.usmint.gov/coins/coin-programs/morgan-and-peace-silver-dollar-coins?cm_mmc=Native-_-ccMP+-+2022+Morgan+and+Peace+-+3P+-+Desktop-_-Desktop-_-sinclair-wset&cc=MP&tblci=GiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yCu3Uko2YH_he7x6eXRAQ#tblciGiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yCu3Uko2YH_he7x6eXRAQ
https://trc.taboola.com/sinclair-wset/log/3/click?pi=%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fenjoy-the-feast-recycle-the-grease-get-a-free-disposal-kit-ahead-of-thanksgiving-blue-ridge-water-authority-lynchburg-water-resources-virginia-november-2022&ri=20d2bd6babdd5d1f3fcf6f9aaebf1a21&sd=v2_7f77b978576c3e4dcb1bb4822f1d7393_adb512c8-b7ea-4f47-be8e-73ea0a4d9d7b-tucta6d81a7_1670881703_1670881730_CAwQ8-9FGPOVv8LQMCACKAMw4QE4kaQOQLDlD0i4z9kDUKwEWABgzQVo5biDhNLuzfxycAE&ui=adb512c8-b7ea-4f47-be8e-73ea0a4d9d7b-tucta6d81a7&it=text&ii=~~V1~~-8165558238376633734~~yHnBqM4HsuYauybEHcUeSPkyV7P1ZoOzZXf4MB8y-Iv6nH0OabNJtzzP-ddPU2nvK8Bm7FKD2NW1M1BCiW1-kuMDMqg65-jJbi04eURsbtqeHe1S9jo_X4timp5pCZhQQas41f4COFvufOf52grWNe487k0pvO_9ezrwRupEiSMB7CKWDYR-vkpxcdUUzOgEqMBBvkdfag99mRDkZdH7GU4PEkN6P-7B03mbnIfJcsn_R9RlcLMwSjAbiZmwaL51fGKU83rVvZTLR-HtKODCxHV5e_0kBkaS8NVaoc-Xfd3Ew068kAmy44iVK_6Wt9xgRciOyCkqT0Kz6ww4w03d1g&pt=text&li=rbox-t2m&sig=7a0b89525217fcd0a867358ea07fcb632b8431d1d77c&redir=https%3A%2F%2Fcatalog.usmint.gov%2Fcoins%2Fcoin-programs%2Fmorgan-and-peace-silver-dollar-coins%3Fcm_mmc%3DNative-_-ccMP%2B-%2B2022%2BMorgan%2Band%2BPeace%2B-%2B3P%2B-%2BDesktop-_-Desktop-_-sinclair-wset%26cc%3DMP%26tblci%3DGiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yCu3Uko2YH_he7x6eXRAQ%23tblciGiBYs0SwA3lUcxhqSd4KzZWHZ2c2rqXCIIUQPLtW2VGi-yCu3Uko2YH_he7x6eXRAQ&vi=1670881725171&p=livearealabs-usmint-sc&r=52&lti=deflated&ppb=CDI&cpb=EhIyMDIyMTIxMi00LVJFTEVBU0UYibfb0wYg97YDKhl1cy50YWJvb2xhc3luZGljYXRpb24uY29tMgh0cmMxMDE2MjiA-urhCkCRpA5IsOUPULjP2QNYrARjCJouEJRDGDJkYwjXFhDVHxgjZGMI0zMQqEYYNmRjCJYUEJccGBhkYwjSAxDgBhgIZGMI3BUQ-yUYCWRjCKQnEIM1GC9kYwj0FBCeHRgfZHgBgAECiAGu-LPgAZABHJgBwry_wtAw&cta=true


12/12/22, 4:49 PM Free grease disposal kits available to Lynchburg, Bedford residents

https://www.wsls.com/news/local/2022/11/21/free-grease-disposal-kits-available-to-lynchburg-bedford-residents/ 1/3

LOCAL NEWS

Free grease disposal kits available to Lynchburg, Bedford residents
Scroll down to see where you can pick a kit up

Alli Graham, Digital Content Producer

Published: November 21, 2022 at 3:16 PM

Tags: Lynchburg Water Resources, Bedford Regional Water Authority, Lynchburg, Cooking

Ad

(Kirill Makarov)

  

1 HOUR AGO

Man dies in Rockbridge County officer-involved shooting, authorities say

A man is dead after an officer-involved shooting in Rockbridge County, authorities said.

HIDEBREAKING NEWS

NEWS SPORTS FEATURES WATCH LIVE WEATHER TRAFFIC NEWSLETTERS CONTACT US

NEWS SPORTS FEATURES WATCH LIVE WEATHER TRAFFIC NEWSLETTERS CONTACT US BREAKING N



4

https://www.wsls.com/news/local
https://www.wsls.com/team/AlliGraham/
https://www.wsls.com/topic/Lynchburg_Water_Resources/
https://www.wsls.com/topic/Bedford_Regional_Water_Authority/
https://www.wsls.com/topic/Lynchburg/
https://www.wsls.com/topic/Cooking/
https://www.wsls.com/news/local/2022/12/12/man-dies-in-rockbridge-county-officer-involved-shooting-authorities-say/
https://www.wsls.com/news/local/2022/12/12/man-dies-in-rockbridge-county-officer-involved-shooting-authorities-say/
https://www.wsls.com/news/local/2022/12/12/man-dies-in-rockbridge-county-officer-involved-shooting-authorities-say/
https://www.wsls.com/news/local/2022/12/12/man-dies-in-rockbridge-county-officer-involved-shooting-authorities-say/
https://www.wsls.com/news/local/2022/12/12/bedford-police-ask-people-to-avoid-walmart-due-to-investigation/
https://www.wsls.com/news/
https://www.wsls.com/sports/
https://www.wsls.com/features/
https://www.wsls.com/watchlive/
https://www.wsls.com/weather/
https://www.wsls.com/traffic/
https://www.wsls.com/account/newsletters/
https://www.wsls.com/contact/
https://www.wsls.com/
https://www.wsls.com/
https://www.wsls.com/news/
https://www.wsls.com/sports/
https://www.wsls.com/features/
https://www.wsls.com/watchlive/
https://www.wsls.com/weather/
https://www.wsls.com/traffic/
https://www.wsls.com/account/newsletters/
https://www.wsls.com/contact/


12/12/22, 4:49 PM Free grease disposal kits available to Lynchburg, Bedford residents

https://www.wsls.com/news/local/2022/11/21/free-grease-disposal-kits-available-to-lynchburg-bedford-residents/ 2/3

LYNCHBURG, Va. – Lynchburg and Bedford authorities are encouraging residents to think twice before pouring grease down the drain, and offering some tools to

combat a growing issue.

One of the biggest problems in some Lynchburg and Bedford area sewer systems is the buildup of fats, oils, and grease in pipes, crews said. When the liquids are

poured into the sink and down the drain, they solidify in pipes.

Email Newsletters

Have breaking news delivered straight to your inbox

Enter your email address

Click here to sign up

To help combat this issue, Lynchburg Water Resources and Bedford Regional Water Authority are teaming up to offer free grease disposal kits.

The kits can be used to contain drippings from meals and return them to water providers for sustainable disposal, officials said.

“These kits provide our community with the information and tools they need to protect our infrastructure and environment, right at the kitchen sink. We

encourage the community to practice proper grease disposal methods during the holiday season and year-round,” said Tim Mitchell, Director of LWR.

The free grease collection kits include a funnel, can lid, sponge, dish scraper, and instructions on how to use the items and how to properly dispose of the grease,

LWR and BRWA said in a joint release.

You can find places to pick up these kits below:

Lynchburg Community Market (during the holiday season)

Lynchburg Parks and Recreation Neighborhood Centers (year-round)

Templeton Center (year-round)

Lynchburg College Hill Water Treatment Plant (year-round)

Lynchburg Regional Water Resources Recovery Facility (24/7 year-round)

Bedford Regional Water Authority Administration Building (year-round)

Bedford Regional Water Authority Smith Mountain Lake Water Treatment Facility (during the holiday season)

Bedford Christian Ministries (kit pick-up only during the holiday season)

Ad

NEWS SPORTS FEATURES WATCH LIVE WEATHER TRAFFIC NEWSLETTERS CONTACT US BREAKING N



4

https://www.amazon.com/adprefs/ref=cs_aap_585051030939265226
https://www.wsls.com/
https://www.wsls.com/news/
https://www.wsls.com/sports/
https://www.wsls.com/features/
https://www.wsls.com/watchlive/
https://www.wsls.com/weather/
https://www.wsls.com/traffic/
https://www.wsls.com/account/newsletters/
https://www.wsls.com/contact/


12/12/22, 4:49 PM Free grease disposal kits available to Lynchburg, Bedford residents

https://www.wsls.com/news/local/2022/11/21/free-grease-disposal-kits-available-to-lynchburg-bedford-residents/ 3/3

To recycle the collected oils and greases, you can drop off sealed containers in the designated drop-off areas during business hours at any of the above locations,

the statement said.

For more information about the grease recycling program, you can visit the Lynchburg Water Resources’ website here or Bedford Regional Water Authority’s

website here.

Copyright 2022 by WSLS 10 - All rights reserved.

ABOUT THE AUTHOR:

Alli Graham
Alli Graham came aboard the digital team as an evening digital content producer in June 2022.

email

Click here to take a moment and familiarize yourself with our Community Guidelines.

Loading...

FOLLOW US

GET RESULTS WITH OMNE

TV Listings Contests and Rules Email Newsletters RSS Feeds Closed Captioning /
Audio Description Contact Us

Careers at WSLS 10 Internships at WSLS 10 Terms of Use Privacy Policy Public File FCC Applications

Do Not Sell My Info

If you need help with the Public File, call 540-512-1558.

Copyright © 2022 WSLS.com is managed by Graham Digital and published by Graham Media Group, a division of Graham Holdings.

NEWS SPORTS FEATURES WATCH LIVE WEATHER TRAFFIC NEWSLETTERS CONTACT US BREAKING N



4

https://www.lynchburgva.gov/enjoy-feast-recycle-grease
https://www.brwa.com/your-brwa/environment-innovation/grease-fats-recycling-frog/
https://www.wsls.com/team/AlliGraham
mailto:agraham@wsls.com?subject=Re:Free%20grease%20disposal%20kits%20available%20to%20Lynchburg,%20Bedford%20residents
https://www.wsls.com/station/2020/09/23/wslscom-community-guidelines/
https://www.wsls.com/station/2020/09/23/wslscom-community-guidelines/
https://www.facebook.com/wsls10/
https://twitter.com/wsls/
https://www.instagram.com/wslstv10/
https://www.wsls.com/rss/
https://omneresults.com/
https://www.wsls.com/tv-listings/
https://www.wsls.com/contests/
https://www.wsls.com/account/newsletters/
https://www.wsls.com/rss/
https://www.wsls.com/station/2019/11/11/closed-captioning-information/
https://www.wsls.com/contact/
https://www.wsls.com/careers/
https://www.wsls.com/station/2019/09/19/learn-about-wsls-10-internships/
https://www.wsls.com/station/2019/11/11/terms-of-use/
https://www.wsls.com/station/2019/11/11/privacy-policy/
https://publicfiles.fcc.gov/tv-profile/WSLS-TV
https://www.wsls.com/station/2020/11/19/fcc-applications/
https://www.wsls.com/usprivacy/
https://www.grahammedia.com/
https://hello.grahamdigital.com/
https://www.wsls.com/
https://www.wsls.com/news/
https://www.wsls.com/sports/
https://www.wsls.com/features/
https://www.wsls.com/watchlive/
https://www.wsls.com/weather/
https://www.wsls.com/traffic/
https://www.wsls.com/account/newsletters/
https://www.wsls.com/contact/


12/12/22, 4:44 PM Bedford supervisors OK lake development after public hearing draws dozens

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/govt-and-politics/bedford-supervisors-ok-lake-development-after-public-hearing-draws-dozens/article_436a1466-… 1/7

B

1

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/govt-and-politics/bedford-supervisors-ok-lake-development-after-public-
hearing-draws-dozens/article_436a1466-701e-11ed-8c8f-639985dd76d1.html

ALERT  FEATURED

bedford county

Bedford supervisors OK lake development after public hearing
draws dozens

Shannon Kelly
Nov 29, 2022

EDFORD — Two special use permits to develop a proposed RV site and other

lakeside amenities in Moneta were approved Monday in split votes by the

Bedford County Board of Supervisors.

Stewart Garland, of Richmond, with the services of Amy Seipp, of Accupoint

Surveying and Design in Lynchburg, applied for permits to develop a campground

site on two properties totaling 43 acres in Moneta.

One parcel of land, measuring 27 acres, already features a marina and the Halesford

Harbour Inn. The new developments will be an expansion and continuation of

amenities and facilities already in place, divided by Virginia 122 into what the

developers and nearby residents call the East and West sides.

The Halesford Harbour area development has been underway since 2019, the

developers said Monday. Plans call for about 18 acres to be used for campsites made

for RVs on the east side. Recreational amenity areas proposed would take up about 10

acres.

Economist: Lynchburg is growing more than official data suggests

People are also reading…



4

https://newsadvance.com/users/profile/Shannon%20Kelly
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/economist-lynchburg-is-growing-more-than-official-data-suggests/article_2f292868-7760-11ed-b84e-77f49911bdce.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/manufacturer-expanding-into-former-thomasville-site-in-appomattox-plans-130-new-jobs/article_f1dbfc54-77de-11ed-a6bb-2339858e9dcf.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article


12/12/22, 4:44 PM Bedford supervisors OK lake development after public hearing draws dozens

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/govt-and-politics/bedford-supervisors-ok-lake-development-after-public-hearing-draws-dozens/article_436a1466-… 2/7

2

3

4

Manufacturer expanding into former Thomasville site in Appomattox, plans
130 new jobs

New Lynchburg thrift store offers proceeds to local nonprofits

Your right to know: Latest property transfers and building permits

The campground site proposal for the East side development included space for up to

132 recreational vehicle campsites, a pool, a recreation center, a pond and a proposed

three-tier stacked boat storage across the road on the West waterfront access side

which was later nixed by a condition supervisors added in their vote on the permits.

The West side development currently has 133 RV sites, plus about 110 boats

belonging to these campers, according to documentation and the developers.

The RV sites are intended to function as long-term rentals, according to developers.

The land parcels are zoned Planned Commercial Development (PCD) and Corridor

Overlay. One plot in question already is developed with a campground use, and the

other had a boat repair shop which currently is not operating, according to county

documents analyzing the applications.

Based on VDOT traffic analyses, conceptual plans for the site include the addition of

left turn lanes both northbound and southbound off Moneta Road: at Campers

Paradise Trail — the northern site entrance — and at the southern site entrance off

Moneta Road and Kaseys Lakeview Drive. Seipp said these are concept plans to be

fine-tuned as development and site planning moves forward.

Dozens of residents attended Monday’s public hearing. Several spoke against the

proposed development, as they had during the county’s October planning

commission meeting where the special use permit applications were presented.

Primary concerns centered around traffic issues, potential water pollution and

congestion, overall incompatibility with the surrounding area, noise and short-term

rentals.



4

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/manufacturer-expanding-into-former-thomasville-site-in-appomattox-plans-130-new-jobs/article_f1dbfc54-77de-11ed-a6bb-2339858e9dcf.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/new-lynchburg-thrift-store-offers-proceeds-to-local-nonprofits/article_e5a73b84-7198-11ed-80c8-6b83db776666.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/your-right-to-know-latest-property-transfers-and-building-permits/article_9c19cbb4-6f20-11ed-b98e-eb21127fba2f.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article


12/12/22, 4:44 PM Bedford supervisors OK lake development after public hearing draws dozens

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/govt-and-politics/bedford-supervisors-ok-lake-development-after-public-hearing-draws-dozens/article_436a1466-… 3/7

The East and West sides of the development are divided by U.S. 122. Residents who

spoke said they feared an increase in traffic crashes or wrecks, and hazardous road

conditions with the proposed development, because the water can only be accessed

from the West side — across the busy road from the proposed East RV campsite area.

Those who rent a site would have to cross 122 in order to get to and from the lake and

West side amenities.

Robert Gilley, who lives within sight of the development area, said he already has had

some close calls driving on Moneta Road. He said visibility tends to be poor, making

it difficult to see far enough away to know whether it is safe to turn onto 122, and said

many people speed through that area.

Paula Pitcher, who also lives near the proposed development, said she understands

the area is a commercial one and she is not opposed to commercial development

there; she just wanted any commercial development to be made thoughtfully, with

more attention given to safety and citizen concerns.

Steve Pitcher, who said he spoke on behalf of himself and a group of other neighbors

near the development site, likewise said none of the residents were opposed to

development itself, but this proposal was not it; they wanted to see it done correctly,

with more safety issues addressed and greater consideration given to those who live

there on a more permanent basis. Boat traffic increases on the water itself was

another concern; he said the lake already is quite congested in the area near the

proposed development.

“We are not opposed to development, but there are so many things here that go

against everything that you have in your plan,” Pitcher said.

Pitcher said he was concerned about potential water contamination that could result

from the campsite, whether from increased boat traffic or septic waste.

Seipp said the proposed campsite would be hooked up to public water with the

Bedford Regional Water Authority, so water contamination was not expected, since

there would be no septic fields that could fail and subsequently run into the lake.



4

mpittman
Polygon



12/12/22, 4:44 PM Bedford supervisors OK lake development after public hearing draws dozens

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/govt-and-politics/bedford-supervisors-ok-lake-development-after-public-hearing-draws-dozens/article_436a1466-… 4/7

Privacy of adjoining properties, increased boat traffic on the lake with one cove that

already is heavily congested — possibly the busiest cove on the entire lake, according

to District 2 Supervisor Edgar Tuck — and noise from boats and crowds were other

concerns brought forth by residents.

One area resident, Robert Young, said he supported the development. Although he

said he would not want this in his backyard, he said, “People have to have a place to

go to.”

Several board members shared traffic concerns on U.S. 122 in discussing the special

use permits, including the risk of drivers hitting a pedestrian. Most of the board’s

conversation focused on how East side RV park clients would access their boats on

the West side across 122.

District 6 Supervisor Bob Davis said he was especially concerned about traffic

impacts during peak season, roughly May through September.

District 7 Supervisor Tammy Parker said she did not have an issue with the RV park

proposal itself; her only reservation was people getting safely to and from the East

side campsite and the West side, where the waterfront was.

“That is the one issue that I have a problem with,” she said.

District 4 Supervisor and board chair John Sharp also said the “East side is giving me

a lot more heartburn.”

The board voted separately on each of the two special use permit applications.

Tuck moved to approve the permit for the West side development, with the added

conditions that golf carts are prohibited from leaving the East side RV site, and a

privacy fence is to be added in addition to an evergreen buffer. The motion passed 6-

1, with District 1 Supervisor Mickey Johnson against.



4



12/12/22, 4:44 PM Bedford supervisors OK lake development after public hearing draws dozens

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/govt-and-politics/bedford-supervisors-ok-lake-development-after-public-hearing-draws-dozens/article_436a1466-… 5/7

Tuck also moved to approve the East side permit with added conditions meant to

address the issues surrounding traffic and boat storage of East side RV park clients.

The added conditions nixed the boat landing, beach area and stacked boat storage

from the developer’s proposed plan. Furthermore, those who rent an RV site on the

East side development would have to use a public boat launch or marina elsewhere

on the lake; East side campers would be barred from using the West side for their

boat purposes, in an effort to mitigate traffic and hazardous impacts of it.

The motion passed 4-3, with District 3 Supervisor Charla Bansley, District 5

Supervisor Tommy Scott, Parker, and Tuck in favor and Davis, Johnson and Sharp

against.

The developers said they were amenable to having East side RV site occupants use

public boat launches instead of the existing West side and also offered to put up a

privacy fence.

Around The Web

[Watch] New 5-Second Prostate Fix
Ba�es Urologists
Easy Health Tips

Old Camera Found in the Deep Ocean
Reveals Horrifying Titanic Photos
SheBudgets.com



4

https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=VqfwSrabNAD3AFUYPbBl6UfVxaVTDut%2BU35pHMrqdHtiScQypvDOmRVONy0dnmY%2FAgKIEuwliOoiumhB9YIQBbM%2FCeW1aoCAzJlN95N5CxIlCOaIy3ell7GOzPcFALMcCY2oryqlzJMyYSoTJiiPJnkTZQFqyp5FqHiTRh7iGPnBCTxC0T8q2yAdPZRslOL6e1olit%2Bl73YXuctUpMqhZdEf%2BEnCepLuQg%2FCXQHFZe5s7XtYH71Kg2SHUh%2Buz9CGgijU1mZ5Hy6%2FaFQUVrAUtYZe8pFd5f2%2FfumyiOByCj%2B2tarbX60ay5G2m50UuMivQuziVPNMiwIw5u8HDJMWQdyc%2Fp1HxjHS7AwYDIDL4TR2byOWK0T6j5Xg7gKyM9hPc8AbHGKEsb0xNi1kzBmhcTwPzTr6b55iGPC7apz47hDztdd3NekML9Km3NRhRAxNaBqr%2FUETSV4BFQKFN31%2F%2FkdAZYCI2WgO7aHQTwvaDZvx3RvlF9wq9Wodis1iXqw%2BGWOAIVGlKFcttRdNDaYScYu2PsIzWYCK9MxNIYHeOHxW%2BzBoBoY0fRdV%2FJNfCTRGBMuh83ulhYzc4COUNXSBQrh%2BwwtPaB3z0DJtXFjKQS5A9BefiVf7rFOnFH2rqq0JOqAsH%2FQPWGRZ6hOh4xQzCZhO1UGmWOMjV0JEWDoqnKQKSEEBRgUaL1rjmmQJ90IlJbzjPeOsSM0%2BdyEjsrlThepyaHTvjwDb%2Be5%2FBQ4PVk23AZEBpvURbXxuq%2FlhFqQY2xx03UJiv2zQIzto3iesA0pzQxov5pvOnMsTT3EPPXr%2FDAMFoC8%2BtVVJ3YOzXnOSFsw4aggfGKlMksR5OkiML%2BrcTs3hgy1TwxjGZhmdPf8S7A5VmiqrcpaCFEiqUP50FOYwi97efhL8y7inxelbseuWAzEPwN2%2BYP8TNC9Tqs3zUrt4kS2sdHufr5ynIAGWLldQsKANrXpkxtWiFZU5Lo2GxqbhPWGgJItzw8oL9uzsiGoAltXtu9HVu5NU9RHZ4w9RqVHJvxmkWgvspNUxs39GOYV9pYezmoS9I2km1X5GeXwTEPfC1eHTkAD3KWqnZ5M4mgOgC9Ss8oKM991XcokOw92ukdYlFNFzTAe73hvXAJB%2B4Zm9OLtbwvp%2FOSc%2FJ3hfVOb0lC0WKGn01SXqrqgRdgBcgwlGwbuG%2BacwFhgOLYhU6Z7m6uqFxs3hvSnnz2EXbNzqL73zzpRJv8bKcnjgu6SMcwhWuWmWLT5Y9fgh44yqCvlOLWx2P4gy8JOB9T6VpsmM3ABpG7Y%2F0aYnNEXep17HjS9hXIW6CdV1J8XYim%2BfU9TE91vs%2F1xYydYSjMtnf2j2%2BBdEXcA4K5R0hGNtrdBlaPWrEXDYdrXTQ8lwUT8sZ4UvdY2CPVVZXVvFD27ogmKX9FkfnvmI3Kee7NZfel8W0erYubhF8feK7qdSWRWGuol1N09Eu3xslcj6LdOqxeZwGUWnZ6goH8yPYlXECFdcvgAxUGbDF24qA6jvtDGRl9%2BkMGbWeLTVTwP8u86zL%2F9c1m4R99LRD8V1Sj7h4iJniYE56wutjhb84hUV6jt%2FLDN7jLEhsDsokcIQthXuhtJauOubBnDAiwnxBydRjTTXEtzuWfQ4Bxm6oQZqezww8toHP1%2FkBTsLJWT80wj3R3RScctW8928jPTdzI%2FTeA0iooq1Qs22KYPjZuq084mqCojo3VtnX0w4su0eUWCscXTkvGF0nRREdowsVPrcaR8LJ1NwqMakWSKJ1dannmEQReNCqWN%2BPmYFqVw5tb%2FEYW8YDleAUUhXRjzIYCdod1wWBvwPbQMR2jwbLXwxtnDsUwCI444x86JGnm2D00NTvYkuu1JbK7mq8TwEeJBB6ii5ea1t1S2381ycFMbdwnfGDR4fCh7fzTVCG4mRnoRn09xa0U2aPfubaFiRv%2BxktwMo4iRPy%2BX0gtIPwogMRgzdW4UNAZRtrZd1eiyiZBt36ZUh96IqV%2BM9iyozRhJqRaam0xp0RrJj2%2Fo1y4QG9KMOMdhF3OXY5lBXg8x%2F&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=84zom0BNVvcwnyhSsb3jdA94dFyaVh1keDSN7lt4B764GFfCnc551bX0V8DGf6mXDbMSV6mAfhHPaOYyxfA91JderrQrzJ3iblZQl%2FcLxYzbkKxBosFmBA98mvpy175%2B81YYi4HfXkcTM9Zle25KGHfDclclSYiJEEBwWmDuS%2BuVHfCMVaGLFvzXm9QfAnMKoZA96lrztUTfEKp9sc5dH0SPcNdW%2BXOXZQZp1ZOt0WxaLH3W5zCWqttgbu9tlLzh92Rx1zr%2FN1cPQqGSLoG1CdVFy84xD5Wj22%2FW%2F0dWhqRW67xemG0Tx8hF%2FZ4Qul%2Bc8YUj7YauZm2%2BVnfz57FZnz06yvXnbF0CvfkvPQ3qBTDGfdTcf%2BcT%2BXh8ulaO%2BNjH%2FUtMlSyAPlOvdIjBAfOa9rWFKWAKz0OGlu4G7nBtrfsdmB4KB2zcmu07Q1KhEvG%2B%2BA9D6PiQZyJ26aPPTElkddI82YY%2FSLoMDFARZ0gBQp6vINlRbKFzRsjBcyqEX7COdk%2BQuwLP2tEx%2FmnPD0TOgmMYw%2B7hR1Y80RsTVEtIP9kzAyG%2B9EeAzFFpE9NMrHOZhMf5AHhn4R78XmwD%2BZ7Z5r7smShbc4bFUsUwVqfGfqhNi54CV5fhn%2BoAO3K3wgxeK8%2FArmtlZoQRXjtOkVfma%2FmXZnpPYV%2BUUD6439%2FRVhnBuQhYOFR3M3OkvWiAs7O0gID46KspKyLWh5eg6XUdMK9tSGLHD5%2Bmn51nGt3qK0V8dpTLaTskQ94tJvljvvHNwH7uDCMovRH1IBl2158ehpl314kIz8NOVy%2BraSi7XkZLhgtGp8OAM4zUs9p5%2BgD8RlOb0mpg47XTFRAFZTR81nw3uaBeVpsoh6F2R6xniYCIkSuxkosGPAtOX3rqgqWLD3%2FqsVxyXWnHKZQeE2tTlfy6526%2FV4kWC905Imc80DnClp5hSu9%2Ft7ctwekjJl%2B4T0OQxvOlzlzs%2BMBkW6%2FsLAuLGzUNu93j%2F8LnEnIA%2B7M7GvlY4l%2BJMrwglolMi1jjtJvB3p3C%2BKA2WKoW1htNXQ9ZX7%2F%2BJ2Zey08aXcgu4z%2BO1jt6Ta6u3zQVbk5ygjYO36OIBsnbcyQ%2F34O0mXh3%2FgE9rm7GEX9Q7O7Y6tnh3hVYaRNcnwPesE3vkzpednKX6xxY4GDdqjPIYl3hNeZOEuGj7fwqPxwlgLyqN2sUW%2Bq2Qi5FSNmFXmKUKnBs33BZz17Pb4FfWWmjJVme%2BwLjqtwTf8FTi%2BPupIMkHho%2BWS8QfotVWF7q1ij4UdS8KyJ%2BtYFztSlC2l%2BV5JdSqIX0HpK%2FGq5S3fRcMwAH7FApnVF8FZXgSVE%2FuUSeaV7R0ulhpvSSrWCxMcrMRSf7sjs1wimda0aGvCO2JKtveaKdzsLYpNFnhg3EPl88t2nFNlG2USiGog9Xzo4sjUxRCm8%2BHO3EcfZQDJrwG7jSOj37k6YLbkYdstJyfOTYHegeWa6TcS2prdz%2BWrwZ%2FnRatDhwl0rDUQ9Rxusm3Y2e62RGj1GL6XJ16iiXEsUJHFph0ChIjqffxBwG7n9arX78ZBAudyHV9tO4ZvlVaAJjl2%2Bo7nGzNq58lVpZ6wQmIdPDarvwwcsFXocvcrWfWWJLpBdMtOMamKU0Bc%2FJKUOGIBLU9BFZybtANRVV8Fjl5jeExScW4kiYfu46RWSqBTKJsqyOaVRT10VPbtTwHMaE6BU%2FFPLRW%2Bm4gitlNKkQ8y%2BuJAgv%2BsyTN2k9PkqOAYNFNiE%2BQIcrjsp7tAtoAbXO72beAaONwn5MsFKkeOeHYqusW8veIa%2FFRjuUUGjCILMOCsHdgdWwqSJxiVEJNAiQNYYnLpY%2FyZPWks18qJowvRD3e55u49DgtbYnqUq7ZfRNa%2F%2Bbgzue94pNU5IOqJoGHsYf8aOIC64gxn%2BNe3n76ZPsxfsYBuTX3WK%2FxWq1eP%2BX0JUcBnAlYu3XMfihoKkemMJ3fdo1eJhtAkol5nfpLLe2Zr6BFa7H%2BHWJOSD7Mm%2FBEjC0yEkpbFebn%2F2FHPYz4hqCvTvuXx063EQWGNw0IxH2QBya46clnU1EfWNYAm9VEPCs6kDWkQfHaYQnsVs1nDbQFGyDzqcG683DIZkhNLu6O%2FiSgEhEPc530pCar2yze9BNjg%3D%3D&s2s=1


DEPUTY DIRECTOR 
REPORT 

 



Current Capital and Internal Projects Report Bedford Regional Water Authority

Job #: 2017050

Job Name: Bell Town Road Waterline Extension (ARPA)

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: The City extended the waterline in 2004 (JN 2004-121) and again in 2007 (JN 2007-159) to take care of wells that were impacted by leachate.  The next 
group of homes east of Draper Road would like the service extended to them.

Status: The Town has asked for assistance from the BRWA. Design proposal received on 10/18/2021 to be accepted once BRWA receives executed MOU from 
the Town. Design proposal accepted from Engineering Concepts, Inc. on 12/2/2021. Dsgn 01 rec'd 3/29/22. Dsgn 02 rec'd 5/26/22. Comments submitted 
7/7/22. Dsgn 03 rec'd 9/12/22.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source: ARPA - Town

Design Contract Amt: $44,465.00

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
9/12/2022

Department Contact:
W Quarles & J DeanEngineer: Engineering Concepts

Funding/Budget: $500,000.00

Job #: 2019061

Job Name: Energy Performance Study and Improvements

Service Area: Central, Lakes

Description: Evaluation of existing facilities and upgrades that can be made that reduce energy costs to create savings greater than or equal to the cost of upgrade.

Status: A meeting was held 5/13/19 with Scheider Electric to discuss their basic review of improvements to the Central WWTP that could be made. DMME 
presented the public process on 5/14/19 and provided template documents for the initial process. Schneider will review the proposed project with the 
Finance Committee on 9/12/19. Project included in financial study. Board resolution passed in Jan to execute IGA upon verification of procurement 
processes. Virtual walk-through of Central WWTP on 4/15. Design Intent Document (DID) was reviewed with proposed Energy Control Measures (ECMs). 
VRA funding application submitted. Final DID prepared. Bond paperwork signed 11/5.Board approved contract at 11/2020 Board meeting. Utilities marked 
by locators for project survey. 90% plans reviewed; 100% drawings and material submittals expected by end of April, with deliveries scheduled to begin in 
September. BRES (Chris Fewster) assisting with 3rd party review of plans and submittals. Delivery of blowers is delayed. As of 9/29, all equipment 
ordered,;pumps, office & equipment trailers on site. Due to volume of existing underground utilities, much of electrical and communications lines being 
routed on sides of basins. Electrical work to begin 11/9/21.Conduit installation and belt filter press demolition began late November 2021. New belt filter 
press and conveyor has been delivered. Conduit installation is nearly complete. The belt filter press is installed and operating well. Training on the new 
press has been delayed due to COVID. Blowers are the limiting factor in the supply chain, and the Contract Completion date has been extended to 
8/31/2022. Blowers have been received and installed. The blowers received to-date did not come with rain hoods as specified; rain hoods were shipped 
separately and have been installed for all but last received blowers. Dissolved oxygen probes have been installed and calibrated. Final completion 
anticipated in November due to delay in receiving zone 4 blowers. Aeration Zone 4 blowers have been installed. Aeration zones 1-3 were pumped down 
for diffuser replacement. Contractors assiste with cleaning out east anoxic zones 1-3 and operators cleaned out east aeration zone 4. East aeration zones 
will be back on line the week of 11/7. A failed wall in the west aeration basin to be removed week of 12/12; project to be finalized upon completion of wall 
demo.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor: Schneider Electric

Funding Source: VRA / CIP

Design Contract Amt: $12,600 (BRES)

Construction Contract Amt: $5,316,745

Last Updated:
12/12/2022

Department Contact:
R English / M RamseyEngineer: Schneider Electric; BRES (3rd Party)

Funding/Budget: $5,316,745.00

Job #: 2019081.1

Job Name: Paradise Point Waterline Replacement

Service Area: Lakes

Description: Replacement of existing galvanized waterlines as discussed during system transfer.

Status:  .Design being prepared by BRWA. Esmt #210007627 recorded 5/24/21. Esmt #210008066 recorded 6/1/21. Await two more easements. Requeted AJ 
Conner to provide construction cost proposal. Cost proposal received for directional drilling 3-inch main along Hales Ford Road and is being reviewed for 
approval. VDOT Land Use Permit #21-28841 rec'd 11/10/21. Notice to Proceed issued to AJ Conner for construction to begin as soon as 12/6/2021. Esmt 
#220001654 2/10/22.Annual contractor to begin construction in March 2022. Annual Contractor completed installation of 3-inch main along Hales Ford 
Road. CIP crew began installing waterlines along Daniels Court and Contentment Lane. All waterlines have been installed per the plans and are being 
tested and flushed as of 8/1/2022. Service connections will be transferred to the new main line once flushing is complete. Flushing complete and samples 
(6 total) came back good 8/4/2022. CIP crew are due to begin switching customers to the new mains the week of 8/8/2022.

Job Type: Water

Contractor: TBD

Funding Source: Setasides - Water

Design Contract Amt: N/A

Construction Contract Amt: TBD

Last Updated:
8/8/2022

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer: BRWA

Funding/Budget:

Tuesday, December 13, 2022 Page 1 of 6



Job #: 2020043.2

Job Name: Ivy Creek Divisions 5 & 6 Interceptors - Funding

Service Area: Forest

Description: Funding to complete the Ivy Creek sewer line to take the Lake Vista Pump Station offline.

Status: PER modification completed for CWRLF funding application; application submitted on 7/8/20. Conditional approval rec'd, final approval upon SWCB 
meeting in December. Meeting held with DEQ and DB team on 10/7 to discuss funding process. DEQ approved funding in 12/2020. Anticipated closing on 
loan in Spring 2021. Request of EA exemption for 460 pump station submitted 2/12/21, approval rec'd 3/31/21. AIS exemption approved for 460 PS in May 
'21. EA process for Ivy Creek required to be complete prior to loan closing. Archaeological survey completed. Final EA draft submitted to DEQ on 12/3/21 
for review. Public hearing advertised for 3/14/22 at Forest Library to review EA. Due to material price increases, CHA assisting with efforts to apply for 
DEQ grant/ARPA funds towards project. Updated info provided to VRA related to credit verification. Public notice for DEQ's final environmental review was 
advertised on 5/6/22, with 30 day comment period before approval can be finalized. Request sent to DEQ on 5/17 for additional CWRLF funding, further 
clarified on 6/8. A list of contract information required by DEQ for closing was received 6/8 and sent back ; some information may require the DB 
construction amendment to be in place. Approval of increased funding was rec'd by email on 7/5/22. Commitment letter received from DEQ; bond 
resolution approved at August Board meeting. 11/7: DEQ verifying plans and spec requirements are met prior to scheduling closing; DEQ rep out of office 
and passing to Mike Crocker with DEQ to finalize. Closing documents were executed on 12/8 with closing to occur 12/14/22.

Job Type: Sewer

Contractor: N/A

Funding Source: CIP

Design Contract Amt: $5160

Construction Contract Amt: N/A

Last Updated:
12/12/2022

Department Contact:
R EnglishEngineer: Wiley|Wilson (app. only)

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2020043.3

Job Name: Ivy Creek Divisions 5 & 6 Interceptors

Service Area: Forest

Description: Design and construction of Ivy Creek sewer extension from Lake Vista to Lynchburg; includes temporary capacity measures at Lake Vista Pump Station 
until project completion.

Status: Meeting held 1/11/21 at LVPS to review station for temporary capacity measures needed. SRP application submitted in May for 6/15/21 Planning 
Commission meeting. 30% drawings expected mid-May for sewer line. DB Team working on plans for temporary capacity increase at LVPS. Comments 
returned on 30% drawings on 5/24 and reviewed with DB on 5/27. Reviewing temporary LVPS solutions with DB on 8/11/21. Esmts #210012980 & 
210012981 recorded 9/8/21. 10/5: Pipe materials difficult to find, significant cost increase. Esmts #210015229, #210015230, #210015231 & #210015232 
recorded 10/26/21. 60% drawings rec'd 11/4/21 - Review completed by SWF 11/16/21, wifh final review by RBE and comments returned on 12/2/21 . Esmt 
#210016351 recorded 11/17/21. Esmt #210016549,  #210016550 & 210016569 recorded 11/22/21. Esmt #210018045 recorded 12/22/21. Public hearing 
to be scheduled to review Environmental Assessment per DEQ. ESMT's #220000674 & 220000675 recorded 1/14/22. #220000834 & #220000835 
recorded 1/20/22. Working with Lynchburg on special requirements needed for easements providing benefit to Lynchburg; Lynchburg requiring deed with 
title search and plats. Continued discussions with 2 property owners for sewer line easements. VMRC permit advertised. Dsgn 03 rec'd 2/10/22. Reviewed 
to Sheet C-316.  Stopped review  & issued comments thus far on 2/24/22. Outstanding sewer line easements presented to the Board in March; sewer 
meter access easements to be addressed at a later date if needed.  ESMT's #220002973 & 220002974 recorded 3/14/22. ESMT's #220003144 & 
220003145 recorded 3/17/22. ESMT #220003779 recorded 3/31/22. All linework easements obtained; access easements pending. 2 line easements to be 
corrected with Lynchburg as Grantee. Updated construction cost estimate received 5/3/22 reflecting significant price escalations; Dsgn 04 rec'd 6/10/22. 
Draft construction contract amendment rec'd 7/6/22 and reviewed by legal counsel; will present for approval at August Board meeting. Design plans being 
finalized. Access easements being obtained, as well as updated and/or widened easements where applicable. Construction Amendment signed 8/19/22. 
Dsgn 05 rec'd 8/23/22. Dsgn 05 review completed 9/8/22. Awaiting review comments from Lynchburg for final plan updates. 10/20: approximately 4000 LF 
of pipe is on site; due to environmental restrictions for endangered bat species, tree removal not permitted until 11/15. Due to delay in Lynchburg 
approvals, clearing to begin around week of 12/12 on Bedford County side. Lynchburg not permitting work until plans have final approvals.

Job Type: Sewer

Contractor: E.C. Pace

Funding Source: DEQ - VCWRLF

Design Contract Amt: $1,277,900

Construction Contract Amt: $13,686,954

Last Updated:
12/12/2022

Department Contact:
R English \ S FosterEngineer: CHA / E.C. Pace

Funding/Budget: $15,471,092.30

Tuesday, December 13, 2022 Page 2 of 6



Job #: 2020043.4

Job Name: Route 460 Water Pump Station

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Value engineering design and construction of booster station at the end of East Crest Drive.

Status: Preliminary Stage contract for PPEA project executed 12/18/20. Construction Stage contract for this portion of the project anticipated early spring 2021. 
Working with contractor to obtain permanent electric service installed for use with temporary pump measures. In 2/2021, Bedford Electric indicated 9 
month delay to obtain 3-phase transformer for site; updated delivery expected 6/1/21. Electric agreement executed 5/27. DB removed trees for electric 
service. VE plans rec'd and submitted to VDH on 8/2; met with DB on 8/11/21 to review. VDH verbally approved 10/5. Contract amendment #1 for 
construction approved at October Board meeting, along with increased budget from $2M to $2.3M. Contract amendment executed 10/25/21. Contractor 
mobilized to site 12/6/21. Construction has begun. 85% of site pipe work is complete. Foundation floor and foundation lower wall has been installed as of 
3/3/2022. Ph 1 (design) paid in full in 1/2022; Ph 2 (construction) pay apps #1-#6 approved total of $1,040,898.37, plus $40,400 paid for electric service. 
Pumps are further delayed until September. Draft Change Order received for time extension until November to allow for pump installation and startup. 
Pumps are delayed again until late October. SCADA startup meeting held on 9/27 with DR Controls. Electrical and HVAC nearly complete. Pumps arrived 
and have been installed 11/3/2022. Initial pump startup testing held on 12/6/22; final testing to occur in January and include reverse flow pump modes 
upon public notification.

Job Type: Water

Contractor: E.C. Pace

Funding Source: CIP

Design Contract Amt: $89,000

Construction Contract Amt: $2,123,813

Last Updated:
12/12/2022

Department Contact:
R English \ S DadeEngineer: CHA / E.C. Pace

Funding/Budget: $2,300,000.00

Job #: 2021004

Job Name: Town & County Sewer Replacement

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description: Replacement of approximately 9,000 LF of existing 8-inch sewer line.

Status: Esmt's #220003307 & #220003308 recorded 3/22/22. Esmt # 220003778 recorded 3/31/22. Esmt #220004617 recorded 4/21/22. Esmt #220005778 
recorded 5/18/22. Esmt #220006243 recorded 5/31/22.Esmt #220007354 recorded 6/29/22. Project was advertised for bid on 7/22/2022. Bid opening will 
be held on 8/24/2022. Bid awarded to Aaron J. Conner. NTP issued 10/24/2022. VDOT LUP obtained. Pay App #1 received 11/01/2022. Construction 
began 11/10/22.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor: Aaron J. Conner General Contractor, Inc.

Funding Source: ARPA

Design Contract Amt: $114,600

Construction Contract Amt: $1,999,351

Last Updated:
11/10/2022

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer: Hurt & Proffitt, Inc.

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2021064

Job Name: Moneta Park Waterline Extension

Service Area: Lakes

Description: Proposed waterline extension down Rucker Road to Moneta Park.

Status: Requested design proposal from H&P on 6/28/2021 and received 6/30/21 under review. Requested modeling from WR&A for 6-inch vs 8-inch. NTP issued 
to H&P for design of 8-inch watermain on 7/29. Preliminary alignment of waterline approved on 9/7/2021. SRP approved on10/19/2021. Water Calculations 
01 rec'd 10/28/21. Dsgn 01 rec'd 11/8/21. Dsgn 02 & Water Calculations rec'd 1/6/22. Design 02 Reviewed - approvable and no further comments 
(1/13/22); Minor comments for Calculations 02 issued 1/13/22.Bids for construction were received on 2/24/2022. Notice of Award will be issued upon 
County acceptance of low bid. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 4/11/22.Construction Contract Agreement executed and NTP issued on 4/26/2022. Waterline installation 
along Park entrance has begun. VDOT Land Use Permit #216-29044 rec'd 6/15/22. 4-inch waterline has been installed and approximately 2400 LF of 
3,300 LF of 8-inch has been installed as of 6/30/2022. Installation is complete and line has been charged and tested. Sampling and flushing to be 
performed and water main to be put into service by the end of August. Main flushed and bac-t samples (8 total) all came back good 8/5/2022. Tracewire 
boxes still need to be changed to what was approved for construction.

Job Type: Water

Contractor: Wells Construction

Funding Source: County

Design Contract Amt: $39,800

Construction Contract Amt: $391,357.25

Last Updated:
8/8/2022

Department Contact:
W Quarles; Jared DeanEngineer: Hurt & Proffitt

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2021093

Job Name: Lake Vista Sewer Line Rehabilitation Study

Service Area: Forest Central

Description: Analysis of 24" and 18" sewer line flowing into LVPS to identify any large sources of I&I and plan for rehabilitation as appropriate to limit peak flows into 
LVPS.

Status: PM Crew to perform condition assessment, CCTV survey, and easement clearing. All manholes and cleanouts have been located. Working on clearing the 
easements.

Job Type: Sewer

Contractor:

Funding Source: Operating

Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
2/7/2022

Department Contact:
P AlexanderEngineer: BRWA Preventative Maintenance

Funding/Budget:

Tuesday, December 13, 2022 Page 3 of 6



Job #: 2021103

Job Name: Central Sewer Pump Station Rehabs (4, 7, & 8)

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description:

Status: PS #7 to be rehabbed in FY22; PS #7 will be replaced with Smith & Loveless pumps.. PS #4 I&I Evaluation and PS #8 Rehab slated for FY23. PS #4 
Rehab slated for FY24. Materials for replacement were ordered from Smith & Loveless and Fairwinds on 6/1. Shop drawings were reviewed and delivery is 
scheduled for 11/2022.

Job Type:

Contractor: Annual Contractor

Funding Source: CIP

Design Contract Amt: $5,000

Construction Contract Amt: TBT

Last Updated:
8/1/2022

Department Contact:
W BlankenshipEngineer: Blue Ridge Engineering & Construction Services

Funding/Budget: $186,000.00

Job #: 2021111

Job Name: Helm Street Tank Replacement

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Replacement of existing deteriorated round tank at Helm Street with a new tank to serve the system.

Status: Scoping meeting held with WRA and BRWA on 11/9 to review design options prior to design proposal. On-site meeting held 12/9 with WRA to review field 
conditions prior to preparing proposal. Proposal received 12/20 and under review to reduce scope where feasible. Scope revisions requested to reduce 
level of analysis. Revised proposal received 2/14/22 and executed 3/2/2022. Preliminary budget estimate from WRA indicates total project cost of approx. 
$3.5M. Kickoff meeting held 4/12. Survey began 5/4; and is complete; soil borings completed 5/9. Meeting held 6/22 to review waterline functions and 
connectivity on site. Preliminary Design Report and geotech report rec'd 7/26, 2 weeks behind schedule. Comments returned 8/17; revisions rec'd 9/20. 
Preliminary engineering conference held with VDH and PER approved on 11/1.

Job Type: Water

Contractor:

Funding Source: ARPA-Town, Escrow

Design Contract Amt: $218,203

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
12/12/2022

Department Contact:
R EnglishEngineer: Whitman, Requardt & Associates (WRA)

Funding/Budget: $2,162,916.00

Job #: 2021135

Job Name: Galax Street Waterline Replacement

Service Area:

Description:

Status: Construction began 10/11/22.

Job Type: Water

Contractor: BRWA CIP

Funding Source:

Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
10/11/2022

Department Contact:
C WardEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2022008

Job Name: Town & Country Waterline Replacement

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Sewer line replacement project.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 10/3/22.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source: Setasides - Water

Design Contract Amt: $57,700

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
10/3/2022

Department Contact:
C WardEngineer: Hurt & Proffitt, Inc.

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2022018

Job Name: Lead Compliance Planning & Implementation

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Lead Compliance Regulations (LCR) requires Lead Service Line (LSL) inventory, replacement, and other details for a compliance plan.

Status: Requested information from consultants on scope of assistance they could provide along with anticipated budget. Preliminary information and budgets 
received from various consultants ranging from $50k to $265k for consultant assistance. $50k proposed in FY22-23 CIP. CHA assisting with grant funding 
application through DWSRF, LEAP funding application was submitted to VDH on 5/5 for $60k assistance towards Town LSL Inventory. BRWA listed as a 
grant recipient; DEQ offer letter received 11/9/22. Scheduling project scoping meeting with CHA.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source: CIP

Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
12/12/2022

Department Contact:
R EnglishEngineer: CHA

Funding/Budget: $50,000.00

Tuesday, December 13, 2022 Page 4 of 6



Job #: 2022034

Job Name: Capital Improvement Program FY 2023-2024

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Planning for proposed projects and purchases for the 2023-2024 fiscal year.

Status:

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source:

Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:

Department Contact:
R EnglishEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2022040

Job Name: Central Pump Station #10 Streambank Restoration

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description:

Status: Stabilize streambank along gravity sewer main and force main to CPS 10. ESMT #220008453 recorded 7/26/22.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source: Setasides - Sewer

Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
7/26/2022

Department Contact:
P AlexanderEngineer: BRWA

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2022049

Job Name: Mountain View Shores Filter Replacement and Drainfield Repair

Service Area: Lakes

Description:

Status: 90% of the materials for Phase 1 of the drainfield repair are on site. The distribution box, header pipes, and all four 150’ drain lines will be replaced by the 
CIP crew. Drainfield replacement was completed by the CIP crew. Total cost of drainfield replacement as of 11/2/2022 $19,208.68. The filter replacement 
is forthcoming. ESMT #220012522 recorded 11/21/22.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor: CIP Crew

Funding Source: CIP

Design Contract Amt: $7,500

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
11/21/2022

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer: Blue Ridge Engineering & Construction Services

Funding/Budget: $150,000.00

Job #: 2022056

Job Name: Peaksview Street Waterline Replacement

Service Area:

Description:

Status: Under design.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source:

Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
10/3/2022

Department Contact:
C WardEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2022079

Job Name: Central Pump Station #1 Flow Monitoring

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description:

Status: CPS #1 flow monitors were installed. A total of 4 flow montiors have been installed.Flow monitoring data was received for Sept and Oct.

Job Type:

Contractor:

Funding Source: Setasides - Sewer

Design Contract Amt: $22,800

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
10/3/2022

Department Contact:
W QuarelsEngineer: Hurt & Proffitt, Inc

Funding/Budget:

Tuesday, December 13, 2022 Page 5 of 6



Job #: 2022080

Job Name: DEQ ARPA SCS Program

Service Area:

Description: Route 43 - $49,900
Town and Country - $32,500
Western Hills - $62,700

Status: SCS Program - Proposals were accepted with H&P to complete the DEQ applications for Town & Country Sewer Replacement, Route 43 Sewer 
Replacement, and Western Hills Sewer Replacement. A kickoff meeting has been scheduled for 10/4/2022.

Job Type: Sewer

Contractor:

Funding Source: Operating

Design Contract Amt: 32,500, 49,900, 62,

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
10/3/2022

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer: Hurt & Proffitt, Inc.

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2022081.1

Job Name: Stoney Creek Dam Ph 1 - Low Level Drain PER / Design

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Engineering study and design for the most feasible options for repair of the low level drain outlet, and an alternate valving system that may be accessed 
outside of the dam area. Budget reflects Phase 1 only.

Status: Poposal received from Wiley|Wilson on 9/6/22 using Schnabel for a preliminary engineering report. Preliminary visit with consultants at dam on 10/13 to 
review project; boil found at drain basin and investigated by PM crew on 10/17 to be an additional PVC drain pipe under the dam.

Job Type: Feasibility Study

Contractor:

Funding Source: CIP

Design Contract Amt: $45,840

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
11/7/2022

Department Contact:
R English / W QuarlesEngineer: Wiley|Wilson / Schnabel Engineering

Funding/Budget: $100,000.00

Job #: 2022085

Job Name: SCADA System Reliability Improvements

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Creation of distributed SCADA network to ensure operation of plants when communications to central server are lost, upgrade Ignition to current version, 
and set up full function redundancy at each plant.

Status: Preliminary meeting held 10/26/22 to review project; will schedule initial work upon completion of CWWTP Energy Project (2019061) and in coordination 
with DR Controls work at 460 Pump Station (2020043.4). First two phases complete as of 12/8/22. Final phase to occur upon completion of server 
upgrades.

Job Type:

Contractor: Fairwinds Automation

Funding Source: CIP

Design Contract Amt: $78,000

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
12/12/2022

Department Contact:
R EnglishEngineer:

Funding/Budget: $78,000.00

Tuesday, December 13, 2022 Page 6 of 6



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
Projects Listing

Li
ne

 ID Service
Area

Water 
or 

Sewer Project Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce

Project Costs 
(Budget)

Project Costs 
(Contracted)  Spent to Date R

em
ai

ni
ng

 to
 

Sp
en

d

Department 
Requesting R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

M
an

ag
er

Current 
Status 

Last 
Update Status Notes

Start 
Date

Completion 
Date

1 Central Sewer Energy Saving Project - Central WWTP
Debt Service / 

Other $5,281,599 $5,296,745 4,728,240$       553,359$            Wastewater Mike In Progress 6/1/2020 12/31/2022

2 Forest Sewer Ivy Creek 5 & 6 Design, Construction & Capacity
Debt Service / 

Other $15,471,092 $15,471,092 1,210,326$       14,260,766$       Engineering Rhonda In Progress 12/8/22

Loan closing is scheduled for 12/14/22. Contractor will begin 
easement clearing in the County first while approvals are underway 
with Lynchburg. 12/18/2020 9/30/2024

3 Central Water Forest to Lakes Permanent Booster Station
Debt Service / 

Other $2,300,000 $2,164,213 1,857,739$       442,261$            Engineering Rhonda In Progress 12/8/22

Initial pump startup testing occurred on 12/6/22. Additional 
programming and analysis to occur prior to final startup testing in 
January. 12/18/2020 1/30/2023

4 Central Water Helm Street Tank Replacement
ARPA / 
Escrow $2,162,916 $218,203 79,773$            2,083,143$         Engineering Rhonda In Progress 12/8/22 VDH has approved the Preliminary Engineering Report. 4/12/2022 10/1/2024

5 Central Water Bell Town Road Waterline Extension ARPA $500,000 $44,465 34,366$            465,634$            Engineering Whitney In Progress In design 10/1/2024

6 Central Sewer
Town & Country Subdivision Sewer 
Replacements ARPA $2,000,000 $1,999,351 78,875$            1,921,125$         Engineering Whitney In Progress 11/2/22

Notice to Proceed issued 10/24/2022; VDOT permit obtained; Pay 
App #1 received. 10/24/2022 5/21/2023

$27,715,607 $25,194,069 7,989,319$      19,726,288$      

FISCAL YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Li
ne

 ID Service
Area

Water 
or 

Sewer Project FY
E 

C
IP

Project Costs 
(Budget)

Project Costs 
(Contracted)  Spent to Date R

em
ai

ni
ng

 
to

 S
pe

nd

Department 
Requesting R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

M
an

ag
er

Current 
Status 

Current 
Status 
Date Status Notes

Start 
Date

 
Completion 

Date

7 Forest Water
Fox Runn Booster Station - Structure 
repairs/replacement 2023 $25,000 25,000$              Maintenance Phil Not Started

8 Various Water Lead Service Line (LSL) Inventory 2023 $50,000 50,000$              Engineering Rhonda Not Started 12/8/22
Grant award notice was received and accepted. Scoping meeting 
being scheduled with CHA. 9/30/2022 10/1/2023

9 Various Water
SCADA Hatch Intrusion Switches for Water 
Tanks 2023 $25,000 25,000$              Water Dalton Not Started 12/12/22 Need to obtain quotes

10 Central Water
Central WTP - Install Security Alarm and Fire 
Alarm Systems 2023 $20,000 20,000$              Water Dalton Not Started 12/12/22 Need to obtain quotes

11 Central Water Central WTP Replacement Turbidimeters (4) 2023 $20,000 20,000$              Water Dalton Complete 12/12/22 Turbidimeters installed and on SCADA, project completed 10/18/2022 10/31/2022

12 Central Water Central WTP Flocculators 2023 $65,000 65,000$              Water Dalton In Progress 12/12/22

Obtained quote from Winschel/ Amwell for parts; requesting quote 
from Falwell for installation. Meeting with Heyward 12/14/22 to review 
site/equipment. Quote from JMS of  $135k-$150k for parts and 
installation. Contacted MEB for quote. 1/3/2023 6/30/2023

13 Central Water Central WTP Filter Control SCADA Interface (2) 2023 $35,000 35,000$              Water Dalton Not Started 12/12/22
Part of this project has been completed, the rest cannot be completed 
until the rest of the older valves have been replaced.

14 Central Water Central WTP Motor Control Center Replacement 2023 $100,000 100,000$            Water Dalton In Progress 12/12/22

Received quote from Jamison; upon reaching out and meeting with 
Witt Mechanical multiple times, they declined to quote; Moores 
Electric and Southern Air onsite are working on quotes. 

15 Central Water Central WTP Streaming Current Monitor 2023 $15,000 15,000$              Water Dalton Complete 12/12/22 Project complete; instrument is installed and being fine tuned. 12/1/2022

16 Central Water Stoney Creek Reservoir - Ph 1 (Repairs & PER) 2023 $100,000 $45,840 100,000$            Engineering
Rhonda / 
Whitney In Progress 11/2/22

Met with W|W & Schnabel Engineering on site on 10/13; boil was 
found at drain basin and investigated by PM crew on 10/17 to be an 
additional PVC drain pipe under the dam. 10/13/2022 1/4/2023

17 Central Water Stoney Creek Reservoir - Ph 2 (Repairs / Design) 2023 $100,000 100,000$            Engineering
Rhonda / 
Whitney Not Started 2/3/2023 11/30/2023

18  SML (w/ W Water Sewer Pump Station 4 Upgrades Ph 1 (EQ) 2023 $20,000 20,000$              Water Dalton Not Started 12/12/22 Need to get quote

19  SML (w/ W Water
SMLWTP - Add Security System to Fire Alarm 
System 2023 $10,000 10,000$              Water Dalton Not Started 12/12/22 Need to get quote

20  SML (w/ W Water SMLWTF GAC Pump and associated parts 2023 $25,000 25,000$              Water Dalton In Progress 12/12/22
Check existing quote to see if it is current; obtain new/multiple quotes 
if necessary prior to purchase and installation.

21  SML (w/ W Water Raw Water Intake Standby Generator 2023 $50,000 50,000$              Water Dalton Not Started 12/12/22 Need to get quote
22 Lakes Sewer New chains on Train 1 BIOWHEELS 2023 $20,000 20,000$              Wastewater Mike
23 Lakes Sewer Blower system at Moneta pump station 1 2023 $15,000 15,000$              Wastewater Mike
24 Central Sewer New RAS Pump #1 2023 $55,000 55,000$              Wastewater Mike
25 Central Sewer Replace railings and chains on primary basin #1 2023 $20,000 20,000$              Wastewater Mike In Progress 10/11/22 Getting quotes; cost may be more than budgeted. 
26 Central Sewer Carport to cover sludge dumpster 2023 $8,000 8,000$                Wastewater Mike
27 Central Sewer Pump Station 3 Bank Restoration and armoring 2023 $40,000 40,000$              Wastewater Mike
28 Central Sewer Pump Station 7 SCADA 2023 $20,000 20,000$              Wastewater Mike
29 Mariners Sewer New control panels for both Trains 2023 $25,000 25,000$              Wastewater Mike

30 Mariners Sewer Install bracing on influent basin on Train 1 and 2 2023 $20,000 20,000$              Wastewater Mike
31 Mariners Sewer Pump Stations pump replacement 2023 $20,000 20,000$              Wastewater Mike
32 Mariners Sewer Pump Station 5 SCADA 2023 $10,000 10,000$              Wastewater Mike
33 Mariners Sewer Pump Station 9 SCADA 2023 $10,000 10,000$              Wastewater Mike
34 Office / Admin Other Key System - Phase 2A (Various sites) 2023 $20,000 20,000$              InfoSys Therron

35 Various Other
SCADA Server Architecture Reliability 
Enhancements 2023 $78,000 $78,000 53,010$            24,990$              Operations Rhonda In progress 12/9/22

The first two phases are complete, which include Ignition license 
upgrades and backup SCADA at each site for use if internet 
connectivity is lost. The last phase for data logging and alarms at 
individual sites will begin after servers are upgraded. 10/26/2022 4/1/2023

36 Forest Water New London Tank Standby Generator 2023 $6,000 6,000$                Water Dalton Not Started 12/12/22 Need to get quote
37 Office / Admin Other Fireproof Safe 2023 $5,500 4,007$              1,493$                Engineering Whitney Complete 10/3/22 Delivered in October 2022; complete. 10/3/2022
38 Office / Admin Other John Deere Skid Steer 2023 $90,000 92,891$            (2,891)$               Maintenance Phil In progress 11/30/22 Equipment purchased; awaiting delivery mid-December 2022.
39 Office / Admin Other DODGE RAM 5500 with dump bed 2023 $90,000 88,549$            1,451$                Maintenance Phil Complete 11/30/22 Truck delivered November 20, 2022 11/20/2022

2022-2023 CIP List - Progress Updates - December.xlsx



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
Projects Listing

Li
ne

 ID Service
Area

Water 
or 

Sewer Project Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce

Project Costs 
(Budget)

Project Costs 
(Contracted)  Spent to Date R

em
ai

ni
ng

 to
 

Sp
en

d

Department 
Requesting R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

M
an

ag
er

Current 
Status 

Last 
Update Status Notes

Start 
Date

Completion 
Date

40 MVS Water Mountain View Shores Filter Replacement 2022 $150,000 150,000$            Water Dalton Not Started 12/12/22

Project is on hold while we focus on other larger projects. Will follow 
up with Fallwell to see if they reviewed this with previous 
management. 

41 Lakes Water Bridgewater Bay Pressure Reducing Valve (PRV) 2022 $65,000 70,279$            (5,279)$               Engineering Whitney Complete 11/2/22 Vault installed and online as of 8/2/22; final costs updated. 11/2/2022

42 Central Water
Central WTP - Upgrade Chemical Feeders 
(PaCl) 2022 $10,000 10,000$              Water Dalton Not Started 12/12/22

Using loaner pump and feeding PaCL, need to contact company to 
have official, egineered feed system installed, and then conact VDH 
once that is completed 

43 Paradise Pt Water Paradise Point SCADA 2022 $10,000 10,000$              Water Dalton Not Started 12/12/22 Awaiting electrical upgrade first; agreement signed with Fairwinds.

44 Central Sewer
Central WWTP - Concrete repairs on pre-air 
tanks 2022 $20,000 $20,000 -$                 20,000$              Wastewater Mike In progress 10/11/22

Working with Schneider to include in Energy project; $10,000 will be 
used on the Energy project to fill in old basin in front of aeration zones 
4 blowers

45 Central Sewer Pump Stations 1, 2, 3 - Security Cameras 2022 $5,000 5,000$                Wastewater Mike On hold

46 Central Sewer
Pump Station 1 - Soft starts and new control 
panel 2022 $50,000 50,000$              Wastewater Mike Will do in conjunction with pump replacement

47 Central Sewer Pump Station 1 - Replacement Pump #1 2022 $45,000 45,000$              Wastewater Mike Working with consultant on pump needs for flow rates
48 Central Sewer Pump Station 2 - Replacement Pump #1 2022 $45,000 45,000$              Wastewater Mike May be switched with PS #1 to replace all at once
49 Central Sewer Pump Station 3 - Replacement Pump #1 2022 $45,000 45,000$              Wastewater Mike May be switched with PS #1 to replace all at once
50 Central Sewer Pump Station 7 Replacement 2022 $186,000 186,000$            Wastewater Mike Equipment ordered; trees cleared from site

51 Office / Admin Other Administration Offices - New Gate 2022 $28,000 37,700$            (9,700)$               Maintenance Tom Complete 10/26/22
Increased cost due to getting a hydraulic operator, which is better 
suited for the high usage. 10/26/2022

52 Office / Admin Other Key System - Phase 1A & 1B (Office Complex) 2022 $63,000 63,000$              InfoSys Therron
Admin/Annex exterior doors complete; using towards gate and interior 
doors

53 Office / Admin Other Website Design 2022 $25,400 48,950$            (23,550)$             Admin Megan In Progress
External website live, intranet in progress w/ goal of January 1, 2023 
to go live. 10/1/2021 1/1/2023

54 Office / Admin Other Leak Detection Equipment 2022 $30,000 30,000$              Water Dalton Not Started 12/12/22
This equipment is not needed. However, funds will be used to 
purchase third floculator motor. Dalton to get new quotes. 

55 Office / Admin Other
Skid Steer Attachment - Sewer Easement 
Clearing 2022 $20,000 36,083$            (16,083)$             Maintenance Phil In Progress 11/30/22 Item approved and purchased. Delivery Mid-December 2022

56 Office / Admin Other Dump Truck (single Axle) 2022 $120,000 86,449$            33,551$              Maintenance Phil Completed 10/27/22 Truck delivered October 27, 2022 10/27/2022
57 Office / Admin Other New FM Employee-Dodge RAM 2500 2022 $52,000 52,000$              Maintenance Phil Not Started

58 Office / Admin Other New FM Employee - Tools for new vehicle 2022 $15,000 $7,500 15,000$              Maintenance Phil In Progress 10/26/22
Half spent on tools. Need to purchase truck and get this task 
completed.

2,196,900.00$  151,340.00$  517,917.62$     1,678,982.38$    

2022-2023 CIP List - Progress Updates - December.xlsx



Current Engineering Projects                                                        Bedford Regional Water Authority

Job #: 2012001
Job Name: Harmony in Bedford Site 1 - Design

Service Area: Central County/Bedford City

Description: 49.47 AC in County & 9.61 AC in City.  Concept for proposed subdivision for 58 single family lots, 181 TH's & 5 
commercial lots (EXCLUDING the US Army Corps of Eng Site).

Status: TRC 1/12/12. Design Plan 01 & $350 Review Fee rec'd 8/30/12. Courtesy comments issued 10/12/12. 2nd submittal rec'd 12/11/12 - not to PSA 
stds. Courtesy comments 02 issued 12/12/12. SWF/RBE met w/ Norm Walton 12/13/12. As-built 01 rec'd 11/13/13. 7/5/17 - Steve called George 
Aznavorian for 'annual' check on status. George was of the opinion all is done and he is willing to sign BOSQC & to contact Tom Hall with 
questions; stated that Tom Hall or P&O could provide as-builts if still outstanding. George also disclosed plans for a hotel coming in Fall 2017 (60-
65 units). 7/17/17 - Shannell & Steve walked Phase 1 & went through project files to determine outstanding items & will compile comprehensive 
list w/in next three weeks as requested by RBE. "Annual" letter to be sent to Developer with comprehensive list of outstanding items in early 
August 2017. As-Built 02 rec'd 11/9/17. Esmnt Exhibit 01 Comments issued 12/6/17. As-Built 03 rec'd 1/17/18. 9/24/18 reached out to developer 
via email with outstanding project close out items. Annual project close out requirements letter mailed 9/3/20. Annual project close out 
requirements letter emailed 9/7/21.  Closeout Status Summmary e-mailed 8/18/22.  Meeting scheduled for 8/19/22 w/ Developer, Engineer & 
Contractor (Landon Bays) to discuss outstanding closeout items. Developer Agreement & Fees sent again to Developer 8/19/22. As-Built 03 rec'd 
8/19/22 and comments sent out 8/22/22. ESMT #220009470 recorded 8/23/22. Developer Agmt & Inspection Fees rec'd 9/22/22.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
9/22/2022

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job #: 2013086.2
Job Name: Route 43 - Stoney Creek Bridge VDOT Improvement

Service Area: Central - Bedford

Description: VDOT improvements to bridge over Stoney Creek.  VDOT project 0043-009-738.  VDOT Structure 1010.  Near 
Pump Station 6 and Big Otter River Intake.  Affects wells for Central system.  See 2013086.1 for Big Otter crossing 
at Pump Station 6

Status: Plans received 3/10/17. Relocation of sewer lines as part of the project. Easement documents executed and returned 7/31/17.  Plan revision 2 
returned for comments on 8/29/17. Final Easement drawing rec'd 10/2/17. Final plans received for review 1/3/18. Executed Agmts mailed to 
VDOT 2/26/18. Project advertised Spring 2018. Sewer line relocation began 10/18/2018. Construction haulted due to stream crossing permit 
requirements (fish study results). Construction planned to resume June 2019. Construction and testing complete. Working to gather close-out 
documents

Job Type: Other Last updated on:
7/10/2020

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2019069
Job Name: Impact Church Rezoning - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Rezoning Applization #RZ190003 for Impact Church site layout master plan. Proposed church, sports fields and 
recreational facilities.

Status: TRC 6/25/19. Concept 01 rec'd 6/19/19. Site Plan 01 rec'd 2/17/22.Comments sent to planning on 3/10/22. Signed Developer Agreement, Review 
& Inspection Fees rec'd 4/19/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 5/31/22. Comments issued 6/21. Site Plan 03 rec'd 8/17/22. Comments sent 8/31/2022. 
Developer Items remaining for C2C. Site Plan 04 rec'd 11/22/22 (needs Extended Review Fee)

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
11/22/2022

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2019114
Job Name: Cardinal Senior Living - FFMV

Service Area: Central

Description: Proposed Senior Living Center

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 12/06/19.Conference Call with Enginner 12/11/19. FF test check rec'd 12/23/2019. Site plan 02 rec'd 5/21/20.Developer 
Agreement sent on 6/29/2020. Site Plan 03 rec'd 8/27/20. Review fees and signed Developer Agmt needed in order to release comments. Site 
Plan 04 rec'd 4/21/22. Review & Inspection fee rec'd 4/26/22. Review comments sent to Engineer 4/27/2022. Signed Developer Agmt rev'd & 
ESMT #220006202 recorded 5/31/22.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
5/31/2022

Department Contact:
J Dean

Page 1 of 8Tuesday, December 13, 2022



Job #: 2019117
Job Name: Westyn Village Condotels Phase 2 - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 1 24  Unit Condotel & 6 36 unit Condotel with a clubhouse. (Plan Name Changed to Westyn Village Ph 
II). - Changed to Apartments following successful re-zoning.  One property - Public Waterline Extension and  FFMV.

Status: Site/Design 01 rec'd 12/06/19. Comments & Dev Pkg issued 1/31/20. Site/Design 02 rec'd 4/13/20.  Site Plan 02 comments, Esmnt Exhibits 01 
comments & Revised Developer Agreement issued 6/1/20. Easement Exhibit submittal 02  rec'd 6/11/20.  Exhibit review comments e-mailed to 
Engineer 8/25/20.  Project 'on-hold' pending sewer capacity issues being resolved. Signed Developer Agreement, Review & Inspection Fees rec'd 
5/20/21. Site/Design 03 rec'd 6/2/21. Original Site/Dsgn 03 replaced with new revised submittal from planning. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 6/8/21. Appv'd  
by BRWA 6/11/21 for SITE PLAN purposes only & comments issued thru Planning.  Still working through outstandign items needed to reach C2C 
status. 6/14/21 - Completed review of Esmnt Exhibits & E-Mailed Esmnt Agmnts to Developer for signature and return.  Water & Sewer Calcs 01 
Review comments issued 6/15/21. Esmt #210009164 & 210009165 recorded 6/22/21. Per 7/1/21 E-Mail from Planning - Planning has not yet 
issued Site Plan approval, Natural Resouces has recinded approval due to E&SC changes. Site/Dsgn 04 rec'd 7/7/21 (need re-review fee 
7/7/21).  Review completed 7/13/21.  Plan is approvable by BRWA for Site Plan purposes only. Awaiting rec'pt of re-review fees before releasing 
comments. Re-review fees rec'd & Comments released 7/19/21. LOC# 5018577548 rec'd 7/22/21. Shop Drawings 01 rec'd 7/26/21 & approved.  
Water & Sewer Calcs 02 rec'd 8/4/21 - "No futher comments" issued 8/11/21.  A re-zoning application has been submitted to the County 
proposing re-zoning the property from PCD to R-4. Site/Dsgn 05 rec'd 10/29/21 Re-review fee rec'd 11/4/21.  Site/Dsgn 05 comments issued to 
Planning 11/4/21 - comments can be addressed at pre-con and/or As-Builts. Need 3 full size hard copies upon Planning approval.  Planning 
appv'd Site Plan & requisite hard copies rec'd 12/10/21. C2C Issued 12/16/21.
A meeting was held with the County, T Bell, and P&O on 9/27/22 as the Developer is requesting service prior to completion of the receiving FMS 
PS upgrades. Vault Installed 1/13/22. Air vacuum and Manhole vacuum test completed 3/3/22. Waterline pressure test completed 4/7/22. Plug 
installed in existing manhole on 10/4/22.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
10/10/2022

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2019117.1
Job Name: Westin Village Condotels - Site/Design

Service Area:

Description: For Fire Flow purposes only please reference 2019-117.

Status: See 2019-117

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
6/11/2021

Department Contact:

Job #: 2020066.2
Job Name: FMS Pump Station Upgrades- Prepayment Request

Service Area: Forest

Description: Prepayment request to complete upgrades to Forest Middle School pump station to allow for current and future 
growth. Current growth related to Westin Village development.

Status: Discussions held on 9/23/20 with R Orrison and D Cyrus of process and developer's responsibility for design. Prepayment request approved at 
October Board Meeting for $100k less than total construction cost. Surety received; awaiting final contractor and cost information for Prepayment 
Agreement. Requested schedule update and information from Developer on 9/2/21 to finalize prepayment agreement; prepayment approval 
expires 10/20/2021. Developer rec'd zoning approvals for Westyn Ph 2 & 3 approvals; prepayment for pump station upgrades re-approved at 
11/2021 Board meeting. Awaiting developer to enter construction contract prior to completion of Prepayment Agreement. Contacted D Cyrus on 
3/17/22 for an update, no response rec'd. BRES indicated on 5/12/22 that developer is obtaining udated pricing for station. D Cyrus contacted 
BRWA on 7/6/22; still no contractor selected. Prepayment re-approved in November for $693,692..

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
12/8/2022

Department Contact:
R English

Job #: 2020066.3
Job Name: Westyn Village Forest Middle School Pump Station Upgrades - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Upgrades to Forest Middle School pump station to allow for current and future growth. Current growth related to 
Westin Village development.

Status: Meeting held on 12/3/20 with P&O to discuss station design. P&O working with Chris Fewster on pump station design. Revised basis of design 
report given to P&O on 3/1/21 based on increase in proposed development. Design 01 rec'd 3/5/21, comments ret'd 3/29. Surety #5018510461 
rec'd 5/17/21. Site/Dsgn 02 rec'd 5/17/21. Deve Agmnt Rec'd 5/20/21; Site/Dsgn 02 Comments issued 5/24/21. CTC application for DEQ received 
6/4/21 and submitted to DEQ. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 6/8/21. Site/Dsgn 03 comments issued to Planning 6/23/21.  Working with BCPS on Easement 
Agreement. Site plan approved by planning 7/29/21. Hard copies of approved plans rec'd 8/3/21. ESMT #210012251 & Deed of Release 
#210012252 recorded 8/24/21. BRES working with Falwell and suppliers for equipment quotes; BRES assisting Developer with submittal review. 
Contacted D Cyrus on 3/17/22 for an update as Phase 2 buildings well underay, no response rec'd. BRES indicated on 5/12/22 that they are 
obtaining updated pricing for station. Developer indicated on 7/6/22 that large equipment submittals are expected in 2-4 weeks. Shop Dwg 01 
rec'd 8/23/22. Shop Dwg CP&P 01 rec'd 8/26/22. Shops Dwg's approved 8/31/22. Signed Revised Developer Agmt rec'd 11/15/22. Surety 
#FF1031 rec'd 11/18/22. Developer Agmt executed & C2C issued 11/21/22.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
11/21/2022

Department Contact:
W Quarles / S Dade

Page 2 of 8Tuesday, December 13, 2022



Job #: 2020073
Job Name: West Crossing Section 4 - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Road plan, waterline design and profile for section 4.  19 lots approximately 2900 LF Waterline.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd  via e-mail (pdf) 6/29/20.  Hard copy rec'd 7/8/20.  Comments issued 8/6/20.  Dev Pkg issued 8/6/20.  Need Base Fee. Need 
Review Fees.  Need Dev Agmnt.  Dsgn 02 rec'd 10/22/20.  Review 02 complete 11/4/20.  Base Review Fee, Review Rees & Re-review Fee for 
forthcoming 3rd submittal rec'd 11/17/20. Signed Developer Agmt rec'd 11/17/20.  Review 02 comments issued 11/17/20. Fire Flow Test fee rec'd 
1/26/21. Dsgn 03 rec'd 6/23/21.  "DRAFT" comments e-mailed to Engineer 7/2/21 with option to address as slip sheets to current submittal. Water 
Calcs 01 comments issued 7/19/21. Water Calcs 02 Rec'd 9/25/21 & comments issued 10/5/21. Calc 03 Rec'd 10/10/21. Calc 03 Comments 
issued 10/18/21. Calc 04 comments issued 10/25/21 - approvable pending matching final Dsgn Plans and Plat.  Water model cert rec'd  from from 
Engineer 11/14/21.  Plat was appv'd  by BRWA 7/22/21;  Cost Est rec'd 11/15/21 & hard copy Surety forthcoming. Bond #107540706 rec'd 
12/6/21. 12/20/21 - Rec'd E-mail from Engineer w/ full set of revised Plans w/ 3 subsequent Rev dates.  E-mailed Engineer to officially submit thru 
Planning (Dsgn Submittal 04) and BRWA Re-Review Fee rq'd. Dsgn 04 rec'd 12/18/21. Review completed 1/11/22 - holding comments until 
receipt of re-review fees. Re-review fee rec'd 3/28/22. Dsgn 04 comment released.  Need 3 hard copies of plans, Insp Fees, Shop Dwgs & Plat 
recordation. 3 hard copies rec'd. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 10/31/22. Inspection Fees received on 12/6/2022 ($5,888.28). C2C issued.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
12/6/2022

Department Contact:
Shannell Dade

Job #: 2020107
Job Name: Boonsboro Meadows Section 5 Roadway & Water - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed Section 5  (Proposed 16 Lots). Consisting of Water and LPFM. Wild Doe Drive

Status: Desgn 01 rec'd 9/28/20. Comments & Dev Pkg issued 10/26/20.  Need $400 Base Fee, Review Fees and Agmnt w/ 2nd submittal. Base Review 
fee rec'd 11/5/20. Design 02 rec'd 10/6/21. Review fee & Signed Developer Agmt rec'd 10/7/21. Dsgn 02 and Water Calcs 02 Review Comments 
issued 10/15/21. Sewer FM Calcs 01 Comments issued 10/20/21. Re-review fee rec'd 11/22/21 (forthcoming 3rd submittal). Dsgn 03 rec'd 
12/15/21. Plan review comments issued to Planning and Engineer notified 12/30/21.  Water Calcs Submittal 03 Reviewed and comments issued 
1/3/22. Sewer FM Calcs Submittal 02 review complete & comments issued. Dsgn 04 (need $200.00 re-review fee & Water Calcs 04 rec'd 5/24/22. 
Re-review Fee rec'd 6/29/22.)

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
6/29/2022

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job #: 2021022
Job Name: Lot 4 Moneta Business Center Hardee’s - Site Plan

Service Area: Smith Mountain Lake

Description: Proposed Hardee's restaurant.

Status: TRC 3/9/21. Concept 01 rec'd 3/4/21. Comments 01 emailed to Planning & Surveyor 3/8/21. Site Plan 01 rec'd 4/14/21. Comments 01 emailed to 
Planning 4/22/21. Site Plan 02 rec'd 7/14/21. Comments 02 emailed to Planning & Dev Pkg emailed to Engineer 8/2/21. Revised Dev Agmt 
emailed to Engineer 8/12/21. Site Plan 03 forthcoming as of 11/3/21. Site Plan 03 rec'd 11/18/21. Site Plan approvable as of 11/30/21; awaiting 
Executed Developer Agreement & Review & Inspection Fees before emailing approval to Planning; additional Developer documents will be 
needed prior to issuing C2C. Per Engineer on 12/14/21, Developer will bid out again & select Contractor in mid to late January. Project still on hold 
per Engineer due to construction costs - 2/9/22, 3/10/22, 4/18/22 & 8/17/22. Per Engineer on 12/6/22, project will rebid in Spring 2023.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
12/6/2022

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job #: 2021024
Job Name: Big Otter Well Abandonments

Service Area: Central

Description: Abandonment of wells formerly used as part of the Central water system, located behind sewer pump station 6 and 
within the property boundaries of 4920 Peaks Road.

Status: Bob met with property owner of 4920 Peaks Rd, Rita Ragland, who requested consideration be made to abandon or maintain the well sites within 
her property. Information gathered on existing easements for the wells and raw waterlines.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
3/11/2021

Department Contact:

Job #: 2021026
Job Name: PLS LLC Warehouse Additon - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 1,750 Square Foot Warehouse Addition.

Status: TRC 3/23/21. Concept 01 rec'd 3/18/21. Site Plan 01 rec'd 4/27/22.Comments sent to Planning 5/4/2022.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
5/4/2021

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2021028
Job Name: Rock Pike Baptist Church Addition Phase 1 - Site/Design

Service Area: Lynchburg

Description: Proposed land use for religious assembly and waterline extension.

Status: Submitted after TRC, planning request review and written comments. Concept 01 rec'd 3/22/21. Site/dsgn rec'd 7/26/21. Need $400.00 base 
review fee. Comments sent to Planning & Consultant was notified on 8/25/2021. Site/dsgn 02 rec'd 9/30/21. Signed developer agreement & partial 
review fees rec'd ($600.00 remaining) 10/25/21. Outstanding Review fee of $600.00 rec'd 11/3/21.Approval Comments sent to Planning & 
Consultant notified on 11/3/2021.Waitng on Developer items to issue C2C. Esmt #220001298 recorded 2/1/22. New revised signed Developer 
Agmt rec'd 7/11/22.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
7/11/2022

Department Contact:
J Dean

Page 3 of 8Tuesday, December 13, 2022



Job #: 2021035
Job Name: 620 Railroad Ave Apartments - Site/Design

Service Area: Town

Description: Proposed Multi Family (58 units) & Retail Space (2,929 SF).

Water & Sewer Adjustments & FFMV.

Status: FFT fee rec'd 2/17/21. FFT results emailed 3/4/21. TRC (town) 5/5/21. Concept 01 rec'd 4/30/21. Met w/ Town & Engineer 5/5/21.  Issued WO for 
SS Assessment & Survey 5/7/21.  Initial assessment & cleaning completed.  CCTV, final assessment & survey forthcoming. Site Plan 01 rec'd 
9/10/21. Site/Dsgn 01 Comments & Dev. Pkg. issued 9/28/21. Site/Dsgn 02 rec'd 12/8/21. Signed Dev Agmt, Review & Inspection fees rec'd 
12/22/21. Site/Dsgn 02 Comments issued 12/22/21.  Developer will need to submit a Qualification Statement for the listed Contractor for BRWA 
review or select a BRWA approved Contractor. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 1/12/22  & review completed 1/20/22 - re-review fee needed prior to releasing 
comments. Esmnt Exhibits 02 appv'd; Esmnt Agmnts prepared & sent to Owner for execution; Signed Esmnt Agmnts rec'd 2/1/22.  Plumbing and 
More with JB, LLC approved as Contractor for project.  Requested Cost Est from Developer. Esmt's #220001300 & 2200001301 recorded 2/1/22. 
Re-review fee rec'd 3/1/22. Site Plan 03 Comments & Project Status issued 3/1/22.  Hard copy Plans rec'd 3/3/22. Followed up with Developer on 
status and outstanding items 3/24/22 and 3/29/22. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 4/26/22. Cost Est received, reviewed, and comments issued 5/2/22. 
Revised Cost Est ($55K) rec'd 5/13/22; Surety amount requirement sent 5/16/22. Surety LOC #FF1029 rec'd 6/2/22.  Hard copy Shop Dwgs 
appv'd 6/8/22.  Plans 'approved for construction' 6/9/22 and  C2C prepared and ready to issue 6/9/22.  Revised Plan received from Engineer 
6/9/22.  Reached out to Developer for direction.  C2C issued 6/10/22 - Developer will work with Inspector for any proposed field changes during 
construction. R English met with Town EDA and Developer on 7/5/22 to discuss funding request under Econ Devt policy. Bore completed on 
existing manhole on 9/15/22. Fire flow meter vault complete. Due to limited space, fire hydrant is being relocated onto the main 40 feet west of the 
vault. Testing and flushing of the main 11/4/2022; samples will be gathered 11/7/2022. BOSQC rec'd 11/4/22. Warranty Letter rec'd 11/10/22.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
11/10/2022

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2021042
Job Name: Vista Drive Warehouse Addition - FFMV

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 43,390 Square Foot Warehouse Addition.

Status: TRC 4/27/21. Concept 01 rec'd 4/22/21. Site Plan 01 rec'd 6/3/21.Comments sent to Planning on 6/11/2021.  Dev Agmt mailed 6/14/2021. FFT 
fee rec'd 6/22/21. Site Plan 02 rec'd 7/8/21. Review & Inspection fees rec'd 7/12/21. signed developer agreement & easement agreement 7/20/21. 
2nd Submittal Comments sent to Planning on 7/20/2021. Surety - #B3267365 rec'd 7/26/21. Esmt #210011227 recorded 8/2/21. Site Plan 03 rec'd 
8/6/21.Site Plan Approved 8/13/2021. Waiting on Approved Shop Drawings to issue C2C. Hard copies of site plan rec'd 8/16/21. Shop Drawings 
01 rec'd 8/19/21. Shop Drawings approved 8/23/21. C2C issued 8/27/21. Vault line tied in on 4/27, water sample collected on 4/28. As-Built 01 
rec'd 8/17/22.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
8/17/2022

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2021043
Job Name: Jefferson Village Drive Townhomes - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 9 townhouse buildings creating 56 lots.

Status: TRC 4/27/21. Concept 01 rec'd 4/22/21. Site/Dsgn rec'd 11/22/21. Comments sent to planning 12/22/21. FFT fee rec'd 4/14/22. Sewer 
Calculations rec'd 5/3/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 5/4/22. Comments sent to planning 6/24/22.Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 9/22/22; Comments sent to Planning 
10/19/2022.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
10/19/2022

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2021058
Job Name: Westyn Village Phase 3 - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed (5) 36 unit extended stay hotels.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 6/7/21.  Comments issued to Planning & Engineer/Developer notified 6/17/21. A re-zoning application has been submitted to 
the County proposing re-zoning the property from PCD to R-4. Site Plan 02 rec'd 11/10/21.  Comments issued to Planning & Engineer/Developer 
notified 11/17/21.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
11/17/2021

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job #: 2021065
Job Name: Central Sewer Modeling

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Development of sewer model for Central sewer service area, with focus on drainage area for Pump Station 1. 
(Associated with JN 2021049 Governors Hill)

Status: Met with WRA 6/30/21 to review needs for model; gathering information requested. BRWA files provided to WRA on 8/3. PS #1 Summary 
received on 10/13/2021. Field survey completed by developer. WRA to perform model run and provide capacity report by end of July. Technical 
Memo was received from WRA and guidance requested from DEQ. Per correspondence from DEQ, connections within the Town of Bedford have 
been limited until further notice.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
8/1/2022

Department Contact:
W Quarles

Job #: 2021090
Job Name: Victor & Anita Weatherholt Office Building - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed two 1-story office buildings
(5,376 SF each).

Status: TRC 8/24/21. Concept 01 rec'd 8/19/21. Comments issued 8/23/21 for TRC Webex Mtg on 8/24/21. Site Plan 01 rec'd 8/18/22. Comments 01 
emailed to Planning 8/25/22.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
8/25/2022

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Page 4 of 8Tuesday, December 13, 2022



Job #: 2021099
Job Name: Bedford Readiness Center - FFMV

Service Area: Central

Description: Bedford Readiness Center fire service improvements.  New FFMV.

Status: Correspoding and working with the Timmons Group on FFMV requirements to meter a currently unmetered fire line. 2/4/22 - received e-mail from 
Timmons stating Plan was out for bids and a contractor had an RFI regarding the FFMV; Responded to Timmons with answer & reminder of 
outstanding items including a Site Plan for review/approval, Developer Agmnt, Esmnt, etc.. Site/Dsgn 01 rec'd 2/4/22; Comments and Dev Pkg 
issued 2/10/22. Site/ Dsgn Plan 02 rec'd 2/14/22. Comments issued 2/25/22.  Revised Plans & Esmnt Exhibits rec'd 3/4/22. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 
3/7/22. Developer Agreement rec'd 3/14/22. Site/Dsgn 03 and Esmnt Exhibirs 02 Comments issued 3/14/22. Site/Dsgn 04 & Esmnt Exhibits 03 
rec'd 3/16/22. Site/Dsgn 05 rec;d 3/23/22.  Site/Dsgn 05 approvable. Esmnt Exhibits approved.Site/Dsgn 05 hard copies rec'd 3/31/22.  BRWA 
Esmnt Agmnt format not acceptable to Virginia Departement of General Services ( DGS); Requested Engineer prepare Esmnt in DGS acceptable 
format and submit to BRWA for review. E-mailed Engineer 5/3/22 to check on status of outstanding easement, Contractor , Cost Estimate & Shop 
Drawings. Offsite Esmnt from Town for existing sewerline rec'd and recorded ESMT #220005974 5/24/22. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 6/13/22.  
Requested signature authority documentation sent to Virginia Department of General Services (DSG) 7/1/22. Shop Dwg 02 rec'd 8/1/22. Draft 
Easement Agreement rec'd and in review. Shop DWG 03 rec'd 8/19/22. Shop DWG 04 rec'd 8/25/22.  Deed of Esmnt executed by BRWA and 
mailed to DGS via USPS 8/31/22. FFT Fee rec'd 9/9/22. Shop DWG approved 9/16/22. ESMT #220011364 recorded 10/14/22. C2C issued 
10/26/22.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
10/26/2022

Department Contact:
T Hale / S Dade

Job #: 2021102
Job Name: Winoa Sewer System Transfer

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Transfer of privately owned sewer lines and pump station serving former Winoa / Wheelabrator facilities and Bison 
Printing. (Also see 2021032 and 2015016)

Status: Contract Operations agreement executed 9/14/21 to offer operational and maintenance assistance until transfer is completed.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
10/6/2021

Department Contact:
R English

Job #: 2021114
Job Name: Program for Low Water Pressure Customers

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Establishing program or policy for addressing customers with pressures at the water meter that are regularly or 
intermittently less than 20 psi.

Status:

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:

Department Contact:
R English

Job #: 2022007
Job Name: Mabry Car Wash - Site/Design

Service Area: Moneta

Description: Proposed Car Wash.

Status: TRC 1/25/22. Concept 01 rec'd 1/20/22.  Comments issued 1/21/22 for TRC on 1/25/22. Site/Dsgn 01 rec'd 11/10/22.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
11/10/2022

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job #: 2022020
Job Name: Farmington Section 20 Storage Area - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed boat & RV storage Lot with no proposed water or sewer connection.. PS access road to become  'joint-
use' access.. Gate to be relocated  to just past Storage Area.  O&M of road and PS water service line easement  to 
be clarified & formailzed.

Status: TRC 2/22/22. Concept 01 rec'd 2/17/22. Site Plan 01 rec'd 7/20/22.  Comments issued 8/2/22.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
8/2/2022

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job #: 2022021
Job Name: Key Largo Sewer Forcemain Extension - Design

Service Area: Smith Mountain Lake

Description: Proposed sewer forcemain extension along Key Largo to serve 221-A-47.

Status: Concept 01 rec'd 2/18/22; Design forthcoming. Emailed Engineer 2/22/22. Dsgn 01 & Base Fee rec'd 3/17/22. Comments 01 emailed to Engineer 
4/12/22.  FM Calculations 01 comments issued 4/12/22; FM Calculations 02 rec'd 4/12/22; Dsgn 02 rec'd 4/15/22. Dev Pkg issued & Comments 
02 emailed to Engineer 5/11/22. Dsgn 03 rec'd 5/16/22. Signed Developer Agmt & Review Fees rec'd 5/18/22. Comments 03 emailed to Engineer 
6/3/22. Dsgn 04 rec'd 6/7/22 ($200.00 re-review fee needed). Re-review Fee rec'd 7/5/22. Comments 04 emailed to Engineer 7/11/22. Dsgn 05 & 
re-review fee rec'd 7/12/22. Dsgn 05 approvable 7/27/22 - awaiting Inspect Fee & remaining Dev Docs. Hard Copies of Shops Dwg rec'd 
11/03/22. Inspection Fees rec'd 11/3/22. Shop Dwg Approved 11/2/22. Surety #2022-047 rec'd 11/21/22. C2C issued 11/21/22.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
11/21/2022

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Page 5 of 8Tuesday, December 13, 2022



Job #: 2022026
Job Name: TEVA Facility Inquiries (2150 Perrowville Road)

Service Area: Forest

Description: Bedford County Economic Development Authority (EDA) working with groups for promoting sale or lease of former 
TEVA / Barr Labs facility at 2150 Perrowville Road. Capacity data and inquiries stored in this file.

Status: Meetings attended on 3/8 and 4/5/22 with potential tenants (REC Americas), with information provided to them on existing water and sewer 
caacity, and potential increased sewer capacity upon upgrade of a ~100 section downstream. REC selected a different site for their development. 
Responded to property agent's inquiries on 5/21/22  from another potential tenant. BRWA attended meeting with interested tenant on 9/6/22 and 
responded to water and sewer inquiries. Projected usage information rec'd 10/10/22 projecting 37k to 360k gpd water usage and 37k to 342k gpd 
sewer flow from the initial to final development phases. Working with WRA to determine ways to increase water capacity at location. Will also 
schedule flow testing with various valve scenarios to determine if system has a closed valve.

Job Type: Other Last updated on:
11/7/2022

Department Contact:
R English

Job #: 2022027
Job Name: The Village at Smith Mountain Lake - Design

Service Area: Moneta

Description: Proposed 8 residential lots and 2 commercial lots.

Status: TRC 3/22/22. Concept 01 rec'd 3/9/22. FFT fee rec'd 3/16/22. Dsgn 01 rec'd 5/11/22. Water Calcs 01 rec'd 5/11/22. Sewer Calcs 01 rec'd 5/18/22. 
Base Review Fee rec'd 6/10/22.  Dsgn 01, Water Calcs 01, FMM Calcs 01 & Plat 01 Reivew comments all issued 6/10/22. Dsgn 02 rec'd 7/7/22.  
Design 02 comments, water calcs 02 comments, Plat 02 comments and Developer Package issued 8/1/2022.  Developer Agmt, Review Fees and 
Re-Review Fee (fees VOID) rec'd 8/2/22. Re-review, Review & Inspection Fees rec'd 8/11/22. Dsgn 03 & Water Calcs 03 rec'd 8/24/22.  Dsgn 03 
approvable pending FM Calcs and confirmation of VDOT approval. Water Calcs 03 approved.  Comments e-mailed to Planning, Engineer & 
Developer 9/16/22 with outstanding items list.. Rec'd Cost Estimate.  Issued Surety Requirement Amount. Surety #4 rec'd 9/22/22. Shop Dwg 01 
rec'd 9/27/22. Dsgn 04 (pump station added) & Sewer Calculations 02 rec'd (Need Extended Re-review Fee) 10/12/22. Extended Re-review Fee 
rec'd 10/17/22. Dsgn 05 (slip sheet) rec'd 10/24/22. Shop Dwg approved 11/4/22. C2C issues 11/10/22.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
11/10/2022

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2022033
Job Name: Goodwill Industries Forest - FFMV

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 27,130 sf. Goodwill building

Status: TRC 4/12/22. Concept 01 rec'd 4/7/22. Sewer Capacity purchase for existing sewerline was paid for by Riverbend for 2015-081 project. Contacted 
Riverbend. Site Plan 01 rec'd 7/21/22.Comments sent to Planning 8/11/22. FFT Fees rec'd 9/26/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 10/5/22. Comments sent to 
Planning 10/31/2022.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
10/31/2022

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2022041
Job Name: VDOT Sidewalks Graves Mill & Gristmill - Site Plan

Service Area:

Description: Proposed sidewalks at Perrowville and on 221 connecting to the current Graves Mill / Grist Mill job.

Status: Site Plan rec'd 4/26/22. Comments sent to VDOT 5/24/22.

Job Type: Other Last updated on:
5/24/2022

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2022047
Job Name: Jefferson Village Drive Townhomes - Preliminary Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 56 lots.

Status: Prelim Plan 01 rec'd 5/5/22. Comments sent to planning 6/14/22. Prelim Plan 02 rec'd 10/28/22.

Job Type: Preliminary Plan Last updated on:
10/28/2022

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2022053
Job Name: Blue Ridge Professional Park - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 4 new buildings & parking.

Status: TRC 6/14/22. Concept 01 rec'd 6/7/22. Site Plan 01 rec'd 10/13/22.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
10/13/2022

Department Contact:
C Ward

Job #: 2022058
Job Name: The Towns at New London Townhomes - Preliminary Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 47 town house buildings creating 217 lots.

Status: Prelim Plan rec'd 6/27/22 to be on 7/26/22 TRC agenda. Comments to be addressed at TRC 7/26/22. Water and Sewer Capacity Letter issued to 
Planning.  Preliminary Plan 01 review comments e-mailed to Planning 7/12/22. Prelim Plan 02 rec'd 9/20/22. Comments issued to Planning 
10/4/22.

Job Type: Preliminary Plan Last updated on:
10/4/2022

Department Contact:
S Foster

Page 6 of 8Tuesday, December 13, 2022



Job #: 2022061
Job Name: Perrowville Road Townhomes - Preliminary Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 12 town houses buildings creating 53 lots.

Status: Prelim Plan rec'd  7/1/22. Comments to be addressed at TRC 7/26/22. Comments 01 emailed to Planning 7/22/22. Prelim Plan 02 rec'd 9/20/22. 
Comments 02 emailed to Planning 10/3/22.

Job Type: Preliminary Plan Last updated on:
10/3/2022

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job #: 2022068
Job Name: DEQ Central Consent Order Update

Service Area: Central Bedford

Description: Annual update for work completed, underway, and planned for reduction of inflow and infiltration in the Central sewer 
sytem.

Status: Cartegraph information has been sorted for relevant work. Draft report is underway.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
8/5/2022

Department Contact:
R English

Job #: 2022071
Job Name: Sheetz Store Renovation - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed store renovations.

Status: TRC 8/9/22. Concept 01 rec'd 8/4/22.  Review comments e-mailed to Planning & Engineer 8/8/22. Site Plan 01 rec'd 11/10/22.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
11/10/2022

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job #: 2022078
Job Name: Smith Mountain Lake Airport, LLC - Site Plan

Service Area: Moneta

Description: Proposed airport hanger building and additonal site improvements.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 8/18/22,  Comments issued 8/23/22.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
8/23/2022

Department Contact:
S Foster

Job #: 2022083
Job Name: Liberty Ridge Elks Home - Concept

Service Area: Town

Description: Mixed Residential Development (308 total dwelling units).

Status: Town Concept no Town TRC date scheduled. Concept 01 rec'd 9/26/22. Comments 01 emailed to Town & Surveyor 10/25/22.

Job Type: Concept Last updated on:
10/25/2022

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job #: 2022087
Job Name: Royal Farms - Site Plan

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Proposed automobile service station.

Status: Site plan 01 rec'd 10/7/22. FFT Fee rec'd 11/16/22.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
11/16/2022

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2022088
Job Name: 18145 Forest Road Addition - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed addition to existing automotive buidling.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 10/6/22. Comments 01 emailed 11/3/22.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
11/3/2022

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job #: 2022090
Job Name: Breez Ice cream Parlor - Site Plan

Service Area: Moneta

Description: Proposed icecream parlor.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 10/19/22.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
10/19/2022

Department Contact:
C Ward

Job #: 2022097
Job Name: Town of Bedford Police Department Building  - Concept

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Proposed building addition & parking.

Status: Town TRC 11/14/22. Concept 01 rec'd 11/10/22.

Job Type: Concept Last updated on:
11/10/2022

Department Contact:
C Ward

Page 7 of 8Tuesday, December 13, 2022



Job #: 2022102
Job Name: 221 South Developers LLC Building Addition - Concept

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 3,690 sq ft building addition.

Status: TRC 11/22/22. Concept 01 rec'd 11/17/22.

Job Type: Concept Last updated on:
11/17/2022

Department Contact:
C Ward

Job #: 2022104
Job Name: Curtis Lane Equipment Redevelopment - Concept

Service Area: Forest

Description: Concept Redevelopment Plan for Curtis Lane Equipment, showing Lots 2 through 5 of the Frank Trigg Subdivision.

Status: Concept 01 rec'd 12/1/22. TRC 12/6/22.

Job Type: Concept Last updated on:
12/1/2022

Department Contact:
J Dean

Page 8 of 8Tuesday, December 13, 2022



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S  
REPORT 



Bedford Regional Water Authority
Board of Directors - TERMS

Appointing
Locality

Initial 
Term Second Term

Third
Term
see 2.a.(iii)

Town
1/1/2021 - 
12/31/2024 N/A

County
1/1/2021 - 
12/31/2024 N/A

County
1/1/2021 - 
12/31/2024 N/A

Town

3 years
12/1/12 - 
12/31/15

4 years
1/1/16 - 
12/31/19

Last term. 4 years
1/1/2020 - 12/31/2023

County

3 years
12/1/12 - 
12/31/15

4 years
1/1/16 - 
12/31/19

Last term.  4 years.
1/1/2020 - 12/31/2023

County

2 years (Town)
12/1/12 - 
12/31/14

4 years (Town)
1/1/15 - 
12/31/18

Last Term. 4 years (County)
1/1/2019 - 12/31/2022

County

2 years
12/1/12 - 
12/31/14

4 years
1/1/15 - 
12/31/18

Last Term. 4 years
1/1/2019 - 12/31/2022

Excerpts from Consolidation Agreement dated 10/31/2012; executed by County on 11/14/2012, PSA on 11/20/2012, and City on 11/27/2012.
2.a.(ii)

2.a.(iii)

2.a.(iv)

ERC calculation, as of 6/30/2017, based on 2.a.(iv) of the agreement
Bedford Equivalent Residential Connections
Locality Water Sewer (based on 200gpd/connection)

County 73,443,660         12,521,319         429,825                                                      71.8%
Town 18,488,391         15,343,990         169,162                                                      28.2%
Total 91,932,051         27,865,309         598,987                                                      100.0%

Bedford
Locality
County 71.8% 7                          5                                                                  
Town 28.2% 7                          2                                                                  
Total 100.0% 7                                                                  

Comments
see 2.a.(iv)

Town Appointed Rusty Mansel in December 2020 to replace Elmer Hodge.

County Appointed Kevin Mele on 12/15/2020 to replace Carl Wells.

County Appointed Jay Gray on 12/15/2020 to replace Cindy Gunnoe.

Reappointed by Town Council at September 24, 2019 Council Meeting.

Reappointed by Board of Supervisors at January 13, 2020 Board of Supervisors Meeting.

Avg Monthly Volume Sold (gal)

Proportionate 
representation

# of Board 
Members

Number of Members that can be 
appointed by each Locality

Bob Flynn

Walter Siehien

Tom Segroves

Six (6) members of the initial Board of Directors shall be appointed by the Localities, each Locality to appoint one (1) member for a term of two (2) years, one (1) member for a term of three (3) years, and 
one (1) member for a term of four (4) years. The seventh initial director shall be nominated by the initial six directors and confirmed by the Localities for an initial term of four (4) years.

After the initial terms, each board member shall be appointed (or nominated and confirmed) for a four (4) year term and shall serve until a successor is appointed and qualified. No member may serve 
more than two (2) successive full four (4) year terms, but he may serve again after not serving for four (4) years.

Six (6) months prior to the expiration of the first four (4) year term for initial members who served for two (2) years, all further appointments will be based upon proportionate representation of the 
localities according to the total number of equivalent residential connections (“ERCs”) for both water and sewer in each jurisdiction based on an equivalent rate calculation of two hundred gallons per day 
per connection. In no event shall either Bedford or Bedford County appoint and have fewer than two (2) members of the Board of Directors of the Authority.

Proportionate representation 
on Board

This seat became a County appointment on 1/1/2019.  Due to term limits, the County can not 
reappoint Walter after 12/31/2022.

Due to term limits, the County will need to appoint a new member after 12/31/2022.

Mike Moldenhauer

Member

Rusty Mansel

Kevin Mele

Jay Gray

Page 1 of 1



Calendar
Year Chairman Vice-Chairman

Personnel
Committee

Finance
Committee

Projects & Policies 
Committee

2013 Elmer Hodge Carl Wells
Mike Moldenhauer
Carl Wells

Bob Flynn
Cindy Gunnoe

Tom Segroves
Walter Siehien

2014 Elmer Hodge Carl Wells
Mike Moldenhauer
Carl Wells

Bob Flynn
Cindy Gunnoe

Tom Segroves
Walter Siehien

2015 Elmer Hodge Carl Wells
Mike Moldenhauer
Carl Wells

Bob Flynn
Cindy Gunnoe

Tom Segroves
Walter Siehien

2016 Elmer Hodge Carl Wells
Mike Moldenhauer
Carl Wells

Bob Flynn
Cindy Gunnoe

Tom Segroves
Walter Siehien

2017 Elmer Hodge Carl Wells
Mike Moldenhauer
Carl Wells

Bob Flynn
Cindy Gunnoe

Tom Segroves
Walter Siehien

2018 Elmer Hodge Carl Wells
Mike Moldenhauer
Carl Wells

Bob Flynn
Cindy Gunnoe

Tom Segroves
Walter Siehien

2019 Bob Flynn Cindy Gunnoe
Mike Moldenhauer
Carl Wells

Elmer Hodge
Cindy Gunnoe

Tom Segroves
Walter Siehien

2020 Bob Flynn Mike Moldenhauer
Mike Moldenhauer
Carl Wells

Elmer Hodge
Cindy Gunnoe
Tom Segroves

Tom Segroves
Walter Siehien

2021 Bob Flynn Mike Moldenhauer
Rusty Mansel
Mike Moldenhauer

Kevin Mele
Tom Segroves

Jay Gray
Walter Siehien

2022 Bob Flynn Mike Moldenhauer
Rusty Mansel
Mike Moldenhauer

Kevin Mele
Tom Segroves

Jay Gray
Walter Siehien

Bedford Regional Water Authority - Board of Directors Positions

\\nu\Administration\Board Information\Member Information\History of Board of Directors Positions.xlsx



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

a:\board information\fy 2022-2023\fy 2022-2023 board packets\2022-12-20\resolutions\2022-12.01 resolution - election of officers.docx 

 

RESOLUTION MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 

From: Brian M. Key – Executive Director 

Date: December 9, 2022 

Re: Resolution 2022-12.01 – Election of Officers 

Enclosed, for your consideration, is the above referenced resolution. 
Per the requirements stated in the Bylaws policy 1.30, as shown below, the board is to elect their 
slate of officers at the December board meeting each year. 

 
 



 

Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 
2022-12.01 

Election of Officers 

At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 20th day 
of December 2022, beginning at 7:00pm: 

WHEREAS, the Authority Bylaws Policy 1.30 states that each year at the December meeting of 
the board the Authority will elect officers, including Chair, Vice Chair, Treasurer, and Secretary; 
now, 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the following nominations and motions were made for Calendar 
Year 2023: 

Chair: 

A motion was made by _____________________________________ 

to Nominate ____________________________ for the position of Chair. 

The motion was seconded by _________________________________. 

Board Member Votes:       Aye       Nay       Abstain.  The motion passed. 

Vice-Chair: 

A motion was made by _____________________________________ 

to Nominate ____________________________ for the position of Vice-Chair. 

The motion was seconded by _________________________________. 

Board Member Votes:       Aye       Nay       Abstain.  The motion passed. 

Secretary / Treasurer: 

A motion was made by _____________________________________ 

to Nominate ____________________________ for the position of Secretary / Treasurer. 

The motion was seconded by _________________________________. 

Board Member Votes:       Aye       Nay       Abstain.  The motion passed. 

  



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

CERTIFICATION 
 

 The undersigned secretary of the Bedford Regional Water Authority does hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a true, complete, and correct Resolution adopted by a vote of a majority of 
the Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority, present at a regular meeting of the Board 
of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority duly called and held December 20, 2022 at 
which a quorum was present and acting throughout, and that the same has not been amended or 
rescinded and is in full force and effect as of the date of the above mentioned meeting. 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Brian M. Key, Secretary, 
(SEAL)      Bedford Regional Water Authority 

 



Page 1 of 3 

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS, COMMITTEES & COMMISSIONS 

Date 

Select Board/Commission/Committee you would like to serve on from drop-down menu: 

Name   

Home Address  

City     State   Zip 

Election District  

Home Telephone #  Fax # 

E-Mail Address

Present Employer  

Business Address  

City     State   Zip 

Business Telephone #    Fax # 

Which Address is preferred for mailings?  Home   Office 

Occupation   

Former Occupation (if retired)  

High School:   

College/Technical School:  

Graduate School:  

Other:   



Page 2 of 3 

Local Government Experience including Past Board, Commission & Committee Appointments: 

Professional, Civic or Other Activities: 

Please provide a brief narrative of why you want to serve in this position: 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 
The information supplied by me in this application is complete and is true to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 
 
Date Signed:      Signature:         
 
 
Please Return Application To: 
 
Bedford County Administration Office 
Attn: Brigitte Luckett 
brluckett@bedfordcountyva.gov  
122 East Main Street, Suite 202 
Bedford, VA 24523 
Phone: 540-586-7601 
Fax: 540-586-0406   

mailto:brluckett@bedfordcountyva.gov











	2022-12-20 BRWA Board Meeting
	Notes
	Agenda
	Minutes from 2022-11-15 Meeting
	Financial Report
	Financial Statements through month end November
	Customer Service Statistical Summary
	Balance Sheet
	Summary of Revenue and Expenditures
	Cash Flow Analysis


	Operations Report
	Administration Report
	Deputy Director Report
	Board Composition
	Existing terms and officer history
	Resolution 2022-12.01 Elections of Officers
	Status of vacancies


	Date: 11/29/2022
	Name: Christian Dawson Snead
	Home Address: 113 Snooty Fox Road
	City: Goode
	State: VA 
	Zip: 24556
	Election District: Bedford 7th/Congressional 9th
	Home Telephone: (540) 409-7676
	Fax: n/a
	EMail Address: operations@dawsontrucklines.com
	Present Employer: Dawson Truck Lines, Inc.
	Business Address: 1007 Cherokee Street NE 
	City_2: Roanoke
	State_2: Virginia
	Zip_2: 24012
	Business Telephone: (540) 223-4488
	Fax_2: (888) 987-8999
	Occupation: Senior Operations Manager
	Former Occupation if retired: 
	High School: Randolph High School
	CollegeTechnical School: James Madison University
	Graduate School: 
	Other: 
	Group1: Home
	Dropdown3: [Bedford Regional Water Authority]
	Local Government Experience including Past Board Commission  Committee Appointments: 
	Professional Civic or Other Activities: 
	Please provide a brief narrative of why you want to serve in this position 1: My desire is to serve the Bedford County community.  This board provides the opportunity to serve Bedford County and contribute where necessary.  Dealing with the demands of the transportation and logistics industry has equipped me to manage people, processes and profits on a daily basis, all of which seem applicable for this position.   Throughout my life experiences in sports, boy-scouts and business the ideals of being available and leading by serving others has been imprinted.  I am a product of that constant impression and feel good citizens play a vital role in carrying forward the efforts of our previous generations and benefits to the generation behind us. "This first requisite of a good citizen is that he shall be able and willing to pull his own weight." - T. Roosevelt
	Date Signed: 11/29/2022


